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2022 12 30
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201609
201612

23 103

2019 10 31
75.29
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201612

2019 30
2019 2018

(2b),(4) 37,281,105 2,806,894 37,826,848 2,847,983

58,236 4,385 61,085 4,599

732,424 55,144 754,039 56,772

1)) 5,792 436 5,153 388

38,077,557 2,866,859 38,647,125 2,909,742

) 40,036 3,014 39,115 2,945

360,313 27,128 248,429 18,704

400,349 30,142 287,544 21,649

37,677,208 2,836,717 38,359,581 2,888,003

2019 12 19

J.P.
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201612
2019 30
2019 30 2018 30
1,101,442 82,928 2,572,957 193,718
229,648 17,290 250,125 18,832
1,331,090 100,218 2,823,082 212,550
145,369 10,945 162,854 12,261
113,960 8,580 136,557 10,281
86,714 6,529 102,911 7,748
346,043 26,054 402,322 30,291
985,047 74,164 2,420,760 182,259
985,047 74,164 2,420,760 182,259
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201612
2019 30
2019
38,359,581 2,888,093
985,047 74,164
(1,667,420) (125,540)
14
37,677,208 2,836,717
2018
53,050,757 3,994,191
2,420,760 182,259
(17,111, 936) (1,288,358)
14

38,359,581 2,888,093
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201612
30
2019 30 2018 30
985,047 74,164 2,420,760 182,259
(229,648) (17,290) (250,125) (18,832)
755,399 56,874 2,170,635 163,427
545,743 41,089 14,278,457 1,075,025
24,408 1,838
921 69 (17,915) (1,349)
21,615 1,627 274,725 20,684
111,884 8,424 124,924 9,406
232,497 17,505 278,381 20,959
1,668,059 125,588 17,133,615 1,289,990
(1,667,420) (125,540) _ (17,136,306) __ (1,290,192)
(1,667,420) (125,540) _ (17,136,306) _ (1,290,192)
639 48 (2,691) (203)
5,153 388 7,844 591
5,792 436 5,153 388
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2014 12
2019 30 16
13
201609 201612
2016 TOPIX 2016 JPX 400 2016 225
J.P. J.P.
2007 11 AIFMD
FCA
FCA J.P.
AIFMD EEA AIFM

NON-EEA AlF
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201609 2016 30 2016 12
201612 2016 12 30 2016 11
13
201609 201612
100
100 ETF
ETF
201609 201612
2022 30 2022 12 30

NAV

IFRS
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IFRS

2018

IFRS
IFRS IAS 39

IFRS
IFRS 2018

IFRS

IFRS

IFRS

2018 30
IFRS
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2019 30 2018
IAS 39 IFRS IFRS
IAS 39 IFRS
201609 FVTPL FVTPL 122,290,853 (3,117,491) 125,408,344
201612 FVTPL FVTPL 37,261,105 (565,743) 37,826,848
IFRS
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 IAS 17
12
IFRS 16
IFRS 15
FVTPL
FVOCI
FVOCI
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FVTPL

FVTPL

IFRS
ECL
FVOCI IFRS 15
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J.P. N.A.
FDI

FDI FDI

98 100

J.P.

FDI
FDI
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IAS 32
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IAS 32 IAS
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FDI

15

2019 30 2018 30

201609 2019 2018

122,290,853 125,408,344
122,290,853 125,408,344
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201612 2019 2018
37,281,105 37,826,848
37,281,105 37,826,848
2019 30 2018 30
201609
2019 2018
122,290,853 98.95 125,408,344 98.58
201612
2019 2018
37,281,105 98.95 37,826,848 98.61
J.P. N.A.
2018 30
2018 30
2019 30 2018 30
123,513,762 1,201,683
201609 (123,513,762) (1,201,683)
37,653,916 388,398
201612 (37,653,916) (388,398)
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201609 201612
2019 30
201609 1,170,173.36 2018 30
1,201,683.00 0.95 2018 30 0.94
201612 382,635.40 2018 30 388,398.00
1.02 2018 30 1.01
201609
2019 30
122,290,853 122,290,853
230,300 230,300
35,767 35,767
75,143 75,143
2,651,414 2,651,414
305,443 122,290,853 2,687,181 125,283,477
216,723 216,723
35,686 35,686
1,436,876 1,436,876
1,689,285 1,689,285
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201609
2018 30

125,408,344 125,408,344
246,032 246,032
18,390 18,390
2,750,066 2,750,066
264,422 125,408,344 2,750,066 128,422,832
166,704 166,704
1,035,945 1,035,945
1,202,649 1,202,649

201612

2019 30

37,281,105 37,281,105
58,236 58,236
5,792 5,792
732,424 732,424
64,028 37,281,105 732,424 38,077,557
40,036 40,036
360,313 360,313
400,349 400,349

118/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

201612
2018 30
37,826,848 37,826,848
61,085 61,085
5,153 5,153
754,039 754,039
66,238 37,826,848 754,039 38,647,125
39,115 39,115
248,429 248,429
287,544 287,544
201609 201612
IFRS
IFRS
2019 30 2018 30

201609 201612
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2019 30 201609
201612
201609
2019 30
98.95
2018 30

98.58
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2019 30
2018 30
2019 30
BNP
J.P.
12

2019 30

2018

Aa3 2018

2018

30

30

30

201612

N.A.

Aa3
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12
201609 2019 2018
216,723 166,704
35,686
1,436,876 1,035,945
1,689,285 1,202,649
201612 2019 2018
40,036 39,115
360,313 248,429
400,349 287,544
201609
2019 30
12
125,283,477 125,283,477
2018 30
12
128,422,832 128,422,832
201612
2019 30
12
38,077,557 38,077,557

2018 30
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38,647,125 38,647,125
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201609
2019 30
122,290,853 122,290,853
122,290,853 122,290,853
2018 30
125,408,344 125,408,344
125,408,344 125,408,344
201612
2019 30
37,281,105 37,281,105
37,281,105 37,281,105
2018 30
37,826,848 37,826,848
37,826,848 37,826,848
2019 30 2018 30

2019 30 2018 30
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201609

2019 30
230,300 230,300
35,767 35,767
75,143 75,143
2,651,414 2,651,414
75,143 2,917,481 2,992,624
35,686 35,686
1,653,599 1,653,599
1,689,285 1,689,285

2018 30
246,032 246,032
18,390 18,390
2,750,066 2,750,066
18,390 2,996,098 3,014,488
1,202,649 1,202,649
1,202,649 1,202,649

201612

2019 30
58,236 58,236
5,792 5,792
732,424 732,424
5,792 790,660 796,452
400,349 400,349
400,349 400,349
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2018 30

61,085 61,085
5,153 5,153
754,039 754,039
5,153 815,124 820,277
287,544 287,544

287,544 287,544

126/322



01C
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1SDA
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30
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30

201609 2019 30 2018 30
6,298 (197,796)
4,389,307 6,852,737
4,395,605 6,654,941

201612 2019 30 2018 30
135,045 1,167,494
966,397 1,405,463

1,101,442 2,572,957
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IFRS
NAV

201609 2019 2018
123,594,192 127,220,183
123,594,192 127,220,183

201612 2019 2018
37,677,208 38,359,581
37,677,208 38,359,581

2019 30 2018 30

201609
201612
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201609 2019 2018
1,270,730 1,799,130
(76,600) (528,400)
1,194,130 1,270,730
123,594,192 127,220,183
103.50 100.12

201612 2019 2018
353,060 513,100
(15,430) (160,040)
337,630 353,060
37,677,208 38,359,581
111.59 108.65

201609
201612
2019 30
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201609 2019 30 2018 30
615,845 699,057
216,723 166,704
201612 2019 30 2018 30
145,369 162,854
40,036 39,115
2016 26 2,500
201609
201612
2019 30 2018 30
BNP
BNP
201609
201612

2019 30 2018 30
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BNP
201609
201612
2019 30 2018 30
13
BNP
14
15

50
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17

18

10 11 12

13

2019 12 19

133/322

EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

134/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Passili Trust
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 Juna 2079
BRL 2x Bull Fund BAL 2x Boar Fund
Mites 2018 2018 20318 2018
JEY'000 JPY000 JPY'000 JEY'0OO

Asgels
Current assets
Financial assots al falr valie thra pirafit ar

b s 29.44) 295,071 BS0,221 21,082 68,188
Imierast recalvabie 47 773 4 o4
Due from unitholders 1,820 10,806 - 24,390
Managament fee rebale receivaltie (ay 1,77k 710 1823 &4
v receivable and pre-paymant 259 338 PHE 897
Cash and cash equivalents {21} THA11 193,068 10,716 29,946
Total assets AV5,7H3 861,468 33,933 120,828
Liabilities
Currant liabilitles
Financial labllities at lalr value through profit or

loss (2], {4} - 4¥, 948 490 -
Admiritraton fes fegable ) 3,470 2,495 3,170 577
Audit fen payable 581 72 - 9
Amaount dug to brokers (20 o 48 : 1,248
Dua to unitholdaers: - 15,111 . 1,067
Ofther payables 1,619 1,605 927 230
Total liabilities (excluding net assels

attribulable to holders of redeemabls

units) 5302 67 874 4,608 3.2
Equityinet assets atirlbutable to holders of

redeamable unita le TO3,503 20,245 117,595

The financlal statemends wers approved and aulhodsed for lssoe by Trustes and the Directoes of the an 1% Dacermbar

2018

Wmﬂ Cﬂn\-—\

e
Inferrust Conporate Services [Cayman) Limlied as Trusies JP, gﬁan Mansarl Management Limited as Mananger

The accompanying notes form an intagral part of these financial stalemenis
16
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF FIMAMCIAL POSITION
Az al 20 June 2019

China 2x Bull Fund China 2x Bear Fund
Mobes Z019 2018 2019 Faihk:d
JPY000 JPY D00 SJPY'DD0 JPYO00

Assets
Current assels
Financial assets at fair value through profit or

5% (2b).(4) 388,428 591,581 203,152 322,659
Inlerest receivable 102 106 43 25
Amount due from brokers (2f) R 8274 E48 3577
Due from unitholders 78.774 50588 6,979 27,865
Management fee rebate receivable () 1538 774 1718 o0
Cash and cash equivalents {2i) 125.014 206 555 154 287 125108
Total assets 503,856 947,828 366,827 480,026
Liabilities
Current liabilitles
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss [ml'\-‘." - 154.':'53 32.933' -
Agministration fee payable (11 2 7ET 544 2767 544
Audt fee payable 813 226 T3 356
Amount due to brokers 12y 4355 . . .
Due to unitholders R 17 286 . 48,427
Trustee fee payable (1) 351 43 283 43
Other payables 1.568 936 1.353 1.218
Total labilities (excluding net assels

attributable to holders of redesmable

umits) 9. 867 183,088 37,794 20,584
Equity/net assets altributable to holders of

redesmable units 593989 764,730 329,033 425442

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
17
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF FIMAMCIAL POSITION
Az al 20 June 2019

Gold 2x Bull Fund Gold 2x Bear Fund
Motes 2019 2018 2019 iG]
JPYU000 JPY 00D SJPY' 000 JPY000

Assets
Current assels
Financial assets at fair value threugh profit er

5% (2b).(4) 93,568 150,233 6,506 9.937
Interest receivable 20 8 4 3
Amount due from brokers 121 B 27 P
Due from unitholders . 53,708 a 260 )
Management fee rebate receivable () 1760 a7 1815 g4
Other receivable m.d pre-payment . ) . 1116 658
Cash and cash equivelents (20 11.387 47.450 4,300 2085
Total assets 160,454 198 BED 14,025 13.678
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss (20).(4) _ 15 190 1 724 ~
Adminisiration fee payable (11) 2 787 544 2 787 138
Audit fee payable 210 ITe {49) (68)
Amount d.lu to brokers 2 4757 .
Due to unitholders R i i 108
Trustes fen payable (109 163 41 183 a1
Other payables 892 594 579 315
Total labilities (excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

units) 9.048 16,847 4,884 535
Equityinet assats altributable to holders of

redeemable units 151 365 181,833 9141 13.084

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
18

137/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF FIMAMCIAL POSITION
Az al 20 June 2019

India Zx Bull Fund India 2x Bear Fund
Mobes Z019 2018 2019 Faihk:d
JPY000 JPY D00 SJPY'DD0 JPYO00

Assets
Current assels
Financial assets at fair value through profit or

5% (2b).(4) 643,994 1,300,671 132,573 107,013
Inlerest receivable 124 402 40 7
Amount due from brokers 121 478 i i B
Due from unitholders 22,283 30,183 . 31,796
Management fee rebate receivable (8) 1 259 202 17868 07
Cash and cash equivalents {2i) 260,704 431 555 41978 28,841
Total assets 1,058,852 1,763,113 176,058 168,589
Liabilities
Current liabilitles
Financial liabilities at fair value theough profit or

foss (2).4) 32,610 33,874 : -
Adminisiration fee payable (11 2 76T 544 2 767 544
Audit fee payable 1596 1654 132 127
Amount due to brokers 2 . 233 . 1017
Due to unitholders R 38 090 . 1100
Trustee fee payable (1) 377 i 213 85
Ciher payables 1,865 569 827 783
Total labilities (excluding net assels

attributable to holders of redesmable

umits) 38160 76,204 4,039 3.656
Equity/net assets altributable to holders of

redeemable units e e S e e ——— e s

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
19
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF FIMAMCIAL POSITION
Az al 20 June 2019

Resources Twin Alpha ERL Resources Twin Alpha TRY

Fund Fund
MNotes 2019 28 2019 2018
JPYU000 JEYO00 JEY000 JPYT00

Assals
Current assals
Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss (2b)i4) 727076 1.927.045 235,517 403.870
Other receivable and pre-payment 114 74 114 74
Cash and cash equivalents 12i) 105,068 499,180 16,414 127,084
folal assais 832258 2,426,209 255,045 541,025
Liabilities
Current liabilitios
Financial labilities at fair valee thiough profit o

loss (20).(4) . 303,774 i 53519
Audit fon payabie 595 810 544 587
Management fee payable @ 595 1,878 199 )
Other payables 2,040 1,551 1,080 B8
Total llabilities {excluding net assets

attributable to holders of redeemable

uniits) 5,408 310,277 4,508 57868
Equity
Net assets attributable to holders of

redeemable units 825.850 2116022 250,137 453,156

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
20
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF FIMAMCIAL POSITION
Az al 20 June 2019

Resources Twin Alpha USD AUD Target Maturity Bond

Fund Fund 201609
Motes 2018 2018 2019 2018
JPYO00 JPY'000 AUD AUD
Assals
Current assels
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (2b)i4) 833140 2023060 122200853 125408344
Inkerest recelvable - . 230,300 246,032
Amount due from brokers {2f) _ ) %5 787
Other receivable and pre-payment 114 74 2851 414 2,750,068
Cash and cash equivalents (2 146,752 371,318 75,143 18,200
ot axsals 980,006 2304453 _ 125263477  126.422.832
Liabilitios

Currant liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

Ioss (20).04) 42,167 84,210 -
Administration fee payable (11} 3 {03 5 476 -
Audit fee payable L B4 -
Management fee payable @ 807 1,848 216,723 166,704
Amount due to brokers i2f ~ .
Due tounitholders . 41,757 35 GAG
Other payables 1701 1,377 1,436,876 1035945
Total Rabiltias 48.377 132,310 1,569,285 1,202,549
Equity

Met assets attributable to holders of
redesmable units 931,629 2262143 123,594 152 127220183

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
21
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF FIMAMCIAL POSITION
Az al 20 June 2019

AUD Target Maturity Bond

Fumd 201612
Motes 2018 2018
AUD AUD
Assels
Currant assels
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
Iess (MY 37081105 37.826.848
Interest receivable 58 236 61,085
Cther receivable and pre-payment 732 424 754,038
Cash and cash equivalents (i) 5792 5153
Total assets 38,077 557 36647125
Liabilities

Current liabilitles

Management fee payable ) 40,036 39,115
Other payables 380313 248.429
Total liabilitles 400345 287 544
Equity

Met assets attributable to holders of
redesmable units 37677 208 28,359.581

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
22
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Fov the financial year ended 30 June 2018

BRL 2x Bull Fund BRL Zx Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30

Metes  June 2019 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY'000 JEY000 JPY000 JPY000

Income
Met gainfless) on fingncial assels and

liabililies at fair value through profit or loss 7 39,368 {196,944) 3437 5,994
Interest income including amaortisation [359] [3,152} [163} {1-‘{]}
Total net incomel{loss) 38 500 (200,086) 3260 6.854
Expenses
Administration fee 11 2542 2,473 2,542 2473
At fee 575 T8z 92 58
Custody fee 12 262 565 225 501
Management fee retele 9 (3.550) (2.209) (3.895) (3.981)
Freliminary expenses ) 20 i 3
Transaction costs &77 78 512 723
Trustee fee 10 361 320 361 320
Legal and professional fee 7 R 14 .
Other expenses 1,291 1105 920 849
Total operating expeanses 2385 4034 70 P
Profitiloss) before tax 16,124 (204,120) 2478 5,908
Withhelding tax (56 (135) 16} 15
Net profit/{loss) attributable to

participaling units 36,058 {204, 266 ) 2472 5.903

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Fov the financial year ended 30 June 2018

China 2x Bull Fund China 2x Bear Fund
Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30
Meotes  June 2099 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY000 JEY 000 JEY 000 JPY000

Incame
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities at

fair value through profit or loss T (56,352) (14,780} (19,452) (221,986)
Interest income including amartisation (524) {447) (475} {1.056)
Total net loss {57 016) (15,237} (19.928) {223.082)
EXpinses
Administration fee 11 2273 2218 2223 2.1
Byt fee 09 165 168 aq
Custody fee 12 298 42 252 28
Management fee rebate g (3,047 (3.471) {3,381) {2.987)
Transaction costs 370 1,257 BA2 1.513
Trustee fee 10 322 320 122 320
Legal and prefessional fee ad4B 530 &74 530
Other expenses 793 570 575 518
Total operating expenses 2514 1931 1915 2.785
Loss Hfﬂm tax (59,630 (17.168) (21,843) (225.847)
Withhaiding tax (47) (38) (16 (65
Het loss attributable to participating units (58 577) {17,206} (21,854} (225.916)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

Gold 2x Bull Fund Gold 2x Bear Fund
Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 20
hotes  June 2009 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY'000 JPY000 JPY 000 JPY'000

Incoma
Met gaindloss) on financial assets and

liabilities at feir value through prefit or loss 7 21,455 54,191 (1.212) 384
Interest income including amortisation (265) (1.426) 20 (&7)
Total net incomelloss) 21 590 52 765 (1.232) 257
Expinges
Admindatredion The 1 2223 2,260 2223 2,262
Audt fee 205 260 19 22
“Arshodl fiea 12 235 262 215 157
Management fee rebale 9 (3.518) (3.103) (3.618) (3.516)
Transacticn costs 492 1.002 112 268
Trustee fee 10 321 120 329 320
Legal and professional fee 815 531 542 531
Cther expenses 500 558 354 %7
Total operating expenses 1,073 2110 167 389
Profitilloss) before tax 20617 50,655 (1,398) (92)
Withhaiding tax (7) 73 (3 )
Het profitfiloss) attributable to

participating units 20,610 30582 (1.402) (93]

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

India 2x Bull Fund India Zx Bear Fund
Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30
Metes  June 2019 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY00 JEY00D JEY00D JEY00

Income
Mt gnln.rilussi on financial assets and

liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 118,058 241324 5723 {48.552)
Interest income including amaortisation (2.977) 4,563) {178) (362)
Total net IncomaAloss) 115,081 236,741 5,545 {49.914)
Expins s
Adraindstzation e 11 2223 2218 2223 2.265
Audi fee 1575 1329 130 106
Cursbodly fem 12 377 289 230 142
Management fee rebate g (2,383) (531) (3.541) (3.317)
Transaction costs 545 a79 589 1.218
Trustee fee 10 329 330 23 320
Legal and professional fee 1447 534 584 531
Other expenses 1,450 1,323 463 373
Total operating expenses 4,355 6,458 1,008 1,639
Profitilloss) before tax 110,126 730,283 4536 (51.553)
Withholding tax (127) 69) (12) @)
Net profitifloss) atiributable to

participating units 109,399 230214 4,524 {51.555)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

Resources Twin Alpha BRL Resources Twin Alpha TRY

Fund Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30
Notes June 2018 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY'O00 JPYD00 JPYD00 JPY'000
Income
Mt Ims:ﬂ'ﬂﬂil‘l on financial assets and
linbilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 (162,238) 547,372 (84,722} 69,737
Inlerest income Inﬂudng amortisalion 2580 2608 TEL 480
Total ned {less)iincome {179 658) 548 959 (83,854) TO.247
Expenses
Administration fee 11 2481 2,452 2,481 2,456
ALK Ton 564 549 533 549
Custody fee 12 316 1405 415 875
Managsament fes 9 3914 10,205 935 1,957
Trustee fee 10 269 475 269 426
Legal and professional fee
3 . 16 -
Other expenses 1,135 1,115 1,048 1,008
Total operating expenses 4302 16.152 5 EO9 7972
(Loss}iprofit before tax {188,960) 533,829 89,653) 52,545
Withhalding tax i
Net (losspprofit attributable to
parficipaling units {168.980) 533829 (89.653) §2.945

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

Resources Twin Alpha USD AUD Target Maturity Bond
Fund Fund 201609
Yoar endad 30 Year ended 30 Yaar ended 30 Year ended 30
Notes June 2019 June 2018 June 2018 June 2018
JPY'000 JPYD00 AUD AUD

Income
Mt II’O‘SS:U'QH"'I on financial assets and

liabiiies at fair value through profit o loss 7 {221,120 746739 4,395 605 £.654.941
Inlerest income I|'IC|L|¢|'I§ amortisalion 2085 1,804 915,414 1.014.172
Total net (loss)incoma {219,025) 748,543 5311019 7,669,113
Expenses
Adminisiration fee 1 2,481 2,444 . -
Audit fee ses 54 ] ]
Custody fee 12 735 1,039 . -
Management fee 3 4,360 9188 615,845 699,057
Preliminary expenses 407388 485,951
Trustas fns 10 269 428 . -
Legal and professional fee 3 N N -
Other expenses 1,458 1,058 308,330 165,330
fotal oparaling axpanses 4514 14,704 1.331.563 1,550,347
(Loss)iprofit before tax (228 539) 733,639 397045 6118766
Withhalding tax ] ] i
Met (loss)/profit attributable to

participating units (228,634) 733839 3,479,455 5,118,768

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

AUD Target Maturity Bond
Fund 201612
Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30
Metes  June 2019 Jure 2018

AUD AUD

Income
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities at

fair value threugh profit o [oss T 1,101,442 2572957
Interest income including amartisation 229,648 250,125
Total net income 1.331,080 2,823,082
Expenses
Management fee a 145369 162,654
Prefliminary expenses 113,960 136,557
Other expenses 8E,714 102511
Total operating expansas 346,043 402 322
Profit before tax SB5,047 2,420,760
Withhaiding tax - -
Het profit attributable to participating units B85 047 2 420,760

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

BRL 2x Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

BRL Zx Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

June 2019 June 2018 June 2018 Juna 2018
JPY000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY000

Cash flows from operating activities
Frofitloss) before tax 36,124 (204, 130) 2478 5, 508
Adlustments for:
- Interest income including amortisation 458 3152 168 140
Operating cash Now before working capital

changes 36 983 {200 5978) 2,646 6,048
- Decrease in financial assels at fair value through

profit or loss 354,150 1181075 47157 15,001
= {Increase)/decreass in Snancial liabilities atl fair

value through profit or loss (47 448) (240,765) 499 .
= Increaseddecrease) in adménistration fee payable 675 1,243 2,593 (B75)
- {Decreasepincrease in audit fee payable (391) {161} 23 2
- Decrease in management fee rebate receivable (1,085) (2600 (982) 1,637
= {Decreasepincreases in due o brokers (220) (8, 107) (1,243) 366
= Decreasef(increase) in other receivables 7 (215) 79 (213)
= Increase in ather payables 14 1,022 583 147
= Income received including amortisation (B83) (3.043) (145) (181}
= Withholding tax paid (B6) {136} (B} (5
Met cash from operating activitles 342,028 TI1.675 51,259 22,347
Cash flows fram fnancing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of units 533,320 1,155,162 229,669 94,357
FPayments of redemption of units (9938 605) (2.330.515) (300,196} (123.904)
Met cash used in financing activities (465 285) (1.175,.457) (70,528) (35,547)
Met (decreasa) in cash and cash equivalents (123,257) (443, 782) (19,230) (17,200)
Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 195 068 642 850 28 5456 47 146
Cash and cash equivalent at emd of the year 75811 158 068 10,716 29 846

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

China 2x Bull Fund China 2x Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30  Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY 000 SJPY'000 SJPY'O00 JPYU000

Cash flows from operating activities
Less before tax (59,630) (17 .188) (21,843) (225.847)
Adjustments for:
= Interest income including amortisation 524 447 476 1,096
Operating cash flow before working capital

changes (59,005) (16,721} (21,267} (224,751)
- Decreasefincrease) in financal assets at fair value

through profit of loss 193,153 (421,520} 119,507 57,550
- {Decreasepincrease in financial liabilities at fair

value threugh profit or loss (164,063) 156,826 32938 (6.214)
- Decreaseflincrease) in due from brokers 8274 (8.274) 2829 (3487
- Increasefdecrease) in adménistration fee pavable 2223 {5700 2223 (570}
- Increasefdecrease} in audit fee payable SB7 {138) 17 (12)
- {Increase)/decrease in management fee rebate

receivable (814) 124 (528) 913
- Increase in due to brokers 4,356 - - -
- Increase in (nustee fee payable 320 43 320 43
- Decrease in other receivables - 144 - 144
- Increase in other payables 632 535 134 652
- Income received including amortisation (620) {487) (484) (1.027)
- Withholding tax paid {47 {38) {18} (69)
Het cash (used in)'from operating activities (15,005) (288 DEB) 135,265 (176.628)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of units 2,281 823 1,843 544 1,078 447 627 B2T
Payments of redemption of units {2,448 3589) (1,347 272) {1,185 533) (B03,282)
Het cash (used in)from financing activities (156 ,538) 496,272 {106 0EE) 24 345
Mit (decrease)increase In cash and cash

aquivalents (171,541) 208,188 289179 (152.483)
Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 206 555 B8 369 125108 277 591
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 125.014 296.555 154287 125108

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

Gold 25 Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

Gold 2% Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

June 2019 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY 000 SJPY'000 SJPY'O00 JPYU000

Cash flows from operating activities
Prafit before tax 20,817 50,655 (1.289) (52)
Adjustments for:
= Interest income including amortisation 263 1.426 20 &7
Operating cash flow before working capital

changes 20,862 52,08 (1.379) (5
- Decrease in financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 56,665 269,183 343 20,085
- {Decreasepincrease in financial liabilities at fair

walue through profit or loss (15,190) 15,180 1,224 (1.117)
- Increase in due from brokers - - {159) {8)
- Increasefdecrease) in adménistration fee pavable 2223 {570) 2628 (975}
- Increasefdecrease} in audit fee payable (168) {323) 19 112)
- {Increase)/decrease in management fee rebate

receivable (873 586 (881) 523
- Increase in due to brokers 4,757 - - -
- Increase in trustee fee payable 322 41 322 41
- Decreasef{increase) in cther receivables - 144 (458) (514)
- Increase in other payables 288 365 264 46
- Income received including amortisation (287) {1,248) {18) (85)
- Withholding tax paid {7) 73 {3 {1)
Het cash from operaling activities 58622 335,378 5,130 18,278
Cash flows from financing activitias
Proceeds from subscriptions of units 235,808 653,548 58,620 142,534
Payments of redemption of units (340 503) (1,226 183) (61,539) (72821)
Het cash used in financing activities (104 553) {572 B35) (2.919) (30.387)
Mt (decrease)increase in cash and cash

aquivalents (36,073) {237 ,259) 221 (12,108)
Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year 47 460 204715 2085 14,158
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 11.367 47 460 4,300 2089

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

India 2% Bull Fund India 2x Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY'00D JPY'00D JPY'000 JPY'DOD

Cash flows from operating activities
Profitfless) befone tax 110,126 230,283 4,536 (51,553)
Adjustments for:
= Interest income including amaortisation 2977 4,583 178 362
Operating cash flow before working capital

changes 113,103 234 865 4,714 91,191}
- Decreasefincrease) in financal assets at fair value

through profit of loss 656677 550,894 (25,960) 60,157
- {Decreasepincrease in financial liabilities at fair

value threugh profit or loss (1,264) 24 884 . (3.542)
- {Increase)/decrease in due from brokers (478) 270 - -
- Increasefdecrease) in adménistration fee pavable 2223 {572) 2,223 (570)
- {Decreasepincrease in audit fee payable (58) {279) 5 4
- Decrease in management fee payable - (52) - -
- {Increase)/decrease in management fee rebate

receivable (957) (202) (866) 748
- {Decreaseincrease in due 1o brokers (233) (262) (1.017) 1.M7
- Increase in frustes fee payable 322 - 228 85
- Decrease in other receivables - 145 - 145
- Increase in other payables 896 235 44 266
- Income received including amortisation (2,698) {4, 763) (181} {3891)
- Withholding tax paid (127) (65) (12) {2
Met cash fromf{used in) operating activities TET 405 B0, 5595 (20,822) 6,626
Cash flows from financing activitias
Proceeds from subscriptions of units 2478 345 3087223 711,056 532,923
Payments of redemplion of units {3, 266.602) (4,373 654) (677 7F97) (566.17T)
Het cash (used in)from financing activities (B0 258) (1.276.431) 33,258 (33,254)
et (decreasa)increase in cash and cash

equivalents (40,851) (471, 436) 12,437 (26,628)
Cash and cash equivalent al beginning of the year 431,555 902.99 28841 55,462
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 390,704 431555 41.278 26.841

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

Resources Twin Alpha BRL Resources Twin Alpha TRY

Fund Fund
Year ended 30 Yeoar ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY000 JPY'00D JPY'00D JPY000

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss before tax (188,980) 533,829 (8% B53) 62,345
Adjustments far:
- Interest income including amaortisation (2.580) (2.609) (TE8) (4800
Operating cash Nlow before working capital

changes (191,540) 531,220 (S0,421) 62 465
- Decrease in financial @55ets at fair value through

prefit or loss 1,195,969 2465809 166,353 334 453
- {Decrease)increase In financial liabilites at falr

value through profit or loss (303,774) (366, 7T4) (53.519) 19,326
- Increase in adrministration fee payable 623 T30 627 1,227
- {Decreasepincrease in audit fee payable {15) 45 {43) 44
- {Decrease) in management fee payable (1,192) (3,756) (2000 (418)
- ({Decrease) in due to brokers . (20,716) - (B88)
- {Increase)/decrease in cther receivables (40} 2 {40) 2
- Increase in other payables 468 853 174 498
- Income received including amortisation 2 580 26058 768 450
Met cash from operating activitles 707,100 2610022 25699 417 411
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions of units 27,353 280,700 - 93,258
Payments of redemplion of units (582,067) (2.798,103) (118,558) (3231,622)
Distribution (136 468) (988 491) (24 807) (165.310)
Heat cash used in financing activities {1,101, 212) (3,505 804) (143 266) (403.678)
Hot (decrease)increase in cash and cash

equivalents (394,112) (895,872) {117 86T} 13,735
Cash and cash equivalent 8l beginning of the year 499,160 1,395,052 137.081 123.346
Cash and cash equivalent al end of the year 105,068 490,180 10,414 137.081

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

Resources Twin Alpha USD AUD Target Maturity Bond

Fund Fund 204 605
Year ended 30 Yeoar ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
JPY000 JPY'00D AUD AUD

Cash flows from operating activities
{Loss)iprofit before tax (228,638) 733,838 3978456 6,118,766
Adjustments far:
- Interest income including amaortisation (2,085) (1. 804) (915,414} (1,014.172)
Operating cash flow before working capital

changes (230,734) 732035 3,064,042 5,104 554
- Decrease in financial @55ets at fair value through

profit or loss 1,189,920 1985568 311748 44,833 285
- {Decrease) in financlal llablities at falr value

through profit or loss (42,043) {245 604) - -
- Decreasefincrease) in due from brokers - 448,154 (35.76T) 200,933
- Increase in adminisiration fee payable 627 553 - -
- {Decreasepincrease in audit fee payable (43) 45 -
- ({Decrease)increase in management fee payable (1.,041) (3.7200 50,019 -
- {Increase) in management fee rebate receivable - - - (69,603)
- {Decrease) in due to brokers - (18,643) - .
- {Increase)/decrease in cther receivables (40) 2 58,652 BE3 836
- Increase in other payables 324 L 400,531 440,829
- Income received including amortisation 2 085 1,804 831,146 1,113 288
Met cash from operating activities 918,065 2,858 802 7626514 52,587 162
Cash flows from financing activities
Payments of redemplion of units (1,008,302) (2.915.201) (7.969.761)  (32.604,146)
Distribution (135,330) (582 611) - -
Met cash used In financing activities {1,143,632) (3,497 .912) (7,569,761  (52,604.146)
Het [decreaselincrease in cash and cash

eouivalents (224.567) (598.110) 96,733 (16.984)
Cash and cash equivalent al beginning of the year 371,318 960429 16.390 35374
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year 146,752 371312 75,143 18,390

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the financial year ended 30 June 2018

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss before tax

Adjustments for:

- Interest income including amaortisation

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

- Decrease in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

- Decrease in due from brokers

- Increasefdecrease) in management fee payable
- Decrease in other receivables

- Increase in other payables

- Income received including amortisation

Met cash from operating activities

Cash flows frem financing activities
Payments of redemplion of units
MHet cash {used In) financing activities

Met Increasef{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalent at end of the year
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AUD Target Maturity Bond
Fund 201612
Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30

June 2019 June 2018
AUD AUD

985047 2,420,780
{225 648) (250.125)
755399 2,170,635
545743 14,278 457
. 24 408
M (17.915)
2615 274725
111,884 124 524
232497 278,381
1,668,055 17,133,615
{1,667 4200 (17,136.306)
{1,667.4200  (17.126.208)
B35 (2.6581)
5,153 7,844
2,792 5,153

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial slatements
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cantinued)
1. General Information

PasslM Trust ("the Trust”) is a unit trust established as an umbrella fund under the laws of the Cayman
lslands pursuant to the Trust Deed dated 2 December 2014, as amended by Supplemental Deeds
(collectively referred to as the "Deeds”)

The Trust has been established as an umbrella fund and accordingly the assets of the Trust will be
saparated into different sub-funds. As at 30 June 2018, the Trust has 16 sub-funds under its umbrella,
out of which 13 sub-funds, BRL 2x Bull Fund, BRL 2x Bear Furnd, China 2x Bull Fund, China 2x Bear
Fund, Gold 2x Bull Fund, Gold 2x Bear Fund, India 2x Bull Fund, India 2x Bear Fund, Resources Twin
Alpha BRL Fund, Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund, Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund, AUD Target
Maturity Bond Fund 2018609 and ALUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612 are presented in this report.
Currently each sub-fund issues only one class of share,

For Series 2016 TOPIX Fund, Series 2016 JPX = Mikkei 400 Fund and Series 2016 Nikkei 225 Fund the
fund administrator is State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited and fund custodian is State Street
Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited. A separate Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements have
been prepared for these 3 sub-funds,

The Manager is J.P. Morgan Mansart Management Limited (the "Manager”), a member of the J.P.
Morgan Group. The Manager was incorparated as a limited liability company under the laws of England
and Wales on 7 Movember 2007. The Manager is authorised by the Financial Conduct Autherity ("FCA")
in the UK pursuant to the AIFMD Regulations. The principal activity of the Manager is to manage
collective investrment schemes and special purpose vehicles. The Manager is an asset management
company regulated by the FCA and based within the Investment Bank of J.P. Morgan Chase. The
Manager's focus is to deliver, amongst other initiatives, innovative Asset Management products to
institutional clients and intermediaries globally (excluding the USA) on a customised basis.

The Trustee of the Trust is Intertrust Corporate Services (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee').

For the purposes of AIFMD, the Trust will constituted a Non-European Economic Area ("NOMN-EEA™) AIF
with a European Economic Area ("EEA") AIFM. The distribution of this trust is restricted to Japanese
investor anly,

More than ane class of units may be issued in respect of each Sub-Fund and the Manager may, in its
absolute discretion, differentiate between the nghts attaching to the different classes within a particular
Sub-Fund including, without limitation, the dividend policy, the currency in which the class is
denominated, the level of management fees, the subscription charge andfor the redemption charge
payable in respect of each class. In addition, a Sub-Fund may use Financial Derivative Instruments on
behalf of specific classes in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed. Subject to the foregoing,
a separate pool of assets will not be maintained for each class,

The Manager may also classify units in series within each class for the purposes of calculating fees. Any
outstanding series of units may, in the discretion of the Manager be redesignated and converted (after
the payment or accrual of all applicable fees and expenses) into units of another saries at the prevailing
net asset value per unit of such other series.

The assets of each Sub-Fund will be invested in accordance with the investment objectives and policies
of that Sub-Fund as set cut in this Prospectus ar, as the case may be, the relevant Supplement Deed.

Date of launch  Date of constitution

BRL 2x Bull Fund 11 Decamber 2014 & December 2014
BRL 2x Bear Fund 11 December 2014 3 Degember 2014
China 2x Bull Fund 11 December 2014 8 December 2014
China 2x Bear Fund 11 December 2014 8 December 2014
Golkd 2x Bull Fund 11 Decamber 2014 8 December 2014
Gokd 2x Bear Fund 11 December 2014 & December 2014
India 2% Bull Fund 11 December 2014 8 December 2014
India 2¢x Bear Fund 11 December 2014 8 December 2014
Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund 11 May 2015 8 May 2015
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund 11 May 2015 8 May 2015
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund 11 May 2015 8 May 2015
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201609 30 September 2016 12 August 2018
AUD Target Maturty Bond Fund 201612 30 December 2016 4 November 2016
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
1. General Information (continued)
The investment objective for each of the 13 Sub-Fund are listed below.

The BRL 2x Bull Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, a two-times (2x) leveraged
exposure to the performance, whether positive or negative, of the Brazilian Real ("BRL") relatve to the
Japanese Yen (the "BRLUUJPY™), in the medium-term.

The BRL 2x Bear Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, a two-times (2x) leveraged
exposure to the inverse (or opposite) performance, whether positive or negative, of the Brazilian Real
("BR") relative to the Japanese Yen (the “BRLAPY"), in the medium-term.

The China 2x Bull Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, a two-times (2x) leveraged
exposuwre to the perfiormance, whether positive or negative, of the Hang Seng China Enterprises Index
(the "HSCEI"), hedged in Japanese Yen, in the medium-term.

The China 2x Bear Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, a two-times (2x) leveraged
exposure to the inverse (or opposite) pedormance, whether positive or negative, of the Hang Seng China
Erterprises Index (the "HSCEI"), hedged in Japanese Yen, in the medium-term.

The Gold 2w Bull Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, a tao-times (2x) leveraged
exposure to the performance, whether positive or negative, of the SPDR Gold Trust exchange traded
furd (the "ETF"), hedged in Japanese Yen, in the medium-tarm.

The Gold 2x Bear Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, a twodimes (2x) leveraged
exposure to the inverse (or opposite) performance, whether positive or negative, of the SPOR Gold Trust
exchange traded fund (the "ETF"), hedged in Japanese Yen, in the medium-term.

The India 2x Bull Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, a two-times (2x) leveraged
exposure to the performance, whether positive or negative, of the CHNX Nifty Index (the "CHNX NMifty"),
hedged in Japanese Yen, in the medium-term.

The India 2x Bear Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, a two-times (2x) leveraged
exposure to the inverse (or opposite) performance, whether positive or negative, of the CHX Nifty Index
(the "CNX Nifty"), hedged in Japanese Yen, in the medium-term,

The Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, income and
capital appreciation, in the medium-term, through an exposure ta (i) a basket of single commodity indices
referencing crude oil and gold; (i) a systematic covered call option strategy (the "Overlay Strategy”); and
{iii) the performance, whether positive or negative, of the Brazilian Real ("BRL") relative to the LS. Dollar
("Us0oe).

The Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, income and
capital appreciation, in the medium-term, through an exposure to (i) a basket of single commeodity indices
referancing crude oil and gold; (i) a systematic covered call option strategy (the "Overay Strategy”); and
(iii) the performance, whether positive or negative, of the Turkish Lira ("TRY") relative to the LS. Dollar
'S0,

The Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund seeks to provide, before any fees and expenses, income and
capital appreciation, in the medium-term, through an exposure to (i) a basket of single commodity indices
referencing crude oil and gold; and (i) a systematic covered call option strategy (the “Cverlay Strategy™).

The ALID Target Maturity Bond Fund 201608 and the AUD Target Matunty Bond Fund 201612 both
Sub-Funds seek to achieve medium to long term capital appreciation while aiming to protect 100% of
the initial issue price per unit at the maturity date. Both the Sub-Funds will invest in AUD denominated
linked notes issued by a special purpose company and through exposure to the performance of the ETF
Efficiente Index hedged in AUD consisting of several exchange traded fund ("ETF"s), while aiming to
protect 100% of the issue price per unit in AUD at the maturity.

The AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201809 and the AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612 will both
mature on 30 September 2022 and 30 December 2022 respectively,
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
2. Surmmary of significant accounting policies

The prncipal accounting policies applied in the preparabion of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to the period presented, unless otherwise stated.

All references to net assat value ("NAYT) throughout these financial statements refer to net assets
affributable to wnitholders (after amortisation of preliminary expenses adjustment) unless otherwise
stated

(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Sub-Funds have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS"). The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
corvention as modified by the fair valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities (including dervative
instruments) held at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires the directors to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Sub-Fund's accounting policies. The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements are set out below,

New Standards adopted as at 1 July 2018
IFRS 8, “Financial instruments”

IFRS @ Financial Instruments replaces |AS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. It
makes major changes to the previous guidance on the classification and measurement of financial
assets and introduces an 'expected credit loss’ model for impairment of financial assets.

‘When adopting IFRS 9, the Sub-Funds have applied transitional relief and opted not to restate prior
pencds. Differences arising from the adoption of IFRS 2 in relation to classification, measurement, and
impairment are recognised in opening retained eamings as at 1 July 2018

IFRS 9 also comtaing new requirements on the application of hedge acoounting. The new hedge
accounting looks to the align hedge accounting with entities’ risk management activities by increasing
the eligibility of both hedged items and hedging instruments and introducing a more principles-based
approach to assessing hedge effectiveness.

On adoption of IFRS 9 the Sub-Funds' investment portfolio will continue to be classified as fair value
through profit or less. Other financial assets which are held for collection will continue to be measured

at amortised cost with no material impact expected from application of the new impairment model, As a
result, the adoption of IFRS 9 does not have a material impact on the Sub-Funds’ financial statements.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(&) Basis of preparation (continued)
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The table below shows the Sub-Funds' financial assets of debt securities and derivatives financial
instruments which had previously been designated at fair value through profit or loss as at 30 June 2018,
On adoption of IFRS 8, these securities are mandatorily classified as fair value through profit or loss.

Measurement calegory

Carrying amount
New IFRS 9 Closing balance 30 Adoption of Opening balance 1
category June 2019 (|AS 39)

IFRS9 July 2048 (IFRS 9)

Original 1AS 39
catagory

BRL 2x Bull Fund Designated asat  Mandatorily at
FWTPL FWTPL

BRL 2% Bear Fund  Designated as at  Mandatonly at
FVTFL FVTFL

China 2x Bull Fund  Designated asat  Mandatorily at
FUTPL FYTRL

China 2x Bear Fund Designated asal  Mandatorily at
FUTPL FYTRL

Geld 2x Bull Fund Designated as al  Mandatorily at
FYTPL FWTPL

Gold 2 Bear Fund  Designated as al  Mandatonly at
FUTFL FWTRL

India 2x Bull Fynd Designated as &t Mandatorily at
FYTFL FVTFL

India 2x Bear Fund  Designated asat  Mandatonily at
FYTPL

Resources Twin AlphaDesignated as st Mandatorily at
ERL Fund FYTPL FYTPL

Resources Twin AlphaDesignated as et Mandatorily at
TRY Fund FYTPL FWTRL

Resources Twin AlphaDesignated as at  Mandatorily at
WSO Fund FYTPRL FWTPL

Measurement category
Original |1AS 39
categaory

AUD Target Maturity Designated as at
Bond Fund 201608  FUTFL
AUD Target Maturity Designated as at
Bond Fund 201612 FYTFL

Mandatorily at
FWTRFL

Mandatorily at
FWTRL

JPYT000 JPY000 JPY000
255,07 {354,140) 650,221
21032 (47.157) G180
Jas.428 (192,153) 591,561
203,152 {119,507) 322 5359
93.568 (56,665) 150,233
6506 (3.431) 9937
643,994 (656.677) 1300671
132873 25,960 107,013
TETO076  (1.195969) 1.827.045
235,517 (168,353) 403870
833,140 (1,188,920) 2,023,060

Carrying amount

Hew IFRS 9 Closing balance 30 Adoption of Opening balance 1
category June 2019 (|AS 39)

IFRS 8 July 2018 {IFRS 8)

AUD AUD AUD
122,290,853 (3,117.491) 125408 344
37,261,105 (S65,743) A7.826.048

There have been no changes to the classification or measurement of financial iabilties as a result of the

adoption of IFRS 8.

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations to existing standards have
bean published but not yet effective, and have not been applied in preparing these financial statements.
Mone of these are expected to have a significant effect on the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
except the following set out below:

IFRS 16 "Leases”

IFRS 16 wall replace |1AS 17 “Leases” and three related Interpretations, Leases will be recorded in the
staternent of financial position in the form of a right-of-use asset and a lease liability. There are two
important reliefs provided by IFRS 16 for assets of bow value and shori-term leases of less than 12
months. The Manager is assessing the impact of this standard and it is not expected to have a significant

impact on the financial statements of the Sub-Funds.
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(b} Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
(I} Classification and initial measurement of financial assets
Except for those trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component and are
measured at the transaction price in accordance with IFRS 15, all financial assets are initially

measured at fair value adjusted for transaction costs.

Financial assets, other than those designated and effective as hedging instruments, are classified
into the follswing categories:

. amortised cost;
. fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL);
. fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

In the periods presented, the Sub-Funds do not have any financial assets categorised as FVOCI,
The classification is determined by both:

the business model for managing the financial asset
the eontractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

All income and expenses relating to financial assets are recognised in staternent of comprehensive
income as income or expenses, except for impairment of trade recevables which is presented
within other expenses.

(i) Subsequent measurement of financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost if the assets meet the following conditions (and
are not designated as FVTPL):

they are held within a business model whose objective is to hold the financial assats and collect
its contractual cash flows, and

the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise to cash flows that are sclely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

After initial recognition, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Discounting is amitted where the effect of discounting is immaterial,

The Sub-Funds' cash and cash equivalents, interest receivable, amount due from brokers, due from
unitholders, management fee rebate and other receivables fall into this category.

(iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit er loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets that are held wathin a different business model other than "hold to collect’ or "hold
to collect and sell’ are categonsed at fair value through fair value through profit and loss. The
contractual cash flows of the Sub-Funds' debt securities are solely principal and interest, however,
these securities are neither held for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both
for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale. The collection of contractual cash flows is only
incidental to achieving the Sub-Funds' business model's objective. Consequently, all investments
are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Al derivative financial instruments fall into this

category.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets is based on their quoted
market prices at the close of trading on the reporting date. The quoted market prices used for
financial assets held by the Sub-Funds are the market closing price at reporting date.

Gains and losses arnising from changes in the fair value of the "financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss” category are included in the statement of comprehensive income within “net gains of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” in the period in which they arise ®
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b} Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
(iv) Im pairment of financial assets

IFRS &5 impairment requirements use more forward looking infermation to recognize expected
credit losses — the "expected credit losses (ECL) model'. Instruments within the scope of the new
requirements included loans and other debt-type financial assets measured at amortised cost and
FWVOCI, trade recewables, contract assets recognised and measured under IFRS 15 and loan
commitments and some financial guarantee contracts (for the isswer) that are not measured at fair
value through profit or loss.

The Manager considers a broader range of information when assessing credit risk and measuring
expected credit losses, including past events, current conditions, reascnable and supportable
forecasts that affect the expected collectability of the future cash flows of the instrument,

In applying this forward-looking approach, a distinction is made bebaveen:

financial instruments that have not deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial
recognition or that have low credit risk (Stage 17 and

financial instruments that have deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial recognition
and whose credit risk is not low [ Stage 2').

‘Stage 3" would cover financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting
date.

“12-month expected credit losses' are recognised for the first category while ‘lifetime expected
credit losses’ are recognised for the second category

Measurement of the expected credit losses is determined by a probability-weighted estimate of
credit losses over the expected Ife of the financial instrument,

In the prior year, the impairment of due from brokers was based on the incurred loss model.
Individually significant receivables were considered for impairment when they were past due or
when other objective evidence was received that a specific counterparty will default. Receivables
that were not considered to be individually impaired were reviewed for impairment in groups, which
are determined by reference to the industry and region of the counterparty and other shared credit
risk characteristics. The impairment loss estimate was then based on recent historical counterparty
default rates for each identified group.

There are no expected credit losses for the Sub-Funds as at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2015,

(v} Classification and measurement of financial liabilities
As the accounting for financial abilities remains largely the same under IFRS 9 compared to I1AS
39, the Sub-Funds' financial liabilities were not impacted by the adoption of IFRS 9. However, for
completeness, the accounting policy i disclosed below.

The Sub-Funds' financial liabilities include trade, expenses and other payables and derivative
financial instruments,

Financial liabilities are intially measured at fair value, and, where applicable, adjusted for
transaction ¢osts unless the Sub-Funds' designated a financial liability at fair value through profit
or loss.

Subsequently, financial labilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest

method except for derivatives and financial liabilities designated at FWTPL, which are carned
subsequently at fair value with gains or losses recognised in statement of comprehensive income.
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b} Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
(wi) Waluation of investments

The Sub-Funds have entered into a Financial Derivative Instruments ("FDI™) and in particular Swap
contracts with J.F. Morgan Chase Bank MN.A, under a Master Agreement. On any valuation date,
swaps are valued using the counterparty’s tradable market price, and the counterparty is engaged
in providing a daily liquidity in such derivative with limited bid-offer spreads

The Manager has set up a counter valuation process that is performed by the portfolio managers.
The portfolio managers subject each FDI in eash Sub-Fund to a daily valuation and have processes
and controls in place to challenge the counterparty's FDI valuation with the waluation. The
Sub-Funds alzo invest in US Treasury Bills and Japanese Government Bonds which are valued on
the valuation day at the last traded price quoted on a recognised market,

The AUD denominated performance linked notes will be issued at a discount (98%) to their principal
amount (the “Mote Principal Amount”) and have been designed to redeem at a value at least to
100% of the Mote Principal Amount on maturity date.

The following reference assets of the notes include:

(i} Japanese Govemment Bonds (“JGBs™);
() an AUDVJPY currency swap with J.P. Morgan Secunties PLC (the "Swap Counterparty”); and
(iii} a notional leveraged exposure to the ETF Efficiente Index hedged in ALUD.

On any valuation date, the AUD denominated performance link notes are valued using the
counterparty's tradable market price, and the counterparty is engaged in providing a daily liquidity
in such performance link notes with limited bid-offer spreads.

Tolerance gaps are defined for each FDI prior to the launch of any Sub-Fund. These gaps take into
account the characteristics of the FDI being employed by the Sub-Funds in meeting its investment
objectives and define the valuation variance above which valuations may be recakulated or
disputed and escalated further should the dispute remain unresolved,

Any valuation differences that exoceed that predefined maximum tolerance gap are escalated to the
Internal Risk Management and Control Function of the Manager, which reviews causes for the
discrepancy.

In the event that the Internal Risk Management and Control function of the Manager are unable to
resglve the difference, they will escalate that difference to the Manager's Valuation Committee
together with detail of the investigations perfarmed. The Valuation Committee comprises the CED
of the Manager, the Head of Risk Management and Contral and a representative fram J.P. Mergan's
Corporate Valuation Contral Group to provide expert valuation advice.

‘Where disputes are not resolved, they are escalated to the Board of Directors of the Manager.

Dwring the life of the FDI, its notional value will increase or decrease (as adjusted for subscriptions
and redemptions) as the reference asset increases or decreases in value,

Realized gains and losses on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss represent the
difference between disposal proceeds or valuation and histonc cost and take into account all
brokers’ charges and commissions. Realised and unrealised gains or lbeses on financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss is recorded in the statement of comprehensive income

(vii) Recognition/derecognition
Regular-way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade date - the date on which
the Sub-Funds commit to purchase or sell the investments. Investments are derecognised when

the rights to receive cash fiows from the investments have expired or the Sub-Funds have
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of cwnership.
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(€} Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised at fair value on the date on which a denvative contract
is entered into and subsequently are re-measured at their fair value. All derivatives are carried as assets
when their fair value is positive and as liabilities when their fair value is negative. Changes in fair values
of dervatives are included in the statement of comprehensive income, The price is based on
counterparty tradable market price.

(d) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and liabilties traded in active markets (such as publicly traded
derivatives and trading securities) is based on quoted market prices at the date of the statement of
financial position.

When the Sub-Funds hold derivatives with offsetting market risks, it uses mid-market prices as a basis
for establishing fair values for the offsetting risk positions and applies this bid or asking price to the net

open position, as approprate,

The fair value of financial assets and liabilties that are not traded in an active market is determined using
bid price of broker quotes. In particular, the fair value of debt securities is determined by reference to the
broker quotes as obtained from independent pricing sources include Financial Times Evaluated and
Bloomberg for Japan Government Bonds. For U S. Treasury Bills, the pricing sources including Financial
Times Interactive Data and Financial Times Evaluated. The AUD denominated performance linked notes
aims to deliver a return linked to the performance of the ETF Efficiente Index hedged in AUD until 15
September 2022, while protecting 100% of the Note Principal Amount on the MNote Maturity. This level of
protection is achieved through the combination of the JGBs and the AUDLPY currency swap. J.P.
Morgan Securities plc shall assume the responsibility for making certain calculations and determinations,
in respect of the ETF Efficiente Index

[e) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and seftle the liability simultanecusly.

(f) Amounts due fromito broker

Amounts due fromfio broker represent receivables for securities sold and payables for securities
purchased that have been contracted for but not yet seftied or delivered on the year end date
respectively.

These amounts are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost. At
each reporting date, the Sub-Funds shall measure the loss allowance on amounts due from broker at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk has increased significantly since
inttial recognibion. If, at the reporting date, the credit risk has not increased significantly since intial
recognition, the Sub-Funds shall measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected
credit losses. Significant financial difficulties of the counterparties, probability that the counterparties will
enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default in payments are all considered indicators that
a loss allowance may be reguired. If the credit risk increases to the point that it is considered to be credit
impaired, interest income will be calculated based on the gross carrying amount adjusted for the loss
allwance,

(gl Income and expenses
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportionate basis using the effective interest method. It
includes interest income from cash and cash equivalents and on debt securities at fair value through

profit or loss.

Expenses are accounted for on an accrual basis.
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
2. Summary of significant accounting pelicies (continued)
(h) Faoreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in each of the Sub-Fund's financial statements are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”). This is the
Japanese Yen (the "JPY") for BRL 2¢ Bull Fund, BRL 2x Bear Fund, China 2x Bull Fund, China 2x
Bear Fund, Gald 2x Bull Fund, Gald 2x Bear Fund, India 2x Bull Fund, India 2x Bear Fund, Resources
Twin Alpha BRL Fund, Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund and Rescurces Twin Alpha USD Fund and
the Australian Dollar (the "AUDY for AUD Target Maturty Bond Fund 201808 and ALID Target
Maturity Bond Fund 201612 which reflects the primary capital raising market,

The financial statements are presented in the Japanese Yen (the "JPY™) for BRL 2x Bull Fund, BRL
2% Bear Fund, China 2x Bull Fund, China 2x Bear Fund, Gold 2x Bull Fund, Gold 2x Bear Fund, India
2x Bull Fund, India 2x Bear Fund, Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund, Resources Twin Alpha TRY
Fund and Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund and the Australian Dollar {the “AUD™) for AUD Target
Maturity Bond Fund 201608 and AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612,

(ii) Transactions and balances

Fareign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign currency assets and labilities are translated into
the functicnal currency, using the exchange rate prevailing at the financial position date. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of all assets and liabilibes denominated in foreign currencies are
recognisad in the statement of comprehensive income,

The Sub-Funds do not isolate that portion of gains or losses on frading securities and derivative
financial instrurments which is due to changes in foreign exchange rates from that which s due to
changes in the market price of securities. Such fluctuations are included in the net gaing or losses
on financial assets and financial liakilities at fair value through profit or lkess in the statement of
comprefensive incorme.

() Cash and ¢ash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafis, if any,
are shown as liabilities in the staterent of financial position.

(i) Redeemable participating wnits

Unitholders may request the Sub-Funds to redeem all or any of their units on any redemption date at the
net asset value per unit on such redemption date, in accordance with the redemption procedures,
provided that a properly completed redemption request, accompanied by such evidence of ownership as
the Transfer Agent may request, is received by the Transfer Agent before the relevant dealing deadline.

The minimum redemption amount that applies to a Sub-Fund is contained in the Prospectus or, as the
case may be, the relevant Supplement. The Manager may, in its absolute discretion, waive the minimum

redemption amount for each class in general, or in respect of a specific redemption request in whole or
in part.
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
L Redeemable units {continued)

Units are classified as financial liabilties when there are more than one senes of class of units
outstanding for a Sub-Fund ag at the statement of financial position date as these units are subject to
different rates for management fee caleulation and therefore do not meet all the conditions under |AS 32
(Amendment) “Financial Instruments: Fresentation” and 145 1 (Amendment) “Presentation of Financial
Statemnents — Puttable Financial Instruments and Cbligations Arising on Liguidation” for classification as
equity. Units are classified as equity when thera is only one series of class of units outstanding for a
Sub-Fund as at the statement of financial pestion date and these units meet all the other conditions of
equity classification under IAS 32 (Amendment) “Financial |Instruments: Presentation” and 1AS 1
(Amendment) “Presentation of Financial Statements — Puttable Financial Instruments and Obligations
Arising on Liguidation®, including the condition that these units were the most suberdinated units in issue
in that Sub-Fund.

(k) Taxation

The Sub-Funds currently incur withhalding taxes imposed by certain countries on investment income
and capital gains. Such income or gains are recorded gross of withholding taxes in the statement of
comprahensive income.

Withholding taxes are shown as a separate tem in the statement of comprehensive income.
Refer to Mote 15 for details of taxation.
{}] Preliminary expenses

The preliminary expenses of the Trust and each Sub-Fund are borned by the respective Sub-Fund. The
preliminary expenses incurred in the establishment of the Trust and the Sub-Funds are recognised as
expenses of the Sub-Funds in the year in which they arise.

(m) Distributions

The Manager has the absolute discretion to determine whether a distribution is to be made, In such an
event, an appropriate amount will be transferred to a distribution account to be paid an the distribution
date.

[n} Significant estimates and judgment

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures,
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in outcomes that reguire a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or habilities
affected in future periods.

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations and changes in tax laws
on foreign withholding tax. Given the investments in FDI, the differences arising between the actual
investrnent income and the assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions, could
necessitate future adjustments to tax expense already recorded. The Sub-Funds establish provisions,
based on reasonable estimates, for possible consequences of awdits by the tax authonbes of the
respective countries in which it invests. The amounts of such provisions are based on various factors,
such as experience of previeus tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable
entity and the responsible tax authority, Such differences of interpretation may arise on a wide variety of
issues depending on the conditions prevailing in the respective investment s domicile. As the Sub-Funds
assess the probability for |tigabon and subsequent cash outflow with respect to taxes as remote, no
contingent liability has been recognised.

Refer to Mote 15 for details of taxation.
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management

The Sub-Funds' activities expose them to a variety of risks, including but not imited to market price nisk,
interest rate risk, currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk arising from the financial instruments held.
The financial instruments are held in accardance with the published investment policies of the Sub-Funds
and managed accordingly to achieve the investment objectives.

The risks and the respective risk management policies employed by the Sub-Funds to manage these
risks are discussed below:

(a) Market price risk

Market risk arises mainly from uncertainty about future prices of financial instruments held, It represents
the potential loss the Sub-Funds might suffer throwgh holding market positions in the face of price
maovements. Market risk is managed by the Manager. In the case of these Sub-Funds, market risk within
the Financial Dervative Instrument will be significant, but is entirely in line with investor returns. Realised
and unrealised gains are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in the year in which they
arise.

As at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018 the overall market exposures are as follows:

BRL 2x Bull Fund

28 2018
JPY 00D JPYTD
Listed debl securilies 291,257 630221
Derivatives
-Index swap transaction 4,814 =
Total financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss 296,071 650,221
Derivatives
-Index swap transaction - 47 448
Tolal financial liabilities at falr value through profit or loss - 47 448
ERL 2x Bear Fund
29 2018
J P00 JPY0D
Listed debl securties 21,032 62016
Derivatives
-Imdex swap transaction - B.173
Total financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss 21,032 &8 1859
Derivatives
-Index swap transaction 458 -
Tolal financial liabilities at falr value through profit or loss 450 -
China 2x Bull Fund
2019 2018
JPYO0D JPYI0D
Listed debl securlies 36220 391,581
Derivatives
-Index swap transaction 38,227 -
Total financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss 358 428 551,581
Derivatives
-Index swap transaction - 164,063
Tolal financial liabilities at falr value through profit or loss - 164,063
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(a) Market price risk (continued)

China 2x Bear Fund
2019 2018
JPY 000 JPYO00
Listed debt securilies 203,152 253347
Derivatives
-Index swap transaction = 59,312
Total financial assets at falr value through profit or loss 203152 322,659
Derivatives
-Index swap transaction 32938 -
Total financial liabllities at falr value through profit or loss 32,938 =
Gold 2x Bull Fund
219 2018
JPY 00D JPYT00
Listed debl securities 77,020 150,233
Darivatives
=Index swap transaction 16,548 =
Total financial assets at falr value through profit or loss 53 568 150,233
Dervatives
-Index swap transaction = 12190
Total financial liabilities at fair valua through profit or loss - 15,180
Gold 2x Bear Fund
2018 2018
JPY 000 JPY 00D
Listed debl securilies 6,506 9002
-Index swap transaction - 835
Total financial assets al fair value through profit or loss 5.506 9,837
Derivatives
-Index swap transaction 1.224 -
Total financial liabllities at falr value through profit or loss 1,224 -
India 2x Bull Fund
M8 2018
JPY 000 JPY00Dn
Listed debt securities 543,904 1.300.671
Total financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss 643,584 1,300,671
Derivatives
-Index swap transactien 32610 33874
Total financial liabllities at falr value through profit or loss 32610 33874
India 2x Bear Fund
28 2018
JPY D00 JPYT00
Listed debl securnlies 128381 105,033
-Index swap transaction 4,612 1.980
Total financial assets at falr value through profit or loss 132873 107.013
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(a) Market price risk (continued)

Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund

2019 2018
JPY 000 JPY 000
Listed debt securilies T27.021 1.927.045
-Index swap transaction 55 -
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss T27.076 1.927.045
Derivatives
=Imdex swap transaction . 303,774
Total financial liabllities at falr value through profit or loss - 303,774
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
218 2018
JPY 000 JPY 00D
Listed debl securilies 223193 403, 670
-Index swap transaclion 10,324 -
Total financial assets at falr value through profit or loss 235517 403670
Derivatives
-Index swap transaction = 53.518
Total financial liabilities at falr value through profit or loss - 53,519
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund
P k] 2018
JPY 000 JPY 000
Listed debt securities 833,140 2023 060
Total financial assets at falr value through profit or loss £33.140 2.023 060
Defivatives
-Foreign exchange transaction - 17
=Imdex swap transaction 42167 84093
Total financial liabllities at falr value through profit or loss 42167 84,210
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201608
218 2018
AUD AUD
Performance linked notes 122,290,853 125,408 344
Total financlal assets at falr value through profit or loss 122,280,853 125 408 244
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612
219 2018
AUD ALUD
Performance linked notes 37281105 37,826 B48
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 37.281.105 37 826 848
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)
[a) Market price risk (continued)

The table below is a summary of the significant sector and geographic concentration within the
Sub-Funds' debt securities portfolio as at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018,

2M9 2018
BRL 2x Bull Fund
Fair value % of HAV Falr value % of NAV
JPYH000 JPY'000
Japan
Gowvernmient 281,257 78.64 650,221 £1.93
BRL Zx Bear Fund
Fair valua % of NAV Fair value % of NAV
JPY'000 JPY DD
Japan
Govermment 21,032 71.92 B2.016 52.74
China 2x Bull Fund
Fair valua % of NAV Fair value % of NAV
JPY'000 JPY' 00D
Japan
Government 362 201 60.58 581,581 77.36
China 2% Bear Fund
Fair value % of NAV Fair value % of NAV
JPY'000 JPY'000
Japan
Govermment 203152 61,74 253.347 58.99
Gold Zx Bull Fund
Fair valua % of NAV Fair value % of NAV
JPY'O00 JPY 000
Japan
Governrment 77,020 50.88 150,233 8262
Gold 2x Bear Fund
Fair value % of NAY Falr value % of NAY
JPY'000 JPY000
Japan
Govemment 5,506 7147 9.002 G8.75
India 2x Bull Fund
Fair valua &5 of NAV Falr valua & of NAY
SJPY'0DD JPY 00D
Japan
Government 643,984 63.16 1,300.671 77.11
India 2x Bear Fund
Fair value % of AV Falr value % of NAY
JPY'O00 JPY 000
Japan
Gaovemment 128.361 74.62 105.033 53.68
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(a) Market price risk (continued)

Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund

Falr value % of NAV Falr value % of NAV
JPY'000 JPY'000
United States of Amerlca
Govemnmment 727.021 58.03 1.927.045 91.07
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
Fair valua % of NAV Fair valua % of NAV
JPY'O00 JPY 000
United States of America
Genvermment 222193 90.03 403.870 £3.59
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund
Falr value % of NAV Falr value % of NAV
JPY'000 JPEY'000
United States of Amerlca
Govermnment 833,140 59,43 2,023,080 £9.43
AUD Target Maturlty Bond Fund 201608
Fair valua %5 of NAV Fair valua % of NAWV
AUD AUD
Jersey
Financial 122 280 853 88.95 125 408 344 50.58
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612
Fair valua % of NAV Fair value % of NAV
AUD ALUD
Jarsay
Financial 37,281,105 88.95 37,826,848 88,61

The Sub-Funds have open swap contract positions with JP. Margan Chase Bank M.A under financial
secter with geegraphical concentration of England.
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)
(a) Market price risk (continued)
Price risk sensitivity provided below is assessed by shifting the relevant underlying index by +1% (30

June 2018 - +1%) or -1% (30 June 2018 : -1%) The sensitivity is deducted from the change in the
derivative price due to the applied shift and is presented in the currency, as follows:

Fumd Underlying  Effect on net Effect on net Effact on net Effact on rwet
shift in assals % assets assaels % assets

percentage 28 June 2049 {JPYIALD) - 30 June 2018 {JPYIAUD) -

28 June 2019 30 June 218
ERL Zx Bull Fund 1% 1% 4 882 467 1 3377158
=1% =1% -4 852 467 -1 -3 377,158
RL 2x Bear Fund 1% 1% =303.591 1 1,242,174
=1% =1% 203581 =1 =-1,242.174
IChina 2x Bull Fund 1% 1% 35,520.475 1 3,784 426
-1% -1% -35.930 475 A -1.784 425
China 2x Bear Fund 1% 1% =33,267 368 1 3,290,111
=1%% =1% 33 26T 368 =1 =3,290.111
Gold 2x Bull Fund 1% 1% 16,712,940 1 83,445
-1% -1% -16,712 840 -1 -3 445
Gold 2% Bear Fund 1% 1% =1,235.823 1 49 786
-1% -1%: 1,235 623 -1 -48. 785
ndia 2% Bull Fund 1% 1% -32,936 384 1 1,231,685
-1% - 1% 32 536,384 -1 -1,231, 685
ndia Zx Bear Fund 1% 1% 4,658 264 1 B2B8.008
-19% -1% -4 6508 264 -1 -528,008
Resources Twin 1% 1% 540 1 7610524
Alpha BRL Fund -1%6 -1 % -540 -1 -7 510,824
Resources Twin 1% 1% S6TTS 1 1,729,730
Aipha TRY Fund -1% -1% 86,775 -1 -1,728.730
esources Twin 1% 1% -385.312 1 ERFIN =]
a LISD Fund 1% 1% 385312 -1 -8121.723
D Target Maturity 1% 1% 123,513,762 1 1,201,683
d Fumd 201608 -1% -1% -123, 513 762 -1 -1,201 683
D Target Maturity 1% 1% 37 BSEO18 1 3883598
d Fund 201612 - 1% -1% -37.653.018 -1 -388.398

(b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk anises from the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on
the faif value of financial assets and habilities and future cash flows,

AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201808 and AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612 are exposed to
interest rate risk through their investment in Aries Finance Limited. When interest rates decline, the value
of fixed rate securities, which may include performance linked notes, can be expected to rise.
Conversely, when interest rates rise, the value of fixed rate portfolio securities can be expectad to
decline,

Az at 30 June 2019, an increase/decrease of interest rates, with all other variables remaining constant,
would result in a decreasafincrease of the net assets attributable to unitholders of AUD Target Maturity
Bond Fund 201609 by approximately AUD 1,170,173.36, 0.85% (30 June 2015 AUD 1,201,683.00,
0.94%) and AUD T arget Maturity Bond Fund 201612 by approximately ALID 3582 635.40, 1.029% (30 June
2018; 388,398.00, 1.01%).

Resources Twin Alpha BREL Fund, Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund and Resources Twin Alpha USD
Fund are exposad to interest rate risk through their investment in US Treasuries. When interest rates
decline, the value of fixed rate securities, which may include US Treasuries, can be expected to rise.
Conversely, when interest rates rise, the value of fived rate portfolio securities can be expected to
decline,

Az at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018, an increaseldecrease of interest rates, with all other vanables
remaining constant, would result in a decreaselincrease of the net assets attributable to unitholders of
Twin Alpha BRL by approximately JPY 2,985 810,21, 0.36% (30 June 2018: JPY 7,610,923 54, 0.36%),
Twin Alpha TRY by approximately JPY 904,723,489, 0.36% (30 June 2008 JPY 1,728,729.98, 0.36%)
and Twin Alpha USD funds by approximately JPY 3,289.355.37, 0.36% (30 June 2018 JPY
BA21, 722,76, 0.36%).
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
3. Financial risk management (continued)
=)} Interest rate risk {continued)

BRL 2x Bull Fund, BRL 2x Bear Fund, China 2x Bull Fund, China 2x Bear Fund, Gold 2x Bull Fund, Gald
2% Bear Fund, India 2« Bull Fund and India 2x Bear Fund are exposed to their investment in Japanese
Government Bonds. VWhen interest rates decline, the value of fixed rate securities, which may include
Japan Government Bonds, can be expected to rise. Conversaly, when interest rates rise, the value of
ficed rate portfolio securities can be expected to decline.

As at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018, an increasaldecrease of interest rates, with all other varables
remaining constant, would result in a decreaselincrease of the net assets attributable to unitholders of
BRL 2x Bull Fund by approximately JPY 778,011.48, 0.21% (30 June 2018 JPY 3,377,157.58, 0.21%).

As at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018, an increaseldecrease of interest rates, with all other variables
remaining constant, would result in a decreasefincrease of the net assets attributable to unitholders of
BRL 2x Bear Fund by approximately JPY 138 61995, 0.47% (30 June 2018: JPY 1,242 174.01, 0.47%).

As at 30 June 20189 and 30 June 2018, an increaseldecrease of intarest rates, with all other vanables
remaining constant, would result in a decreaselincrease of the net assets attributable to unitholders of
China 2x Bull Fund by approximately JPY 1,502,154.08, 0.26% (30 June 2018: JPY 3,784 42638,
0. 26%).

A at 30 June 2018 and 30 June 2018, an increaseldecrease of interest rates, with all other variables
remaining constant, would result in a decreasefincrease of the net assets attributable to unithelders of
China 2x Bear Fund by approximately JPY 908, 23003, 0.28% (30 June 2018 JPY 3 280,111.38,
0.28%).

As at 30 June 2018 and 30 June 2018, an increaseldecrease of interest rates, with all other variables
remaining constant, would result in a decreaselincrease of the net assets attributable to unitholders of
Gold 2¢ Bull Fund by approximately JPY 62,206.72, 0.04% (30 June 2018: JPY 83,448.33, 0.04%).

As at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018, an increasefdecrease of interest rates, with all other variables
remaining constant, would result in a decreasalfincrease of the net assets attributable to unitholders of
Gold 2x Bear Fund by approximately JPY 16,947 27, 0,19% (30 June 2018 JPY 48 786,43, 0.19%).

As at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018, an increaseldecrease of interest rates, with all other variables
remaining constant, would result in a decreaselincrease of the net assets attributable to unitholders of
India 2x Bull Fund by approximately JPY 2626,084.53, 0.26% (30 June 2018 JPY 1,231,685.09,
0.269%).

As at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018, an increaseldecrease of interest rates, with all other variables
remaining constant, would result in a decreasafincrease of the net assets attributable to unitholders of
India 2x Bear Fund by approximately JPY 732,878.00, 0.43% (30 June 2018 JPY 628,007.85, 0.43%).
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(b} Interest rate risk (continued)

BRL 2x Bull Fund
Ag at 30 June 2018 Non-interest

bearing Total
Uptodyear 1-S5years Ower 5 years
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY000 JPY 000

Assats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 286,071 - - - 286,071
Interest receivable a7 - - - 47
Management fee rebate receivable - - - 1,775 1,775
Cash and cash eguivalents 75,811 - - - 75,811
Cther receivables and prepayment - - . 2584 258
Due from unitholders - - - 1,820 1,820
Total assels 371.929 - - 3854 75, 7B
Liabilities
Amount due to brokers - - - 22 22
Accrued expenses = - - 5370 5,370
Total labllitles - - - 5382 5,362
As at 30 June 2018 Nan-interest

bearing Tatal
Upto1year 1-Syears Oversyears
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY'000 JPYT000 JPY' 000

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through

profit of loss 650,22 - . - 650,221
Interest receivable 223 . . . 223
Management fee rebate receivable - - 710 710
Cash and cash equivalents 199,068 . . - 199,068
Other receivables and prepayment - . . 338 338
Due from unitholders - - 10,806 10,506
Total assets 848 512 - - 11,854 861,466
Liabllitles
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss 4T 448 - - - 47 448
Amount due to brokers . . . 242 242
Due to wnitholders - - - 15,111 15,111
Accrued expenses - - - 5072 5,072
Met assets attributable to holders of

redeamable units - - - 753 583 783,583
Total liabilities 47. 448 - - 814.018 BE1. 466
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(b} Interest rate risk (continued)

BRL 2x Bear Fund
Ag at 30 June 2018 Non-interest

bearing Total
Uptodyear 1-S5years Ower 5 years
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY000 JPY 000

Assats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 21,032 - - - 2,032
Interest receivable 4 - - - 4
Management fee rebate receivable - - 1,923 1,923
Cash and cash eguivalents 10,716 - - - 10,716
Other receivables and prepayment - - - 258 258
Total assets 31,752 - - 2. 181 33,8933
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss 458 - - - 455
Accrued expenses = - - 4169 4. 188
Total labllitles 455 - - 4 185 4 GBS
As at 30 June 2018 Nan-interest

bearing Tatal
Uptodyear 1-5years Over 5 years
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY'000 JPYT000 JPY' 000

Agsals
Financial assets at fair value thraugh

profit of loss 68,189 - . - 64,180
Interest receivable 23 . . . 23
Management fee rebate receivable - - 941 241
Cash and cash equivalents 29,946 - - - 29,945
Cther receivables and prépayment = . . 337 337
Due from unitholders - - - 21,380 24,380
Total assets 88,158 - - 22 668 120,826
Liabllitles
Ameunt due to brokers - - - 1,245 1,249
Due to unitholders - - - 1,087 1,087
Accrued expenses = - - 885 &85
Mat assets attributable to holdars of

redeamable units - - - 117,585 117 565
Total liabilities = - - 1208268 120 826
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3

(b}

Financial risk management (continuad)

Interest rate risk (continued)

China 2x Bull Fund

As at 30 June 20139 Non-nterest
bBearing Total
Uptodyear 1-S5years Ower 5 years
JPY000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPYI000 JPY'000

Assats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 388,420 - 398,428
Interest receivable 102 - 102
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,538 1,536
Cash and cash eguivalents 125,014 - 125,014
Due from unitholders - TETT4 T4.774
Total assets 523 544 80,312 603,856
Liabilities
Amount due to brokers - 4 156 4,156
Accrued expenses - 5511 5,511
Total llabllities - 89,867 9,867
As at 30 June 2018 Nons-nterest

bearing Tatal
Uptodiyear 1-Syears Owver5years
JPY000 JPY'000 JPEY'000 JPY000 JPY'000

Assels
Financial assets at fair value ihrough

profit of loss 591,581 591,581
Interest recelvable 106 - 106
Amnount due from brokers . 8274 8,274
Management fee rebate receivable - 724 724
Cash and cash equivalents 296,555 - 296,555
Due from unitholders - 30,568 30,586
Total assets 88,242 58,586 847 828
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

prefit of loss 164,063 - 164,083
Due to unithclders - 17,286 17,286
Accrued expenses = 1,745 1,749
Mat assets attributable to holdars of

redeamable units - 764,730 764 730
Total liabilities 164,063 783765 5478268
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continuad)
=] Interest rate risk (continued)
China 2x Bear Fund
As at 30 June 20139 Non-nterest
bearing Tatal
Uptodyear 1-S5years Ower 5 years
JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY 000 JPY000

Assats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 203,152 - 203,152
Interast receivable 43 - 43
Amount due from brokers - G648 -2 ]
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,718 1,718
Cash and cash equivalents 154,287 - 154,287
Due from unitholders - 6875 6,578
Total assels 3o7.482 0.345 366827
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit of loss 32,938 - 32,528
Agcrued expenses - 4 856 4 B56
Total Habilities 32.938 4.856 37.754
As at 30 June 2018 Mon-nterest

bearing Tatal
Upto 1 year 1-5years Over 5 years
JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY 000 SJPYO00

Agsats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit of loss 322,659 322,659
Interest receivable 25 - 25
Arnount due from brokers - 3577 3577
Managerment fee rebate recenable = 792 T892
Cash and cash egquivalents 125,108 - 125,108
Due from unitholders - 27865 27 865
Total assets 447 TH2 32,234 480,026
Liabilities
Due to unitholders - 48,422 45,422
Accrued expenses = 2,162 2162
Mat assets attributable to holdars of

redeemable units - A28 442 425 442
Total Habilities = 480,026 480,026
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(b} Interest rate risk (continued)

Gold 2x Bull Fund

As at 30 June 2019 Non-Interest
bearing Total
Upto1year 1-5years Owver5 years
JPY000 JPY00 JRY'000 JPY00D JEY00D

Assals
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss o3, 568 - - - 93,568
Interest receivable 30 - - - 30
Management fee rebate recehable - - 1.760 1,760
Cash and cash equivalents 11,387 - - - 11,387
Due from unitholders - - - 53, 705 53,708
Total assets 104,885 - - 55,469 160,454
Liabilities
Amount due Lo brokers - . . 4,757 4,757
Accrued expenses - - - 4,332 4,332
Total liabilities - - - 5,089 3,089
As at 30 June 2018 Non-interest

bearing Total
Upto1year 1-5years Ower5 years
JPY000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY 000 JPY00D

Asgals
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 150,233 150,233
Interast receivable B - B
Management fee rebate receivable - - - a7 aer
Cash and cash equivalents 4T 460 - - - 47,460
Due from unitholders - - - 82 &2
Total assels 18977 - - arg 198,680
Liabilities
Financial liabilities al fair value through

profit or loss 15,180 - - - 15,180
Agcrued expenses - - . 1,857 1827
Met assets attributable to holders of

redeemable units - - - 181,833 181,833
Total liabilities 15.190 - - 183,490 198880
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continuad)
=] Interest rate risk (continued)
Gold 2x Bear Fund
Ag at 30 June 2018 Non-interest
bBearing Total
Uptodyear 1-S5years Ower 5 years
JPY000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPYI000 JPY'000

Assats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 6,506 - 6,506
Interest receivable 1 - 1
Amount dus from brokers - 27 27
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,815 1,815
Cash and cash equivalents 4,300 - 4,300
Other receivables and prepaymeant - 1,116 1,116
Due from unitholders - 260 260
Total assels 10,807 3,218 14,025
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss 1,224 - 1,224
Accrued expenses = 3,660 3,660
Total labliitles 1,234 3660 4,884
Ag at 30 June 2018 Non-=nterest

bearing Total
Uptodyear 1-Syears Over 3 years
JPY00D JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY000 JPY 00

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through

profit o loss 6,837 - 9,937
Interest receivable <3 - 3
Ameunt due from brokers = i &
Management fee rebate receivable - 434 934
Cash and cash equivalents 2.089 - 2,089
Other receivables and prepayment - 658 B58
Total assets 12,028 1,600 13,629
Liabilities
Due to unitholders = 108 106
Agcrued expenses - 427 427
Met assets attributable to holders of

redesmable units - 13,054 13,084
Total labilities 13.629 13,620
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3

(b}

Financial risk management (continuad)

Interest rate risk (continued)

India 2x Bull Fund

As at 30 June 20139 Non-nterest
bBearing Total
Uptodyear 1-S5years Ower 5 years
JPY000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPYI000 JPY'000

Assats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 643,994 - 643,554
Interest receivable 124 - 124
Amount due from brokers - 478 478
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,255 1,258
Cash and cash equivalents 360,704 - 380,704
Due from unitholders - 22 283 22 283
Total assels 1.034.822 24.030 1.058 852
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit of loss 32,610 - 32,610
Agcrued expenses - 5 550 5,550
Total liabilities 32,610 G550 39,160
As at 30 June 2018 Mon-nterest

bearing Tatal
Upto1year 1-5years Owver 5 yoars
JPY000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY000 JPY'000

Assets
Financial essets at fair value through

profit of loss 1,300,671 1,300,671
Interest receivable 402 - 402
Management fee rebate receivable - 02 302
Cash and cash equivalents 431,555 . 431,555
Due from unitholders - 30,183 30,183
Total assets 1,732 628 30,485 1,763,113
Liabllitles
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss 33,874 - 33,874
Amount due to brokers . 233 233
Due to wnitholders - 39,020 38,020
Accrued expenses - 36T 3,167
Met assets attributable to holders of

redeemable units - 1,686 815 1,686 815
Total liabilities 233.874 1.720.239 1.763.113
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continued)
(=] Interest rate risk {continued)
India 2x Bear Fund
As at 30 June 2018 Non-interest
bBearing Tatal
Upto1year 1-S5years Over5 years
JPY000 JREY'000 JEY'000 JRYT000 JPY'000

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 132,873 - 132,873
Interest receivable 40 - 40
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,768 1,766
Cash and cash eguivalents 41,278 - 41,278
Total assels 174,231 1,768 178,059
Liabilities
Accrued expenses = 4035 4,038
Total labllitles - 4,025 4,039
Ag at 30 June 2018 Non-nterest

boaring Total
Uptodyear 1-5years Owver 5 years
JPY00D JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY000 JPY D00

Agsets
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 107,013 107,013
Interest receivable kT - ar
Management fee rebate receivable - 902 902
Cash and cash equivalents 28,841 - 28,841
Due from unitholders - 31,796 31.796
Total assets 135,881 32 8608 168, 588
Liabilities
Amount due to brokers - 1,017 1,017
Due to wnitholders - 1,100 1.100
Accrued expenses - 1,539 1,538
Met assets attributable to holdars of

redeemable units - 164,833 164,533
Total labilities 168,569 164,580
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(b} Interest rate risk (continued)

Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund
As at 30 June 2019 Non-Interest

bearing Total
Uptodyear 1-S5years Ower 5 years
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY000 JPY 000

Assats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 727,076 - - - T27.07T6
Cash and cash equivalents 105,068 - - - 105,088
Cther receivables and prepaymeant - - 114 114
Total assels 832,144 - - 114 832,208
Liabilities
Management fee payable - - - 121 BEE
Accrued expenses = - - 2,722 5,722
Tatal llabliities - - - 6.408 5. 408
Az at 30 Jume 2018 Non-nterest

boaring Total
Uptoiyear d-Syears Over5years
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY'000 JPY000 JPY 000

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 1,927,045 - - - 1.927.045
Cash and cash equivalents 499,180 . . - 459,180
Other recevables and prepayrent - . . 74 74
Total assets 2 426,225 - - 74 2,425,280
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit of loss 303,774 - 303,774
Management fee payable - 1,878 1,878
Accrued expenses - - - 4,625 4,625
Tatal liabilities 303,774 - - 5,503 310277
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(b} Interest rate risk (continued)

Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
As at 30 June 2019 Non-Interest

bearing Total
Uptodyear 1-S5years Ower 5 years
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY000 JPY 000

Assats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 235,517 - - - 235,517
Cash and cash equivalents 16,414 - . - 18,414
Cther receivables and prepaymeant - - - 114 114
Total assHs 254,931 . . 114 255,045
Liabilities
Management fee payable - - - 188 158
Accrued expenses - - - 4,702 4,708
Total labliitles = - - 4,908 4.908
As at 30 June 2018 Nan-Interest

boaring Total
Uptodyear 1-Syears Ower 5 years
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY000 JPY'000

Assets
Financial assets at fair value through

profit of loss 403,870 . . - 403,870
Cash and cash equivalents 137,081 . . - 137,081
Other receivables and prepayment = = - 74 T4
Total assets 540,851 - - 74 541,025
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit of loss 53,519 - - - 53,519
Management fee payable - - - . ] 389
Accrued expenses - - - 3,851 3,551
Total Habilities 53,519 - - 4,350 57,868
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3

(b}

Financial risk management (continuad)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund

As at 30 June 20139 Non-nterest
bearing Tatal
Uptodyear 1-S5years Ower 5 years
JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY 000 JPY000

Assats
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 533,140 - 833,140
Cash and cash equivalents 146,752 - 148,752
Cther receivables and prepaymeant - 114 114
Total assels 979,892 114 280,006
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit of loss 42 167 - 42167
Management fee payable - 807 807
Accrued expenses - 5403 5,403
Total llabllitles 42,167 6,210 48,377
As at 30 June 2018 Nons-nterest

baririg Tatal
Uptodiyear 1-Syears Owver5years
JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPYT000 SJPY000

Assets
Financial assets at fair value ihrough

profit of loss 2,023,080 2,023,080
Cash and cash equivalents 3M.319 3.8
Other receivables and prepayrment . 74 i
Total assets 2364 379 74 2384 455
Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss B4, 210 - 84,210
Management fee payable - 1,848 1,848
Dwe to wnitholders - 41,757 41,757
Acerued expenses - 4,495 4,495
Total liabilities 54,210 46,100 132,310
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3

(b}

Financial risk management (continuad)

Interest rate risk (continued)

AUD Target Maturlty Bond Fund
201609
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Az at 30 Jume 2019 Non-nterest
bearing Total
Upto1year d-Syears Owver5years
AUD AUD AUD AUD AUD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 122290853 - - 122,290,853
Interest receivable 230,300 - - - 230,300
Amount due from brokers - 35767 35,767
Cash and cash equivalents 75,143 75,143
Other receivables and prepaymeant - - 2 651,414 2651414
Total assels 305.443 122 290853 2687181 125283477
Liabilities
Management fee payable - 6,723 216,723
Due townitholders - 35,686 35,686
Agcrued expenses - 1,436 876 1436 876
Total liabilities 1,689,265 1,689,265
As at 30 June 2018 Mon-nterest
bearing Tatal
Upto1year 1-5years Owver5 years
AUD AUD AUD AUD AUD
Assets
Financial essets at fair value through
profit o loss - 125408344 125,408,244
Interest receivable 246,032 - - 246,032
Cash and cash equivalents 18,390 18,390
Other receivables and prepayrment - - 2.730.066 2.7 30,066
Total assets 264 422 125 408,344 2,750,066 128422 832
Liabilities
Management fee payable - 166,704 166,704
Azerued expenses - 1035845 1,035,945
Total liabilities - 1.202.64% 1,202,648
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund
21612
A5 at 30 June 2019 Maon-nterest
i Total
Up to 1 year  1-5years  Over 5 years
AUD AUD ALUD AUD AUD
Assets
Financial assets at fair value threugh
profit of loss - 37281105 37,281,105
Interest receivable 58,238 . 58,236
Cash and cash equivalents 5792 - 5,782
Other receivables and prepayment - . 732424 732,424
Total assets 64,028 37 281105 732,424 38,077,557
Liabilities
Management fee payable - 40,036 40,036
Accrued expenses - 360,313 360,313
Tatal liabilities - 400,345 400349
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(b} Interest rate risk (continued)

As at 30 June 2018 Non-Interest
bearing Total
Uptodyear 1-5years Ower 5 years
AUD AUD AUD AUD AUD
Assels
Financial assets at fair value through
profit of loss - 37826848 - - 3T 826,845
Interest receivable 61,085 - - - 61,085
Cash and cash equivalents 5153 - 5153
Cther receivables and prepaymeant - - - 754,035 754,038
Total assHs 66,238 37826848 . 734,039  3EE47.125
Liabilities
Management fee payable - - - 38,115 38,115
Accrued expenses - - - 246,422 248,428
Tatal labllitles = - - 287 544 287,544

[c) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates.

The Sub-Funds may invest in firancial instruments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies
other than its functional currency. Conseguently, the Sub-Funds are exposed to risks that the exchange
rate of ts functicnal currency relative to other foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an
adverse impact on the value of that portion of the Sub-Funds' assets or liabilities denominated in
currencies other than the Sub-Funds functional currency.

The Sub-Funds, BRL 2x Bull Fund, BRL 2x Bear Fund, China 2% Bull Fund, China 2x Bear Fund, Gold
2¢ Bull Fund, Geold 2x Bear Fund, India 2x Bull Fund, India 2x Bear Fund, Resources Twin Alpha BRL
Fund, Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund and Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund hold monetary assets
denominated in currencies other than the Japanese Yen, the functional currency, The Sub-Funds, AUD
Target Maturity Bond Fund 201608 and AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612, hold manetary assets
denominated in currencies other than the Australian Dollar, the functional currency. Currency risk, as
defined in IFRS 7, arises as the value of future transactions, recognized monetary assets and monetary
liabilties denominated in other currencies fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. Under
IFRS 7, the foreign exchange exposure relating to nonmonetary assets and liabilities is considered to be
a component of market price risk instead of fareign exchange risk,

During the year ended 30 June 2018 and 30 June 2018 for BRL 2x Bull Fund, BRL 2x Bear Fund, China
2% Bull Fund, China 2x Bear Fund, Gold 2x Bull Fund, Gold 2x Bear Fund, India 2x Bull Fund, India 2x
Bear Fund, ALUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 2015609 and AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612, there
has been no exposune to foreign currency risk as the Sub-Funds invest in financial investments and
swaps denominated in the functional currency.

The Sub-Funds Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund, Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund and Resources
Twan Alpha USD Fund may invest in financial investmants and enter into transactions denominated in
currencies other than its functional currency. Consequently, the Sub-Funds may be exposed to risks that
the exchange rate of its functional currency relative ta other foreign currencies may change in a manner
that has an adverse effect on the value of that portion of the Sub-Funds' assets or kabilties denominated
in currencies other than the functional currency.

The tables below summarise the Sub-Funds' financial assets and liabilities which are exposed to the risk
associated with the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of currency risk on its financial position
and cash flows, which are as follows:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

[€) Currency nsk {continued)
BRL 2x Bull Fund

Ag at 30 June 2019

Assets
Other receivables

Total assels

Liabilities

Admenistration fee payable
Audit fee payable

Amount due to brokers
Other payables

Total liabilities

Nel currency exposurs

Ag at 30 June 2018

AGSHSE
Other receivables
Total assets

Liabilities

Administration fee payable
Audit fee payable

Other payables

Total liabilities

Nel curreéncy exposurs

BRL 2x Bear Fund

As at 30 June 2019

Assots

Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

Liabilities

Administration fee payable
Audit fee payable

Other payables

Total liabilities

Nel currency exposure

As at 30 June 2018

Assets
Other receivables
Total assets

Liabilities

Administration fee payable
Audit fee payable

Other payables

Total liabilities

Met currency exposure
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EUR uso
JEYO0OOD  JPYUOO00  JPY'000
- 258 258
- 258 259
- 3470 3470
- 581 561
- 1,819 1.619
= 5.370 5,370
- (5.111) (5,111}
EUR uso
JEY'0OD  JPYUOO0D  JPY'000
- 338 338
- 338 330
- 2,455 2,485
a72 a72
- 1,805 1,805
972 4,100 5,072
972)  (3.762)  4.734)
EUR LED
JPY000 JPYD0D SJPY'000
- 258 258
- 258 258
- 3170 3,170
52 - a2
- 827 S27
52 & 067 4,188
(525 {3.838) (3,531}
EUR usD
JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
- 337 337
- 337 337
- 577 577
= . &9
- 238 235
] 818 8RS
(65) (478) (5481
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continuad)

[€) Currency nsk {continued)
China 2x Bull Fund

Ag at 30 June 2019

Liabilities

Administration fee payable
Audit fee payable

Trustes fee payable
Other payables

Total liabllitles

MNet currancy axposura

As at 30 June 2018

Liabilitles

Administration fee payable
Audit fee payable

Trustee fee payable
Other payables

Total liabillities

MNet currency exposure

China 2x Bear Fund
As at 30 June 2019

Liabilitles

Administration fee payable
Audit fee payable

Trustee fee payable

Other payables

Total liabllities

Nel currency exposure

As at 30 June 2018

Liabilities

Administration fee payable
Audit fee payable

Trustes fee payable

Other payables

Tatal liabilities

MHel currency exposura

EUR usD
JPY'000  JPYO000  JPY'000

. 2767 2,767

- 813 813

- 363 353

- 1,568 1,568

- 5511 5 511

~ (5511) (55111

EUR UsD

JRY'000  JPYOO00  JRY'000

- 544 544

2% 226

- 43 43

- 536 526

] 1523 1.748

(226) (1628 (1.749)

EUR usD
JPYDDD  JPYD00  JPY'000

- 2,767 2,767

- T3 T3

- 363 363

- 1,353 1,353

- 4,65 4,656

- (4856 (4856

EUR usD

JPY'ODD  JPYDOD  JPY'00D

- 544 544

356 356

- 43 43

- 1.218 1,219

356 1,806 2,162

(356) _ (1.806) _ (2.162)
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continued)
(€} Currency risk {continued)

Gold 2x Bull Fund

Ag at 30 June 2019

EUR uso Total

JRYW000  JPYW0O0D  JPY'000
Liabilities
Administration fee payable - 2,767 2,767
Audit fee payable - 210 210
Trustes fee payable - 383 363
Other payables - 52 G622
Total liabllitles - 4,332 4,332
Net currency exposure - {4.332) (4,332)
As at 30 June 2018

EUR uso Total

JEYW000  JPYWOO0D  JPY'000
Liabilities
Administration fee payable - 544 544
Audit fee payable e - ira
Trustee fee payable - 41 41
Other payables - 554 684
Total liabilitles 378 1.278 1,657
Net currency exposure {378} {1,278) (1,657)
Gold 2x Bear Fund
As at 30 June 2019

EUR uso Total

JEYDDD  JPY'O00D  JEY'000
Assels
Other receivables - 1116 1,116
Total assels - 1,116 1,116
Liabilities
Admenistration fee payable - 2,767 2. 76T
Audit fee payable - (49 (483
Trustee fee payable - lx] 363
Other payables - 579 579
Total liabilitles - 3.660 3,660
Met currency exposure - {2.544) i2.544)
As at 30 June 2018

EUR uso Taotal

JPYDOD  JPY'O0D  JPY'0O0D
Assels
Other receivables and pre-payment - 658 553
Total assels - 5] G0
Liabilities
Administration fee payable = 139 139
Audit fee payable (B&) - (BE)
Trustee fee payable . LY 4
Other payables = 315 315
Total liabilities (B2} 455 427
Nel currency axposure [ 163 E
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continuad)
[€) Currency nsk {continued)
India 2x Bull Fund

Ag at 30 June 2019

EUR uso

JRY000  JPYW0O0D  JPY'0O0D
Liabilities
Administration fee payable - 2,767 2. 76T
Audit fee payable - 1.586 1,566
Trustes fee payable - 32 322
Other payables - 1,865 1,865
Total liabllitles - 5,550 5,550
Net currency exposure - {6,550) (6,550)
As at 30 June 2018

EUR uso

JEYW000  JPYWOO0D  JPY'000
Liabilities
Administration fee payable - 544 544
Audit fee payable 1,654 1,654
Other payables - S69 263
Total liabllitles 1,654 1,513 3,167
MNel currancy exposura 11,654) {1.513) (3,167)
India 2x Baar Fund
As at 30 June 2019

EUR uso

JEYODD  JPY'OO0D  JPY'ODO
Liabilities
Administration fee payable - 2,767 2. 76T
Audit fee payable - 132 122
Trustes fee payable - k] 313
Other payables - 827 B27
Total liabllitles - 4,038 4,038
Net currency exposure - {4,038) (4,03%8)
As at 30 June 2018

EUR uso

JEYDODD  JPY'OO0D  JPY'ODO
Liabilities
Administration fee payable - Sa4 544
Audit fee payable 127 - 127
Trustes fes payable - 85 &5
Other payables - 743 783
Total liabilitles 127 1,412 1,538
MNet currency exposure {127) {1,412) {1,5%8)

74

193/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3

()

Financial risk management (continuad)
Currency nsk {continued)
Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund

Ag at 30 June 2019

EUR uso Taotal

JRY000  JPYW0O0D  JPY'0O0D
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 727,076 727 076
Other receivables - 114 114
‘Cash and cash equivalents - 102,281 102,281
Total asses = 229,481 829,481
Liabilities
Administration fee payable - 3,087 3,087
Audit fee payable 595 . 595
Management fee payable - i1 BBG
Other payables = 2.040 2,040
Total liabilities 595 5813 5408
Nel currency exposurs {595)  823.668 823,073
As at 30 June 2018

EUR uso Taotal

JPYOOD  JPYO0D  JPY'OO0O
Assels
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss = 1,827,045 1,927,045
Other receivables - 74 74
Cash and cash equivalents - 4B7.TM 487,731
Total assels - 2414850 2414 850
Liabilities
Financial liabdities fair value through profit of loss - 303,774 303,774
Administration fee payable - 2,464 2,484
Audit fee payable 541 69 610
Management fee payable - 1.878 1,878
Other payables = 1.551 1.551
Total liabilities 541 108,718 310,277
MNel currency exposura (541) 2105114 2104573
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
As at 30 June 2019

EUR uso Tatal

JPYD00D JPYD0 SJPYD00
Assils
Financial assets at fair value through profit or |oss - 235,517 235,917
Other receivables . 114 114
Cash and cash equivalents = 18.424 18.434
Total assets - 254, 065 254,065
Liabilities
Administration fee payable - 3,105 3,105
Audit fee payable - 544 544
Management fee payable - 158 189
Other payables = 1,080 1,060
Total liabilitles - 4,908 4,508
Net currency exposure - 245157 245 157
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

[€) Currency nsk {continued)

As at 30 June 2018

EUR uso Taotal

JEYW000  JPYW0O0D  JPY'0O00
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 403,870 403 870
Other receivables - 74 74
Cash and cash equivalents - 134,013 134,013
Total assels - 937,907 537,957
Liabilities
Finamcial labalities fair value inrough proft or loss - 53.519 53,519
Administration fee payable - 2478 2478
Audit fee payable 541 45 257
Management fee payable - 399 399
Other payables - 8446 286
Total liabilities 341 57 328 a7 869
Net currency exposure (541) 480,628 430,088

Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund

Ag at 30 June 2019

EUR uso Taotal

JRY000  JPYW0O0D  JPY'000
Assets
Financial assets at fair value through prafil or loss - 833.140 833,140
Other receivables - 114 114
Cash and cash equivalents . 142,850 142,850
Total assets - 876,104 876,104
Liabilities
Financial liabilities fair value through profit of loss - 42 167 42 167
Admenistration fee payable - 3103 3,103
Audit fee payable - 555 569
Manzgement fee payable - 807 80v
Other payables = 1.701 1,701
Total liabilities = 48,377 48,377
Ml EUrrency axposurs - oarray 927 .72t
As at 30 June 2018

EUR uso Taotal

JPY 000 JPY000 JPY000
Assels
Financial assets at fair value through prafil o loss - 2023080 2,023,080
Other receivables - T4 T4
Cash and cash equivalents . 359,415 359.415
Total assets - 2,382 545 2,382.548
Liabilitles
Financial liabilities fair value through profit of loss - 84,210 84,210
Administration fee payable - 2476 2,476
Audit fee payable 541 101 642
Management fee payable - 1.848 1,848
Due to unithalders - 41,757 41,757
Other payables - 1.377 1,377
Total liabilities 541 131,768 132,310
MHel currency exposura (241) 2.250.780 22502339
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)
[€) Currency nsk {continued)

As at 30 June 2018, the Sub-Funds, ALD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201608 and ALUD Target Maturity
Bond Fund 201612 financial assets and liabilities are denominated in the functional currency and there
has been no exposure to foreign currency risk

As of 30 June 2019 and 20 June 2018 the Resources Twin Alpha BREL, Resources Twin Alpha TRY and
Resources Twin Alpha USD had investments in US Treasury Bills and USD cash deposits which are
subject to currency fluctuation risk when converted into the denominated currency, JPY,

At 30 June 2018, a 1% (30 June 2018 1%) increase in the USOWPY rate would have resulted in a JPY
1,088,582 (20 June 2018: JPY 26,086,301) increases in the Net Asset Value of Resources Twin Alpha
BRL fund converted in JFY base cumency. A decrease of 1% would result in equal but opposite effect

AL 30 June 2018, a 1% (20 June 2018: 1%) increase in the USDYJPY rate would have resulted in a JPY
337 250 (30 June 2018 JPY 5,854 440) increases in the Met Asset Value of Resources Twin Alpha TRY
fund converted in JPY base currency. A decrease of 1% would result in equal but apposite effect

At 30 June 2019, a 1% (30 June 2018: 1%) increase in the USDYJPY rate would have resulted in a JPY
850,870 (20 June 2018 JPY 24,908 270) increases in the Net Asset Value of Resources Twin Alpha
USD fund comnverted in JPY base currency. A decrease of 1% would result in equal but opposite effect.

(d) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk counterparty to a financial instrurment fails to discharge its obligations and causes
the Sub-Funds to incur a financial loss. The Sub-Funds seek to minimise the sk of loss by careful
choosing the counterparties and by minimising the reliance placed on individual counterparties.

Investors should be aware that the Sub-Funds use derivatives such as swap transactions. When a swap
transachons approaches maturity they may increase in value to reflect the amounts payable to the
Sub-Funds and consequently could represent an increased portion of the Met Asset Value of a Sub-Fund,
Mo guarantee is given, express of implied, that Unitholders will receive back the amount of their
investment in the Units,

BRL Zx Bull Fund

A0 June 2019

Cradit rating Source of credit rating % of NAV
Debt securilies A1 S&P Global 78.63
30 June 2018
Debl securilies A=1 S&P Global 81.53

BRL 2x Bear Fund

30 June 2019

Cradit rating Source of credit rating W of NAV
Debit securities A1 S&P Global 7192
30 June ZHE
Dekbit securities A1 S&P Global 52.74

China 2x Bull Fund

30 June 2019

Cradit rating Source of enedit rating % of NAV
Debt securiies A-1 S4P Global B0 S8
30 June 2018
Debt securiies A1 S4P Global 773
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)

(d) Credit risk {continued)

China 2x Bear Fund
30 June 219

Cradit rating Source of eredit rating % of NAV
Debt securities A-1 S&P Global 61,74
A0 June 2018
Debt securities A1 S&P Global 58,99

Gold 2x Bull Fund

30 Jure 2019

Cradit rating Source of credit rating W oof NAV
Debit securities A1 3&P Global 50,88
30 June 218
Debit securities A-1 S&P Global 8262

Gald 2x Bear Fund

30 June 2019

Cradit rating Source of credit rating % of NAW
Debt securities A-1 S&P Global 71.18
A0 June Z0ME
Debit securities A1 SLP Global 68,75

India 2x Bull Fund

30 June 2049

Credit rating Source of credit rating % of NAV
Dwebt securities A-1 S&F Glcbal 63.16
30 June 2018
Debt securities -1 S&F Global 71

Indla 2x Bear Fund

30 June 2019

Credit rating Source of credit rating % of NAV
Dbt securities -1 S&P Glebal 7482
30 June 2018
Dbt securities A-1 S&F Glcbal G3.68

Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund

30 June 209

Credit rating Source of credit rating % of NAV
Dbt securiies A-1 S&F Global 88.03
A0 June Z0ME
Debt securiies A1 S4P Global 91.07

Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund

A0 June 2019

Credit rating Source of credit rating % of NAW
Debit securities A1 S&P Global 90.03
30 June 218
Dbl securilies A1 S&P Global 83.589
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3

(d)

(e}

Financial risk management (continuad)

Credit risk {continued)

Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund

30 June 219

Cradit rating Source of eredit rating % of NAV
Debit securities A1 SLP Global 85,43
A0 June 2018
Debt securities A1 S&P Global 89,43

AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201609

30 Jurve 2019

Cradit rating Source of credit rating W of NAV
Performance linked note Mot Rated - 98.95
30 June 218
Perlormance linked note Met Rated - 98.58

AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201812

30 June 2019

Cradit rating Source of credit rating % of NAV
Performance linked note Mot Rated - 98.85
30 June 2018
Performance linked note Mot Rated - 9851

The Sub-Funds measure credit risk and expected credit losses using probability of default, exposure of
default and loss given default. The Manager considers both historical analysis and forward leoking
infarmation in determining any expected credit loss,

Asat 30 June 2018 and 20 June 20158, the Sub-Funds had all its individual counterparty risk with J.P.
Morgan Chase Bank M_A. and BMP Paribas Securities Services operating through its Singapore Branch.
J.P. Morgan Chase Bank M.A has a credit rating of A2 (30 June 2018 A3) on Moody's and equivalent
ratings with S&P Global and Fitch. BMP Parbas's credit rating was Aa3 (30 June 2018 Aa3) on Moody's
and equivalent ratings with S&P Global and Fitch. The counterparties are expected to settle the
outstanding within 1 week,

The Manager considers the probability of default to be closed to zero as the counterparties have a strong
capacity to meet their contractual obligations in the near term, As a result, no loss allowance has been
recognised based on a 12-month expected credit losses as any such impairment would be insignificant
to the Sub-Funds,

Counterparty risk

In order to meniter the exposure to the counterparty, Sub-Funds have to limit their exposure to a
counterparty at a certain percentage of their MAY. This is done through the delivery by the counterparty
of the Sub-Funds of securities as collateral,

Collateral securties relative to Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund, Rescurces Twin Alpha TRY Fund,
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund, BRL 2¢ Bull Fund, BRL 2% Bear Fund, China 2% Bull Fund, China 2x

Bear Fund, Gold 2x Bull Fund, Gold 2x Bear Fund, India 2x Bull Fund and India 2x Bear Fund are Marked
to Market basis on a daily basis.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3

(%)

Financial risk management (continuad)

Counterparty risk (continued)

As at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018, the Sub-Funds valuation of the collateral securities held with J.P.

Morgan Chase Bank MN.A. are set out below:

A at 30 June 2019

BRL 2x Bull Fund

BRL 2x Bear Fund

China 2x Bull Fund

China 2x Baar Fund

Goldd 2% Bull Fund

Gold 2% Bear Fund

India 2% Bull Fund

India Zx Bear Fund

Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund

As at 30 June 218

BRL 2% Bull Fund

BRL 2x Bear Fund

China 2x Bull Fund

China 2x Baar Fund

Gold 2% Bull Fund

Gold 2x Bear Fund

India 2x Bull Fund

India 2x Bear Fund

Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund

Liquidity risk

Darrivative
valuation
JPYE000

4814
{409}
36.227
(32,938)
16,548
{1.224)
(32,610}
4612
55
10,324
(42,167)

Derivative
wvaluation
JPYT 000

(47, 448)
6173
(164, 063)
59,312
(15,190}
835
{33,874)
1,980
{303, 774)
(53,519)
[84,083)

Collateral held
JPY'000

2,501
404

32917

1101
42,076

11,484
54,219

Collateral held
JEY'D00

50,023
(5,040)
140,066
(88,180}
11,518
{547}
48,071
{1,741}
348,157
57,795
127,453

Met exposure
JPY 000

7.315
(98}
16,227
(21
16,548
{123
9 466
4512
11.539
10,324
12,052

Net exposure
JEY 000

25875
1,133
(23,997)
{18, 668)
(3.672)
388
12,1487
238
44,423
4,278
43,400

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Sub-Funds may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to
seftle their obligations in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially

dizadvantageous.

In the case of subscriptions or redemptions, the Manager will respectively purchase or sell the equivalent
amount of the Financial Derivative Instrument.

Ta that extent, each Sub-Fund benefits from daily liquidity on each Financial Dervative Instrument. The
swap Counterparty iz engaged in providing each Sub-Fund with daily liguidity. |n case of subscriptions
or redemptions, the Manager will invest the equivalent amount in cash or in accordance with its

irvestment objective.
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continued)

(£} Liquidity risk {continued)
The table below analyses the Sub-Funds’ financial habilities into relevant matunty groupings based on
the remaining penod from the year end date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table

are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months egual their carrying
balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.

BRL 2% Bull Fund

2149 2018
Less than & Less than &
months months
JPY 000 JPY000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss = 47 448
Admanislration fee payable 3170 2,495
Audit fee payable 581 972
Amount due to brokers s 242
Due tounithalders - 15111
Other payables 1619 1,605
Met assels alinbutable (o unitholders - 793,593
Toltal liabilities 5& BE1.465
BRL 2x Bear Fund
2149 08
Less than & Less than &
months months
JEY000 JPY00D0
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss A58 -
Administration fee payable 3170 577
Audil fee payable 92 69
Amcunt due to brokers - 1,245
Due tounitholders - 1,087
Other payables 827 239
Met assets atiibutable to unitholders - 117 555
Total labilities 4 668 120,826
China 2x Bull Fund
2019 218
Less than & Less than 6
months months
SJPY'000 JPY000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 164,063
Adminisiration fee payable 2767 544
Audit fee payable 813 226
Amount due to brokers 4,356 -
Due to unithalders = 17.286
Trustes fes payable J83 43
Other payables 1,568 836
Met assels aliributable to unitholders - T64.730
Total liabilities 9,867 947 828
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continuad)
(f) Liguidity risk [continued)
China 2x Bear Fund
2019 w018
Less than & Less than &
maonths manths
JPY000 JPY'000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 32838 -
Adminisiration fee payable 2,767 544
Audit fee payable ar3 356
Due to unitholders - 48 422
Trustee fee payabile 363 43
Other payables 1,353 1,219
Met assets attributable to unitholders - 420,442
Total labllitles 37,704 480,026
Gold Z2x Bull Fund
2019 2018
Less than 6 Less tham 6
months months
JPY'000 JPY000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 15,180
Adminisiration fee payable 2,767 a4
Audit fee payable 210 37a
Amount due to brokers 4 757 -
Truslee fee payable 363 41
Cther payables 242 (=T
Met assels aliibutable to unitholders - 181.833
Total liabilities 8 085 158 680
Gold 2x Bear Fund
28 ZMe
Lass than & Lass than B
months manths
JPY00D JPY'D00
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 1,224 .
Adminisiration fee payabile 2,767 138
Audit fee payable {45) (B8]
Due tounithalders - 108
Trustee fee payable 363 41
Other payables arg 3
Met assets attributable to unitholders = 13,004
Total liabilities 4 584 13.5&
India 2% Bull Fund
218 ZME
Less than & Less than B
months months
JPY000 JPY000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 32610 33474
Administration fee payable 2,767 Sd44
Audit fee payable 1,586 1,654
Amount due to Brokers - 233
Due to unitholders - 36,020
Trustee fee payable 322 -
Other payables 1,865 b c1]
Met assets attributable to unitholders - 1686819
Total llabdlitles 38,160 1,763,113
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continuad)
(f) Liguidity risk [continued)
India 2x Bear Fund
2019 2018
Less than B Less than 6
manths maonths
JPY'000 JPYU000
Adminisiration fee payable 2,767 544
Audit fee payable 132 127
Amount due to brokers - 1.017
Dwe tounitholders. - 1.100
Trustee fee payable 33 a5
Cther payables 827 T3
Met assets atiributable to unitholders - 164,833
Total labliitles 4,039 168,589
Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund
2019 2018
Less than B Less than 6
manths maonths
JEY'000 JEY000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 303,774
Administration fee payable 3.087 2464
Audit fee payable 585 610
Management fee payable GA6 1.678
Other peyables 2,040 1.551
Total labllities G 408 310,277
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
219 2018
Less than & Less than &
months maonihs
JEY 000 JPY000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - 53,519
Administration fee payable 3105 2478
Audil fee payable 344 a8r
Management fee payable 188 385
Cther peyables 1.060 il
Total liabilities 4 008 57,869
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund
2019 2018
Less than 6 Less than &
months manths
JPY00D JPY'000
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 42 167 64,210
Adminisiration fee payable 3,103 2476
Audit fee payable 599 642
Management fee payable 807 1.848
Due tounitholders - 41,757
Other payables 1,701 1,377
Total labilities 48,377 132,310
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3

i

Financial risk management (continuad)
Liguidity risk (continued)

AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201608

Management fee payable
Due to unitholders

Other payables

Total liabilities

AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 204612

Management fee payable
Other payables
Total liabilities
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2019 2018
Less than 6 Less than &
months months
AUD AUD
216,723 166,704
356686 -
1,436 876 1,035,945
1 .E&E}Eﬁ 1,202,645
2019 2018
Less than 6 Less than &
months maonths
ALD AUD
40,036 39,115
36802313 248 429
400, 349 g&?.ﬁdﬂ-

The Sub-Funds manage their liquidity risk by investing predominantly in securities that they expect to be
able to liquidate within 1 month or less. The following table illustrates the expected liquidity of assets

held:

BRL Zx Bull Fund
30 June 2019

Taolal Assels

30 June 2018

Tolal Assels

BRL 2x Bear Fund
30 June 2019

Total Assets

30 June 2048

Total Assets

Less than 1
month 1- 12 Months Tatal
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY000
375,783 - 39783
Less than 1
maonth 1-12 Months Tatal
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY00D
851 466 - B61.466
Less than 1
month 1- 12 Months Tatal
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY00D
33,933 = 33,933
Less thamn 1
manth 1-12 Months Tatal
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY000
120,826 - 120,826
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3. Financial risk management (continuad)
(f) Liguidity risk [continued)
China 2x Bull Fund
30 June 2019
Less than 1
month 1- 12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY000
Taotal Assets 503,856 603,856
30 June 2018
Less tham 1
manth 1- 12 Months Tatal
JPY 000 JPY'O00 JPY000
Total Assets 847 828 847 828
China 2x Bear Fund
30 June 2019
Less tham 1
maonth 1- 12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY000
Total Assels 366,827 366,827
30 June 2018
Less than 1
manih 1-12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY000
Taotal Assets 480,026 480,026
Gold 2x Bull Furd
30 June 2019
Less than 1
manih 1-12 Months Total
JPYO00 JPY000 JPY000
Tatal Assels 160,454 160454
30 June 2018
Lass than 1
manth 1- 12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY000
Total Assets 198,680 198,660
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Financial risk management (continuad)
(f) Liguidity risk [continued)
Gold 2x Bear Fund
30 June 2019
Less than 1
month 1- 12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY000
Taotal Assets 14,025 14,025
30 June 2018
Less tham 1
month 1- 12 Months Tatal
JPY 000 JPY'O00 JPY000
Total Assets 13,625 13,629
India 2% Bull Fund
30 June 2019
Less tham 1
maonth 1- 12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY 000
Total Assels 1,058,852 1,058,852
30 June 2018
Less than 1
manih 1- 12 Months Total
JPY 000 JEY000 JPYH000
Taotal Assets 1,763,113 1,763,113
India 2% Bear Fund
30 June 2019
Less than 1
manih 1-12 Months Total
JPYO00 SJPYD00 JPY000
Taotal Assels 176.059 176,058
30 June 2018
Less than 1
manth 1-12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY000
Total Assets 166,539 168,560
Rosources Twin Alpha BRL Fund
30 June 219
Lass than 1
manith 1-12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY 000
Total Assets 832 258 B32 258
30 June 2018
Less than 1
manth 1- 12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY000
Tatal Assels 2.426.299 2,426,259
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3

()

Financial risk management (continuad)
Liguidity risk [continued)

Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund

30 June 2019

Taotal Assets

30 June 2018

Total Assets

Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund

30 June 2019

Total Assets

30 June 2018

Total Assets

AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201609

30 June 2019

Talal Assets

30 June 2018

Total Assets

AUD Targel Maturity Bond Fund 201612

30 June 2019

Tatal Assets

30 June 2018

Taolal Assels
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Less than 1
month 1- 12 Months Total
JPY000 JPY'000 JPY000
255,045 255,045
Less tham 1
manth 1- 12 Months Tatal
JPY 000 JPY'O00 JPY000
541,025 541,025
Less tham 1
month 1- 12 Months Total
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY000
880,006 80,006
Less than 1
manih 1- 12 Months Total
JPY 000 JEY000 JPY 000
2,304 453 2.304 453
Less than 1
manth 1- 12 Months Total
AUD AUD AUD
125283 477 125 263 477
Laess than 1
manth 1-12 Months Total
AUD AUD AUD
128.422.832 128422832
Less than 1
manih 1-12 Months Total
AUD AUD AUD
38, 077 557 38077 557
Less than 1
manth 1- 12 Months Total
AUD AUD AUD
38647125 JB.647 125

a7
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continuad)
(g) Capital risk management

The Sub-Funds' capital is represented by the units in the Sub-Funds and shown as net assets attributable
to unitholders. an the statement of financial position. In order to achieve the investment objectives, the
Sub-Funds endeavour to invest their capital in accordance with the investment poelicies as outlined in
Maote 1, whilst maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet redemption requests, Such liquidity is augmented
by the hokding of liquid investments.

4. Fair value measurement

The Sub-Funds classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1 - Inputs that reflects unadjusted quaoted prices in active markets for identical assets or labilities
that the Sub-Funds have the ability to access at measurement date;

Investments whose values are based on quoted market prices in active markets, and are therefore
classified within lewvel 1.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability etther directly or
indirectly, including inputs in markets that are not considered to be active;

Investments that trade in markets that are not considered to be active, but are valued based on quoted
market prices, dealer guotations or alternative pricing sources supported by observable inputs are
classified within level 2. As level 2 investments include positions that are not traded in active markets
andfor are subject to transfer restrictions, valuations may be adjusted to reflect iliquidity andfor
non-transferability, which are generally based on available market information.

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety
is determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its
entirety. For this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in
its entirety. If a fair value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment based
on unobsersable inputs, that measurement is a level 3 measurement.  Assessing the significance of a
particular input to the fair value measurement in #ts entirety requires judgment, considering factors
specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes “observable” requires significant judgment by the Managers. The
Managers consider cbhservable data to be that market data that is readily available, regularly distributed

or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively
invohed in the relevant market.
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

The following table analyses within the fair value hierarchy the Sub-Funds' financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value at year end date:

BRL 2x Bull Fund
As at 30 June 2019
Lewvel 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Total
JEY 00D JPY'000 JEY'000 JPY 000
Financial Assets
Financial assels al fair valug
threugh profit or loss
Debl secunibies 291,257 - - 291 257
Derivatives
- Imdex swap ransaction . 4.814 - 4814
Talal 291,257 4.814 - 296.071
As at 30 June 2018
Lewvel 1 Lewval 2 Lewel 3 Total
JPY0D JPY 000 JPY'I00 JPY00D
Financial Assels
Financial assels al fair valug
through prafit of loss
Debl secunbies Bo.221 - = 530,221
Tatal 6350221 - - 650,221
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit of loss
Derivativas
= Index swap transaction = 47 448 - 47 448
Talal - 47 448 - 47 448
BRL 2x Bear Fund
As at 30 June 2019
Lawval 1 Level 2 Lewal 3 Total
JPY'000 J P00 JPY'000 JPY" 000
Financial Asses
Financial assets at fair value
through profit of loss
Debt securities 21,032 21,032
Tatal 21,032 - - 21,032
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities al fair value
threugh profit or loss
Derivatives
- index swap Iransaction - 458 - 459
Tatal - 499 - 459
As at 30 June 2018
Lawvel 1 Lavel 2 Lawvel 3 Total
JPY0D JPY 000 J Y00 JPY00D
Financial Assels
Financial assels al fair valug
threugh profit of less
Debl secunbies B2.016 - - 52,016
Derivatives
= Index swap lransachon = 5,173 - B.173
Taotal 62,016 6,173 - 60,189
a9
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

China 2% Bull Fund
Ag at 30 June 2019

Level 1 Lavel 2 Lewed 3 Total
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY 000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Dbt securities 62,201 - - 362,201
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 36,227 - 36,227
Taotal 62, 201 36,237 - 308 428
As al 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Total
JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000 JPY'000
Financial Assets
Financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss
Debl securilies 591,581 - - 591,581
Tatal 291.581 - = 591.581
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit o loss
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 164,063 - 164,063
Tatal - 164,063 - 164,063
China 2x Bear Fund
As at 30 June 2019
Laval 1 Leval 2 Lewel 3 Total
JEY 000 JEY'000 JEY000 JPY 000
Financial Assels
Financial assets at fair value
mrmgh profil or loss
Debt securiies 203, 152 - - 203152
Tatal 203,152 - - 203,152
Financial Liabilities
Fimancial liabilities at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - a2 8938 - 32 838
Taotal - 32 838 - 32 838
As at 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Total
JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000 JPY'000
Financial Assels
Financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss
Debl securilies 253,347 - - 253,347
Derivatives
= Index swap transaction = 59312 - 50.312
Tatal 233347 59312 = 322,659
g0
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

Gaold 2x Bull Furnd
Ag at 30 June 2019

Level 1 Lavel 2 Lewed 3 Total
JPY 000 J PY'000 JPY'O00 JPY" 000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Dbt securities 77,020 - - 77,020
Derivatives
- 16,548 - 16,548
Tatal 77,020 16,548 - 93 568
As al 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewel 2 Lewel 3 Total
JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000 JPY'000
Financial Assets
Financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss
Debt securities 150,233 - - 150,233
Talal 150233 - - 150,233
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit o loss
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 15,160 - 15,180
Tatal - 15,180 - 15,180
Gold 2x Bear Fund
As al 30 June 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Leweal 3 Total
SJPY 000 J PY'000 JPY'00D JPY* 000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Debt securities 5,506 - - 5,508
Taotal 5,506 - - 5, 506
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit of loss
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 1.224 - 1,224
Tatal - 1,224 - 1,224
As al 30 June 2018
Lavad 1 Lavel 2 Lewvel 3 Talal
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Debt securitias 8,002 - - 8,002
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 535 - 835
Talal 9.002 935 - 0937
91
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

India 2x Bull Fund
Ag at 30 June 2019

Lewval 1 Loved 2 Lowel 3 Tolal
JPY 000 J PY'000 JPY'O00 JPY" 000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Debt securities 643 894 - - 643 554
Taotal 643 594 - - G435 554
Financial Liabilitles
Financial liabilities at fair value
Ihrough profit of loss
Derivatives
= Index swap ransaction . 32.610 . 32,610
Taotal - 32,610 - 32,810
As al 30 June 2018
Leval 1 Level 2 Lewvel 3 Total
J P00 JPY 000 J P00 JPY000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Debt securities 1,300,671 - - 1,300,671
Taotal 1,300.671 - - 1,300,671
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit of loss
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 33874 - 33874
Total - 33474 - 33,874
India Zx Bear Fund
As at 30 June 2019
Lawvel 1 Level 2 Leweal 3 Total
JPY 00D J P'000 JPY'000 JPYT 000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Debt securnties 126,361 - . 128,381
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 4612 - 4812
Tatal 128,361 4,612 - 132,873
As at 30 June 2018
Lavad 1 Lavel 2 Lewvel 3 Talal
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Debt securities 105,033 - - 105,033
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 1,580 - 1,580
Talal 105,033 1,980 - 107,013
a2
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

Rasources Twin Alpha BREL Fund
Ag at 30 June 2019

Level 1 Lavel 2 Lewed 3 Total
JPY 000 J PY'000 JPY'O00 JPY" 000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Debt securities 727,021 - - 727021
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 35 - 35
Tatal 727,021 55 - 727 078
As at 30 June 2018
Lol 1 Lavel 2 Lewvel 3 Taolal
J P00 JEY000 JEYD00 JEY000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit of loss
Debt securities 1,827 045 - - 1,927 045
Taotal 1,927 045 - - 1.927 045
Financial Liabllitles
Financial liabilities at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Derivatives
- Index swap transaction - 303,774 - 303,774
Taotal - 303,774 - 303,774
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
As at 30 June 2019
Leval 1 Lavel 2 Lewvel 3 Tolal
JEY000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY 000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Debt securities 225,193 - - 225,183
Derivatives
- 10,324 - 10,324
Taotal 225,183 10,324 - 235,517
As at 30 June 2018
Leval 1 Level 2 Lewvel 3 Total
JPY00 JPY000 JEY'I00 JEY000
Financial Asseis
Financial assets at fair value
Ihreugh profit of loss
Debt securities 403870 - - 403 870
Total 403.670 - - 403,870
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivatives
- Index swap fransaction - 53,519 - 53,519
Taotal - 53,519 - 53,519
93
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

Rasources Twin Alpha USD Fund
Ag at 30 June 2019

Lavvad 1 Level 2 Lwed 3 Total
JPY D00 JPY'D00 JPY'000 JPYT 000
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Debt securities B33, 140 - - 833,140
Total B33, 140 - - B33, 140
Financial Liabllitles
Financial liabilities at fair value
threugh prafit of loss
Derivatives
= Index swap fransaction . 42 167 - 42 167
Total - 42 167 - 42 167
A% al 30 June 2018
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
JPYI0D JPY000 J P00 JPY D00
Financial Assets
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Debt securities 2,023,060 - - 2,023,060
Total 2 023 060 - - 2023 060
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit of loss
Derivatives
- Forelgn exchange transaction - 117 - 117
= Index swap fransaction = 84,093 - 54,093
Total - 84,210 - 84,210
AUD Target Malurity Bond Fund 201609
As at 30 June 2019
Lavel 1 Lavel 2 Lawel 3 Todal
AUD AUD AUD AUD
Financial as5ets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Performance linked mote - 122,290,853 - 122,290,653
Total - 122,250 853 - 122 250,853
As at 30 June 2018
Lewel 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Taotal
AUD AUD AUD AUD
Financial assets at fair value
through profit of loss
Perfarmance linked note - 125,408,344 - 125,408,344
Total - 125,408,344 - 125,408,544
G4
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4

Fair value measurement (continued)

AUD Targetl Malurity Bond Fund 201612
Ag at 30 June 2019

Lavvad 1 Level 2 Lwed 3 Total
AUD AUD AUD ALD
Financial assets at fair value
threugh profit or loss
Performance linked note - 37,281,105 - 37,281,105
Tatal - 7,281,105 - 37,281,105
As al 30 June 2018
Lewvel 1 Lavel 2 Lewel 3 Total
AUD AUD ALD AUD
Financial assets at fair value
through profit of loss
Ferformance linked note - 37 B26 848 - 37826848
Total - 37 826 848 - 37 826,848

Investments that are valued based on quoted market prices in active markets, such as active listed
equities and listed futures contracts, are classified within level 1. The Sub-Funds do not adjust the quoted
prices for these investments.

Investments that trade in markets that are not considered to be active but are valued based on quoted
market prices, dealer quotations or alternative pricing souwrces supported by observable inputs, such as
unlisted debt securities and over-the-counter derivatives, are classified within level 2,

There were no movements between Level 1, 2 and 3 during the year ended 30 June 2019 and 30 June
2018,

The following table analyses, within the fair value hierarchy, the Sub-Funds' assets and liabilties not
measured at fair value at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018 but for which fair value is disclosed.

BRL 2% Bull Fund
As at 30 June 2019

Level 1 Levil 2 Lewal 3 Total

JPY 000 JPY00 JPY 000 JPY000
Assets
Interest receivable - 47 - 47
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,775 - 1,775
Cash and cash equivalents 75811 - - 75,811
Other receivables and prepayment - 259 - 2559
Due from unitholders - 1,820 - 1,820
Total 75811 3.901 - 749,712
Liabilities
Armount due to brokers - 22 - 22
Accrued expenses - 5370 = 5470
Total - 5,382 - 5,382
As at 30 June 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Lewvel 3 Total

JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JEY00
Assels
Interest receable - 223 - 223
Management fee rebate receivable - 710 - 70
Cash and cash equivalents 199,068 - - 155 068
Cther receivables and prepayment - 338 - 338
Due from unitholders . 10.908 . 10,908
Total 199,068 12,177 - 211,245
Liabilities
Amount due to brokers - 242 - 242
Due tounitholders - 15111 - 15111
Accrued expenses - 5072 - 5072
Met assets atiributable to holders of

redesmable wnits - 793,583 - TE3_ 583
Total . 814,018 - 814018
95
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

BRL 2x Bear Fund
Ag at 30 June 2019

Level 1 Luvel 2 Lawvel 3 Total
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY 000 JPY000
Assets
Interest receivable - 4 - 4
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,823 - 1,623
Cash and cash equivalents 10,716 - - 10,716
Other receivables and prepayment - 258 - 258
Total 10,716 2185 - 12,801
Liabilities
Accrued expenses - 4,189 - 4,159
Total - 4,188 - 4 1649
As at 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewvel 2 Level 3 Taotal
JPY'000 JEY'000 JPY 000 JEY'000
Assels
Interest receisable - 23 - 23
Management fee rebate receivable 2941 - 41

Cash and cash equivalents 29,948 - - 28948
Other receivables and prépayment - Exn) - 337
Due from unitholders - 21,380 - 21.390
Total 29,846 22601 - 52637
Liabilities
Amount due to brokers - 1,245 - 1,248
Due tounitholders - 1,087 - 1.087
Accrued expanses - Bas - BAs
Met assets altributable to holders of

redesmable wnils - 117,585 - 117 585
Tolal - 120828 - 120.826
China 2x Bull Fund
As at 30 June 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Lawveal 3 Total
J P 000 JPY00 JPY000 JEY000
Assets
Interest receivable - 102 - 102
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,538 - 1,558
Cash and cash equivalents 125,014 - - 125,014
Due from unitholders - 78774 - T8 774
Total 125,014 A0.414 - 205,428
Liabilities
Amount due to brokers - 4,356 - 4 356
Accrued expenses - 5511 = 5,511
Todal - 9 857 - 9.BE7
As at 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewval 2 Level 3 Total
JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY' 00D JPY'000

Assits
Interest receivable - 106 - 106
Amount due from brokers . 8,274 . 8.274
Managemen! fee rebate receivable - 24 - 724
Cash and cash equivalents 296,555 - . 285 555
Due from unitholders . 50.588 . 50.588
Total 296,555 58,692 - 356,247
Liabilities
Due to unitholders - 17,266 - 17.286
Agcrued eNpenses - 1.74% - 1.749
Mel assels altributable to holders of

redesmable wnils - 764 730 - 764 T30
Total - TA3TES - 783 TS

96
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

China 2% Bear Fund
Ag at 30 June 2019

Level 1 Luvel 2 Lawvel 3 Total
J PY" 000 JPY'TD JPY 000 JPY 00D
Assets
Interest receivable - 43 - 43
Amount due from brokers - G485 - G548
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,718 - 1.718
Cash and cash equivalents 154,287 - - 154,267
Due from unitholders - 5,878 - 6,879
Total 154 287 9,388 - 163,675
Liabilities
Accrued expenses - 4 856 - 4 B56
Tolal = 4 B56 = 4 B56
As at 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewval 2 Lewel 3 Total
JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY00
Assets
Interest receable - 25 - 25
Amount due from brokers - 3877 - 3577
Management fee rebate receivable - 792 - 792
Cash and cash equivalents 125,108 - - 125108
Due from unitholders - 27 BES - 27 _BBS
Total 125108 35259 - 157 367
Liabliities
Due tounitholders - 468,422 - 48 422
Accrued expanses - 2,162 - 2,162
Met assets altributable to holders of
redesmable wnils - 420 442 - 428 442
Tolal - 430028 - 480026
Gold 2x Bull Fund
As at 30 June 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Lawveal 3 Total
JEY 000 JPY00 JPY000 JEY000
Assets
Interest receivable - 30 - 30
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,760 - 1.760
Cash and cash equivalents 11.387 - - 11,387
Due from unitholders - 53.709 - 53,709
Total 11,387 55 488 - 66, BEG
Liabilities
Amount due to brokers - 4757 - 4. 757
Accrued expenses - 4,332 - 4,332
Todal - 9 0E9 - 9089
As at 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewval 2 Lewel 3 Total
JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY' 00D JPY'000
Assits
Interest receivable ] - &
Management fee rebate receivable . a7 . Gar
Cash and cash equivalents 47 460 - - 47 4G0
Due from wnitholders - 92 - 92
Total 47 460 287 - 48 447
Liabilities
Accrued expenses - 1,857 - 1657
Met assels altributable to holders of
redesmable units - 181,833 - 181833
Total - 183,480 - 183,480
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

4 Fair value measurement (continued)
Gaold Zx Bear Fund
As at 30 June 2019
Level 1 Luvel 2 Lawvel 3 Total
J PY" 000 JPY'I0D JPY 000 JPY 00D
Assets
Interest receivable - 1 - 1
Amount due from brokers - 27 - 27
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,815 - 1.815
Cash and cash equivalents 4 300 - - 4,300
Cther receivables and prepayment - 1,116 - 1.116
Dwe from unitholders - 260 - 260
Total 4, 300 3,218 - 7,518
Liabilities
Accrued expenses . 3.860 = 3660
Total - 3 660 - 3,660
As at 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewal 2 Level 3 Total
JPY'000 SJPY'000 JPY 00D JPY'000
Assels
Interest receivable - 3 - 3
Amount due from brokers - ] - &
Management fee rebate receivable - 934 - o934
Cash and cash equivalents 2,088 - - 2089
Cither receivables and prepayment - 558 - 555
Total 2,085 1,603 - 3,692
Liabilities
Dwe to unitholders - 108 - 108
Accrued expenses - 427 - 427
Met assels atiributable to holders of
redeasmable wnils - 13,064 - 13,084
Tolal - 13.629 - 13,628
India 2x Bull Fund
As at 30 June 2019
Level 1 Level 2 Lewvel 3 Total
JPY*000 JPY'000 JPY 000 JPY000
Assets
Interest receivable - 124 - 124
Amount due from brokers - 478 - 478
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,258 - 1,259
Cash and cash equivalents 350,704 - - 390,704
Due frorm unitholdars = 22,293 - 22,293
Total 380,704 24,154 - 414,858
Liabillties
Accrued expenses . 5,550 = 5.550
Total - 5,550 - 5,550
As at 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewval 2 Lewel 3 Tatal
JPY'000 JPY'000 JPY'00D JPY'000
Assols
Interest receivable . 402 . 402
Managemen! fee rebate receivable - 302 - 302
Cash and cash equivalents 431,555 - . 431,555
Due from unitholders . 30183 . 20,183
Total 431, 555 30887 - 452 442
Liabilities
Amount due to brokers - 233 - 233
Due to unithalders - 39,020 - 30020
Agcrued expenses - 367 - 3167
Met assels aliributable to holders of
redeemable units - 1 686,819 - 1 686 819
Total - 1.728.23% - 1,720,239

o8
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

India 2% Bear Fund
Ag at 30 June 2019

Level 1 Luvel 2 Lawvel 3 Total

JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY 000 JPY000
Assets
Interest receivable - 40 - 40
Management fee rebate receivable - 1,768 - 1,768
Cash and cash equivalents 41278 - - 41,2TH
Total 41,278 1,808 - 43,056
Liabilities
Accrued expenses - 4.038 = 40359
Total - 4028 - 4 039
As at 30 June 2018

Lewel 1 Lewal 2 Lewel 3 Total

JPY'000 JEY'000 JPY"000 JEY'000
Assets
Interest recenable - IF - ar
Management fee rebate receivable |02 - a02

Cash and cash equivalents 28.841

- - 28 841
Due from unitholders - 31,796 - 31.796
Total 28841 32735 - G1.576
Liabilities
Amount due to brokers - 1.017 - 1.017
Due to unitholders - 1,100 - 1.100
Accrued expenses - 1,538 - 1,538
Met assels altributable to holders of
redesmable wnifs - 164,833 - 164 833
Tolal - 166569 - 168 589
Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund
As at 30 June 2019
Level 1 Lewvel 2 Lewveal 3 Total
JPY 000 JPY'000 JPY 000 JPY000
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 105,068 - - 105,068
Cther receivables and prepayment - 114 - 114
Total 105,068 114 - 105,182
Liabilities
Accrued expenses - 5408 = 5408
Todal - 5. 408 - 5.408
As at 30 June 2018
Lewel 1 Lewal 2 Lewel 3 Total
JPY'D00 JPY'000 JPY'00D JPY'000
Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 498180 - - 450160
Other receivables and prepayment - T4 - 74
Total 499 180 74 - 4508 254
Liabilities
Accrued expenses - 6,503 - B.503
Total - 6.503 - 5.503

o9

218/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

Rasources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
Ag at 30 June 2019

Lavwal 1 Laval 2 Lawval 3 Tatal
J P 000 JPY00 J P00 J P00
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 19.414 - - 19,414
Other receivables and prepayment - 114 - 114
Total 19,414 114 - 19,528
Liabilities
Accrued expenses = 4. 508 = 4 508
Total - 4, 508 - 4,508
As at 30 June 2018
Lavi 1 Levil 2 Lavel 3 Tatal
JRY00 SJEY'000 JEY 00D JRY'I00
Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 137,081 - - 137,081
Other receivables and prépayment - T4 - Fi
Total 137.081 74 - 137,155
Liabilities
Accrued expenses - 4,350 - 4 350
Total - 4 350 - 4330
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund
As al 30 June 2019
Level 1 Lewveal 2 Level 3 Total
JPY 000 JPY000 JPY 000 JPY000
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 146,752 - - 146,752
Other receivables and prepayment - 114 - 114
Total 146,752 114 - 146,866
Liabilities
Accrued expenses - 5210 = 6210
Total - §210 - 5,210
As at 30 June 2018
Lewel 1 Lewal 2 Lewvel 3 Total
JPY'000 JEY'000 JPY 000 JEYO00
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 371,319 - - e
Cther receivables and prepayment - T4 - 74
Total 371.319 74 - 371,383
Liabllities
Due tounitholders - 41,757 - 41,757
Accrued expeanses - 6343 - 6,343
Tolal - 48.100 - 45100
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
4 Fair value measurement (continued)

AUD Targetl Malurity Bond Fund 201609
Ag at 30 June 2019

Level 1 Luvel 2 Lavel 3 Total
AUD ALUD AUD AUD
Assets
Interest receivable - 230,300 - 230,300
Amount due from brokers 35 T&T - 35 TET

Cash and cash equivalents 75.143

- - 75,143
Other receivables and prepayment - 2 651 414 - 2651414
Total 75,143 2,917 481 = 2052 624
Liabilities
Due to unithalders - 35,686 - 35,666
Agcrued expenses - 1,653,550 = 1633, 559
Tolal = 1,689 285 = 1,688, 285
As at 30 June 2018
Level 1 Lewval 2 Lewel 3 Total
AUD AUD AUD AUD
Assets
Inderest recena ble - 245032 - 245032
Cash and cash equivalents 18,380 - - 18390
Other receivables and prépayment - 2,750,068 - 2750068
Total 18,380 2,996,008 - 3,014,488
Liabllities
Accrued expeanses - 1,202 645 - 1,202 648
Total - 1 EB*#B - 1 ﬂﬁﬁﬁ
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612
As al 30 June 2019
Lewvel 1 Level 2 Lawval 3 Total
AUD AUD AUD AUD
Assets
Interest receivable - 58,236 - 58,236
Cash and cash equivalents 5792 . - 5,792
Other receivables and prepayment - 732,424 - 732,424
Total 5792 750,660 - 796,452
Liabilities
Accrued expanses - 400,348 - 400,348
Total - 400, 348 - 400, 348
As at 30 June 2018
Lavel 1 Lewel 2 Lewvel 3 Tatal
ALD AUD AUD ALD
Asselts
Interest receivable - 61,085 - 61.085
Cash and cash equivalents 5153 - - 5153
Cther receivables and prepayment - 754,035 - 754 035
Tolal 5.153 815.124 - 220277
Liabllities
Accrued expenses . 287 544 . 287 544
Total - 287 544 - 287 544

The assets and liabilities included in the above table are carried at amortised cost, their carrying values
are a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Amounts due from brokers and other receivables include the contractual amounts for settlermnent of trades
and other obligations due to the Sub-Funds. Amounts due to brokers and accruals represent the
contractual amaunts and abligations due by the Sub-Funds for settliement of trades and expenses.
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
5. Financial instruments by category
Financial assets

Apart from investments disclosed in the statement of financial position which are classified as at fair
value through profit or loss, all other financial assets as disclosed in the statement of financial position,
including other receivables, amounts due from brokers, cash and cash eguivalents and due from
unitholders, are categorised as “other financial recaivables™,

Financial habilties

Apart from investments disclosed in the statement of financial position which are classified as fair value
through profit or loss, all financial liabilities as disclosed in the statement of financial position, including
administration fee payable, management fee payable, trustee fee payable, audit fee payable, amounts
due to brokers, other payables and due to unitholders are categorised as “other financial liabilities™.

B. Derivative Financial instruments by category

The Sub-Funds hold over-the-counter ("OTC") financial derivative instruments, Each Sub-Fund records
its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. For OTC contracts, the Sub-Funds enter into master
netting agreements with its counterparties. Therefore, assets represent the Sub-Funds' unrealised gain
less unrealised losses for OTC contracts in which the Sub-Funds have a master netting agreement.
Similarly liabilities represent net amounts owned to counterparties on OTC contracts.,

While the prudent use of such denvatives can be beneficial, dervatives also involve risks different from,
and in certain cases, greater than, the risks presented by more traditional investments. Returns which
are derived from a swap transaction may be mare volatile than returns which are derived from the asset
underlying the swap transaction.

As of 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018, the Sub-Funds statement of financial position included the
following financial derivative instruments:

30 June 2019 30 June 2018

MNotional value  Fair value Motional value  Fair value

J P00 JPY000
BRL 2x Bull Fund 550, 740,000 4,814 1,231.400.000 (47 448)
BRL Zx Bear Fund 46 490,000 1458) 162,610,000 6,173
China 2x Bull Fund 836,120,000 38,227 1,058,110,000 (164 ,0683)
China 2x Bear Fund 936,490,000 (32.938) 1,048.550.000 69,312
Gold 2x Bull Fund 163,590,000 16,548 227,850,000 (15,180)
Gold 2x Bear Fund 13,260,000 (1.224) 15,250,000 935
india Zx Bull Fund 1,208,4 20,000 (32.610) 1,984,730 .000 (33.8674)
India 2x Bear Fund 362,220,000 4612 296 870,000 1.980
Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund 540,324 55 1,725,504 (303,774)
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund 292,036 10,324 420,368 (53.515)
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund 713,829 (4216T) 1,310,541 (84,083)

The Sub-Funds have credit risk from OTC contracts when two conditions are presant
(i) the OTC contracts have unrealised gains, net of any collateral and
{i) the counterparty to the contract defaults.

The disclosures set out in the tables below include financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject
to an enforceable master netting agreament.

The ISDA and similar master netting agresments entered by the Sub-Funds with its counterparties do
not meet the criteria for offsetting in the statement of financial postion, This is because they create a
right of offset of recognised amounts that is enforceable only following an event of default, insolvency or
bankruptey or the Sub-Funds or counterparties do not intend to settle on a net basis or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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Derivative Financial instruments by category (continued)
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Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting agreements or similar agreements for
the year ended 30 June 2019 and 20 June 2018 are detailed in the following table:

BRL 2x Bull Fund

30 June 2019
Gross amounts of
Gross recognised Net amounts of
amounts of financial liabllities financial assets
recognised set-offin the presented inthe Related amounts not
financial statement of statement of sat-off in the statement of
assets financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instruments  collateral
JEY'000 JPY 000 JEY 000 JEY D00 JEYD00 JPY000
Index swap
transaction 4,814 - 4814 - - 4 814
Total 4 814 - 4,814 - - 4814
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of Net amounts of
Gross recognised financial
amounts of  financlal assets labilitles
racognisad sat-off in the presented inthe Related amounts not
financial statement of statement of sat-off in the statement of
labllitles financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instrumeant collateral
SJPY'000 JPYT000 JPY000 JPY00D JPYD00 JPY'000
Index swap
transaction (47, 448) - (47, 448) - 47 448 -
Total {47 448) - (47 448) - 47 446 -
BRL 2x Bear Fund
30 June 2019
Gross amounts of Net amounts of
Gross racognised financial
amounts of financial assels liabilities
recognised sat-o0ff in the presentad inthe Related amounts not
financial statement of statement of sal-offin the statement of
liabilities financial position financial position financial position Met amount
Financial Security
Instruments  collateral
JPY'000 JPY000 JPY 000 JPY000 JPYD00 JPY'000
Index swap
transaction (458 - (458} - 401 {98}
Total (455) - (458} - 401 (58)
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of
Gross recognised Nt amounts of
amounts of financial liabilities financial assels
recognised sel-offin the presented in the Related amounts not
financial statement of statement of sal-offin the statement of
assels financial position financial position financial position Mist amount
Financial Security
Instrument collateral
SJPY'000 JPY 000 JPY 000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
fransaction 6173 . 65173 . 15.040) 1.133
Total B 173 - 5,173 - (5,040) 1,133
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Derivative Financial instruments by category (continued)

China 2% Bull Fund
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30 June 2019
Gross amounts of
Gross recognised Net amounts of
amounts of  financial liabilities financial assets
recognised sel-off in the prosented in the Related amounts not
financial statement of statement of  set-offin the statement of
assels financial position financial position financial position Hist amount
Flnaneclal Security
Instruments  collateral
JPY000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY 000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
fransaction 36,227 - 36,227 - . 36227
Tetal 36 237 - 36 227 - : 36227
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of  Net amounts of
Gross recognised financial
amounts of  financial assets liabilities
recognised sat-0ff In the presented inthe Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of  sel-0ff in the statement of
llabilitles financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instrument  collateral
JEY000 JPEYE000 JPYE000 JEY 000 JEY 000 JEY'000
Index swap
transaction {164,063 - {164,063} - 140,066 (23,887)
Total (164.063) - (1654.063) - 140,066 (23,9971
China 2x Bear Fund
30 June 2019
Gross amounts of Net amounts of
Gross recognised fimancial
amounts of  financlal assets llabllitles
recognised set-off in the presented in the Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of sat-off in the statement of
labllitles financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instruments  collateral
JPY000 JPYR000 JPYS000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
fransaction {32,938) - (32.938) - 32917 (21}
Tetal {32.0938) - {32.038) - 32917 (21}
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of
Gross racognised Net amounts of
amounts of financial llablliities financlal assets
racognised sat-off in the presentad inthe Related amounts not
fimancial statemeant of statement of sat-off in the statemant of
assels financial position financial position financial position Met amount
Financial Security
Instrumant collateral
JPY000 JPYR000 JPYO000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
transaction 69 312 - 69312 - {63.312) -
Total 65,312 - 69,312 - {63.312) N
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Derivative Financial instruments by category (continued)

Gold 2% Bull Fund
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30 June 2019
Gross amounts of
Gross recognised Net amounts of
amounts of  financial liabilities financial assets
recognised sel-off in the prosented in the Related amounts not
financial statement of statement of  set-offin the statement of
assels financial position financial position financial position Hist amount
Flnaneclal Security
Instruments  collateral
JPY000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY 000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
fransaction 16,548 - 16,548 - . 16.548
Total 16, S48 - 16,548 - - 16.548
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of  Net amounts of
Gross recognised financial
amounts of  financial assets liabilities
recognised sat-0ff In the presented inthe Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of  sel-0ff in the statement of
llabilitles financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instrument  collateral
JEY000 JPEYE000 JPYE000 JEY 000 JEY 000 JEY'000
Index swap
transaction (15,1801 - {15,180} - 11,518 (3,672}
Total {15.190) - {13.190) - 11,518 (3.672)
Gold 2x Bear Fund
30 June 2019
Gross amounts of Net amounts of
Gross recognised fimancial
amounts of  financlal assets llabllitles
recognised set-off in the presented in the Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of sat-off in the statement of
labllitles financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instruments  collateral
JPY000 JPYR000 JPYS000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
transaction (1,224) - (1,224) - 1,101 (123)
Total (1.224) = (1.224) - 1,101 (123)
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of
Gross racognised Net amounts of
amounts of financial llablliities financlal assets
racognised sat-off in the presentad inthe Related amounts not
fimancial statemeant of statement of sat-off in the statemant of
assels financial position financial position financial position Met amount
Financial Security
Instrumant collateral
JPY000 JPYR000 JPYO000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
transaction 235 - 935 - (547 a8
Total 215 - 935 - (54T} a8
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

B Derivative Financial instruments by category (continued)
India 2x Bull Fund
30 June 2019
Gross amounts of  Net amounts of
Gross recognised financial
amounts of  financial assels liabilities
recognised sol-off in the prasented in the Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of  set-offin the statement of
Habilities financial position financial position financial position Mot amount
Flnaneclal Security
Instruments  collateral
JPY'000 JPY000 JPY000 JPYD00 JPY000 JPY000
Index swap
fransaclion (32.610) - (32610} - 32610 -
Total (32610} - (32610) - 32810 -
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of  Net amounts of
Gross recognised financial
amounts of  financial assels liabilities
recognised sat-0ff In the presented inthe Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of  set-off in the statement of
llabilitles financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instrument  collateral
JPY'000 JPYU000 JPY000 JEY00D JEYD0D JPYD00
Index swap
transaction {33,874) = {33,874) = 33,874 -
Total (33.874) - (33.874) - 33,874
India 2x Bear Fund
30 June 20189
Gross amounts of
Gross recognised Net amounts of
amounts of financial liabliities financlal assets
recognised set-off in the presented in the Related amounts mot
fimancial statement of statement of sat-0ff in the statement of
assets financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instruments  collateral
SJPY'000 JPY00D JPYD00 JPY00D JPYO0D JPYT000
Index swap
fransaction 4,612 - 4612 - - 4812
Total 4612 = 4612 - = 4612
30 June 2018

Gross amounts of
Gross racognised Net amounts of
amounts of financial liabliities financlal assets
racognised sat-off in the presentad inthe Related amounts not

financial statement of statement of sat-off in the statement of
assels financial position financial position financial position Met amount
Financial Security
Instrument collateral
SJPY'000 JPYI0D JPYT00D JPYRO0D JPYRO00 JPYT00
Index swap
fransaction 1,980 - 1,980 - (1,741) 239
Total 1,880 - 1,580 - (1,741) 238
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

. Derivative Financial instruments by category (continued)
Resourees Twin Alpha BRL Fund
30 June 2019
Gross amounts of
Gross recognised Net amounts of
amounts of  financial liabilities financial assets
recognised sel-off in the prosented in the Related amounts not
financial statement of statement of  set-offin the statement of
assels financial position financial position financial position Hist amount
Flnaneclal Security
Instruments  collateral
JPY000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY 000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
fransaction 55 - 55 - . 55
Total 25 - 55 - - =]
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of  Net amounts of
Gross recognised financial
amounts of  financial assets liabilities
recognised sat-0ff In the presented inthe Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of  sel-0ff in the statement of
llabilitles financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Securlty
Instrument  collateral
JEY000 JPEYE000 JPYE000 JEY 000 JEY 000 JEY'000
Index swap
transaction (3037741 - {303,774} - 303,774 -
Total (203.774) - (303.774) - 303,774
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
30 June 2019
Gross amounts of
Gross recognised Net amounts of
amounts of financlal liabllities financlal assets
recognised set-off in the presented in the Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of sat-off in the statement of
assets financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instruments  collateral
JPY000 JPYR000 JPYS000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
transaction 10,324 - 10,324 - - 10,324
Tetal 10,324 - 10,324 - . 10,324
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of  Net amounts of
Gross racognised financial
amounts of financlal assets llabilities
racognised sat-off in the presentad inthe Related amounts not
fimancial statemeant of statement of sat-off in the statemant of
liabilities financial position financial position financial position Met amount
Financial Security
Instrumant collateral
JPY000 JPYR000 JPYO000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
transaction {53,519 - {53.518) - - (53, 519)
Total {53.519) - {53.518) - - (53,519)
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B Derivative Financial instruments by category (continued)
Resaurces Twin Alpha USD Fund
30 June 2019
Gross amounts of  Net amounts of
Gross recognised financial
amounts of  financial assels liabilities
recognised Sol-off in the prasented in the Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of  set-offin the statement of
Habilities financial position financial position financial position Mot amount
Flnaneclal Security
Instruments  collateral
JPY000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY 000 JPY000 JPY'000
Index swap
fransaclion 42167) - (42.167) - 42167
Total {42 167) - (42 167) - -1_2 167 -
30 June 2018
Gross amounts of  Net amounts of
Gross recognised financial
amounts of  financial assels liabilities
recognised sat-0ff In the presented inthe Related amounts mot
financial statement of statement of  set-off in the statement of
llabilitles financial position financlal position financlal position Met amount
Financial Security
Instrument  collateral
JEY000 JPEYE000 JPYE000 JEY 000 JEY 000 JEY'000
Index swap
transaction {84 083) - {84, 083) - 84 083 -
Total {£4.093) - (84.083) - 84,053 -
T Met gainsi(lesses) en financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
BRL 2x Bull Fumd
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
Juimie 2019 June 2018
SJPY 000 JPY000
Net gains/{losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss:
Realised gainilass) on invesiments 30 {173)
Realised loss on financial denvatives (13.332) (443.787)
Unrealised gain on investments 407 1,768
Unrealised gain on finencial derivatives 52,263 245,252
35,268 (156.944)
BRL 2« Baear Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
Jumne 2019 June 2018
SJPY 000 JPY000
Net gains/{losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
thraugh profit or loss:
Realised loss on invesiments (2) (&)
Realised gain on financial denvatives 10,008 13,911
Unrealised gain of investments 103 33
Unrealised loss on financial dervatives (6,672} (6.942)
3437 6. 554
China Zx Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Yoar endaed 30
Jume 2019 June 2018
SJPY000 JPY000
Net gains/{losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss:
Realised loss on invesiments {15) (31)
Realised (loss)gain on financial denvatives {256,008) 143,867
Unrealised (less)gain on investments (3) 201
Unrealised gainfloss) on financial derivatives 156 638 (158 827}
(56.392) (14.790)
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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T. Het gains/{losses) on fimancial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss [continwed)
China 2x Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018
SJPYO00 JPY00D
Het gains/{losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or less:
Realised loss on invesiments (5) (23)
Realised gainiloss) on financial derivalives 84,229 (298.011)
Unrealised gain on investments 212 523
Unrealised (less)igain on financial derivatives (103.886) 75.525
(15 452) (221 8886)
Gold Zx Bull Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
Jume 2019 June 2018
SJPY0D JPYR00D
Net gains/{losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss:
Realised (loss)/gain on investments {14) s
Realised (lossigain on financial derivatves (2, 564) 77667
Unrealised gain on investments 114 1,067
Unrealised gainfloss) on financial derivatives 31.739 (24.578)
21,855 54,151
Gold Zx Bear Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
Jume 2019 June 2018
SJPYD0D JPYR00D
Net gains/{losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss:
Realised loss on investmeants - (11)
Realised gainf(loss) on financial dervatives 247 {1.708)
Unrealised gain on investments ] 52
Unrealised (less)fgain on financial derivatives (2 167) 2052
(1,212) 384
Indla 2x Bull Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
Jumne 2018 June 2018
SJPYD0D JPYR00D
Net gains/{losses) on financlal assets and liabilities at falr value
through profit or loss:
Realised loss on investmeants {36) (234)
Realised gain on financial denvatives 114,863 264 312
Unrealised gain on investments 1,867 2136
Unrealised gainfloss) on financial derivatives 1,264 (24 BBS)
118.058 241,324
Indla 2x Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018
JPY000 JPYH000
Net galns/{losses) on financlal assets and liabllities at falr value
through profit or less:
Reslised loss on investments (8 (100
Realised gainfloss) on financial denvatives 3.037 (35.317)
Unrealised gain on investments 62 152
Unrealised gain on finencial derivatives 2632 5,623
5723 149.552)
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
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T. Het gains/{losses) on fimancial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss [continwed)
Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018
SJPY 000 JPY000
Het gains/{losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or less:
Realised gain on invesiments 15,537 10,938
Realised (lossigain on financial denivatives (4594 452) 191,988
Unrealised loss on investrments {F.111) (33.003)
Unrealised gain on financial derivatives 303,828 377.449
(182 Z38) 547372
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018
SJPY000 JPY000
Net gains/{losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss:
Realised gain on invesimenis 8,289 B3z
Realised (lossigain on financial demvatives {148 ,1035) 02,044
Unrealised loss on investments (8. 745) (3.788)
Unrealised gainfloss) on financial derivatives 53,843 18,353
(84,722) 69,737
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
Jume 2019 June 2018
SJPY000 JPY000
Net gains/{losses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss:
Realised gain on invesiments 116,690 200,265
Realised (lossigain on financial derivatives {274 854) 509,212
Unrealised loss on investments {104 B&3) (217.223)
Unrealised gain on financial derivatives 41827 254 485
{221,120) T46. 738
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201609
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
Jumne 2018 June 2018
AUD AUD
Net gains/{losses) on financlal assets and liabilities at falr value
through profit or loss:
Realised gainiloss) on investments 6,258 (187,7986)
Unrealised gain on investments 4,388 307 5,852 737
4,385 603 5,654 941
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612
Year ended 30 ‘Year ended 30
June 2018 June 2018
AUD AUD
Net gains/{losses) on financlal assets and liabilities at falr value
through prodit or less:
Realised gain on investments 135,045 1,167 454
Unrealised gain on investments 966,297 1,405,462
1,101,442 2572 957
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PassIM Trust

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
B Redeemable participating units in issue

Redeemable participating units are classified as equity and habilities when there is only one class and
more than one classes of units respectively. Redeemable participating units are carried at the redemption
amount that is payable at the date of the statement of financial position if the holders exercise their nights
to put the units back to the Sub-Funds for cash at the relevant dealing day.

Redeemable participating units are issued and redeemead at the option of the holders at prices based on
the Sub-Funds' net asset value per unit at the time of issue or redemption.

The Sub-Funds' net asset value per unit is calculated by dividing the net assets attributable to holders of
each class of redeemable paricipating units with the total number of outstanding redeemable
participating units for each respective class. In accordance with the provisions of the Sub-Fund's
regulations, investrment positions are valued based on the quoted market prices for the purpose of
determining the net asset value per unit for subscriptions and redemptions. Unitholders may redeem
their units on any dealing day which is daily in whaole or in part.

In addition, in accordance with the explanatory memarandum, the preliminary expenses incurred in the
formation of the Trust and the Sub-Funds are bome by the Sub-Fund. Such expenses will be paid out of
the assets of the Sub-Funds and amortised over 3 years or § years or as determined by the Manager.
Heowever, as stated in MNote 2(1), the accounting policy of the Sub-Funds for the purpese of compliance
with IFRS and for reporting purpose is to expense the expenses incurred in the formation of the
Sub-Funds in the perod in which they arose.

Each Sub-Fund net assets value represants an equity or liabiliies in the statement of financial position,
carried at the redemption amount that would be payvable at the statement of financial position date i the
unitholders exercised the right to redeem the units.

For the purpose of these financial statements, the following are required to be recognised in the
calculation of the Sub-Funds’ net assets value:

As at 30 June 2019 the Sub-Fund, China 2x Bull Fund has a subscription of index swap which is not
included in the net asset value for subscriptions and redemptions. For the purpose of these financial
statemnents, they are required to be recognised in the calculation of the Sub-Funds' net assets value.

As at 30 June 2018, China 2x Bear Fund, has redemption of index swap which is not included in the net
asset value for subscriptions and redemptions.

A reconciliation of the equity (or NAV) per the financial statements and the trading net asset value for
issuing/redeeming units at the financial year end is prepared below:

2019 e
BRL Zx Bull Fund JPY000 JPY'000
Equityfiabilities as per statement of financial position 370,381 753,563
Trading nel asset value (for subscriptions and redemplions purposes) 370,38 795583
2M8 208
BRL 2x Bear Fund JEY000 JEY'000
Equityliabilities as per statement of financial position 28 245 117,585
Trading nel assel value (for subscriptions and redemplions purposes) 29,245 117.585
219 e
China 2x Bull Fund JPY000 JPY'000
Equityfiabilities as per statement of financial position 553 589 54,730
Trading net asset value (for subscriplions and redemptions purposes) 593 989 754,730
2019 2018
China 2x Bear Fund SJPYD00 JPY'DO0
Equitylizbilities as per statement of financial posstion 320033 420,442
Realised gaindess due to backdated trade - 50
Trading net asset value (for subscriptions and redemplicns purposes) 328,033 420,492
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

B Redeemable participating units in issue (continued)
2019 e
Gaold 2x Bull Fund JPY000 JPY'000
Equityfliabilities as per statement of financial pesition 151,265 181.833
Trading net assel value (for subscriptions and redemplions purposes) 151,365 181,633
2019 g
Gold 2x Bear Fund SJPY00D JPY'D00
EquityMiabilities as per statement of ingncial postion 2141 13.004
Trading net asset value (for subscriptions and redemplions purposes) 8141 13,0084
2019 2018
India 2x Bull Fund SJPY000 JPY'0D00
Equityliabiliies as per statement of financlal posstion 1.019.6582 1.686.615
Trading net asset value (for subscriptions and redemplions purposes) 1,015 652 1,686 815
2018 2018
India Zx Bear Fund JPY000 JPY'000
Equityfiabiliies as per staternent of fingncial position 172,020 164,933
Trading net asset value (for subscriptions and redemplions purposes) 172,020 164,833
2019 e
Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund JPY 000 JEY'000
Equity as per statement of financial position 825,850 2,116,022
Trading net asset value (for subscriptions and redemplicns purposes) 825850 2,116,022
2019 0
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund SJPY00D JPY'0D00
Equity as per staterment of financial position 280,137 483,158
Trading net asset value (for subscriptions and redemplions purposes) 250,137 483, 156
2019 2018
Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund SJPY000 JPY'000
Equity as per stalement of financial position 931629 2252143
Trading net asset value (for subscriptions and redemplions purposes) 831,629 2,262 143
2019 2018
AUD Target Maturity Bend Fund 201609 AUD AUD
Equity as per statement of financial position 123.594.192 127,220,163
Trading net asset value (for subscriptions and redemplions purposes) 123,554 182 127,220,183
2019 e
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612 AUD AUD
Equity as per statement of financial position 37677208 38.350.561
Trading net asset value (for subscriplions and redemplicns purposes) A7 677,208 38,350 581
112
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
B Redeemable participating units in issue (continued)

The Sub-Funds, ERL 2x Bull Fund, BRL 2x Bear Fund, China 2x Bull Fund, China 2x Bear Fund, Gold
2 Bull Fund, Gold 2% Bear Fund, India 2x Bull Fund and India 2« Bear Fund, issue one class and two
classes of units as at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018 respectively,

The Sub-Funds, Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund, Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund, Resources Twin
Alpha USD Fund, ALID Target Maturity Bond Fund 201808 and ALD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201812,
have one class of units as at 30 June 2018 and 30 June 2015,

As at 30 June 2018, the Sub-Funds, BRL 2x Bull Fund, BRL 2x Bear Fund, China 2x Bull Fund, China
2x Bear Fund, Gold 2x Bull Fund, Gald 2x Bear Fund, India 2x Bull Fund and India 2x Bear Fund have
Class A and Class B in issue.

BRL 2x Bull Fund BRL 2x Bear Fund

2018 2018 2018 218
Class B
Mumber of units in issue at the beginning of
year 25,950 - 3120 -
Units issued 57,030 25,950 20,320 3120
Units redeemed (44.330) = (20,1800 =
Mumber of units in issue at the end of year 38,650 25,950 3,260 3.1£
Met asset value (or Equity) - JEY'000 370,381 244, 750 26,245 32,876
Met asset value per unit - JPY'000 5.583 5.432 £.971 10.537
BRL Zx Bull Fund BRL 2x Bear Fund
2013 2018 2019 M8
Class &
Murnber of units in issue at the beginning of
year 58,800 171,180 11,700 21,620
Units issued - BB, 770 - 11,670
Units redeemed (58.800) (1811600 (11.700) {21.60:0)
Mumber of units in issue at the end of year - 58,800 - 11,700
Met asset value (or Equity) - JPY'000 - 548,043 - 84,718
Met assel value per unit - JFY'000 - 9. 334 - 7.241
China 2x Bull Fund China 2x Bear Fund
2018 2018 2019 218
Class B
Mumber of units in issue al the beginning of
year 58,170 - 13,210 -
Units issued 311,810 58,170 24,900 14,180
Units redeemed 287 260 = 74 8900 930
Murnber of units in issue at the end of year 83,720 58,170 33,220 13.210
Met asset value (or Equity) - JPY'000 553,985 456,558 326,033 157,357
Met asset value per unit - JFY'000 7.085 B.224 9.8905 11.812
China 2x Bull Fund China 2x Bear Fund
2019 018 2019 M8
Class A
Mumber of units in issue at the beginning of
year 27,200 25,680 47,360 79,940
Linits issued E 113,780 E 78,150
Units redeemed (27.900) (111,570 (47.260) (106, F70)
Murnber of units in issue at the end of year - 27,800 - 47,380
Met asset value (or Equity) - JPY'000 278132 272,085
Met asset value per unit - JFY'000 - 9869 - 5.745
113
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Redeemable participating units in issue (continued)

Class B

Mumber of units in issue at the beginning of
YEEF

Units issued

Units redeemed

Mumber of units in issue at the end of year
Met asset value (or Equity) - JPY'000

Met asset value per unit - JEY'000

Class A

Mumber of units in issue at the beginning of
year

Units issued

Units redeemed

Mumber of units in issue at the end of year
Met asset value (or Equity) - JPY'000

Met asset value per unit - JPY'000

Class B

Murnber of units in issue at the beginning of
year

Units issued

Units redeemed

Mumber of units in issue at the end of year
Met asset value (or Equity) - JPY'000

Met assel value per unit - JPY'000

Class &

Murnber of units in issue at the beginning of
year

Units issued

Units redeemed

Mumber of units in issue at the end of year
Met asset value (or Equity) - JFY'000

Met asset value per unit - JPY'000

Gold 2% Bull Fund

Gold 2x Baar Fund
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2019 Z01% 2019 ama
5,520 - G0 -
3,560 5,520 5.130 100
(22.730) - {4, 140) (1)
14,350 5,520 1,080 50
151,265 50,905 9,141 B9
10.548 8222 B.464 10767
Gold Zx Bull Fund Gold 2x Bear Fund
2019 z01% 2019 213
18,030 80,041 1,170 3,950
- 74,370 - 14,800
(18,030} (146,351} (1. 1700 (17.620)
- 18,030 - 1,170
- 130,928 - 12,125
- 7.262 - 10.363
India 2x Bull Fund India 2x Bear Fund
2019 018 2019 ma
14,250 - 6,080 .
255,300 14,250 78,060 &,080
(163,730} - (63.290) -
1005, 820 14, 250 20,850 5,080
1,019,652 138,655 172,020 61,488
9636 9800 B.250 10,113
India 2x Bull Fund India Zx Baar Fund
2019 z01% 2019 213
137,070 291,600 16,140 23,710
- 285,820 - 70,250
{157.070) (420.350) (16,1400 (F9.820)
- 157,070 - 16,140
- 1,547,164 - 103,485
- 9.850 - G412
114
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

B Redeemable participating units in issue (continued)
Resources Twin Alpha BRL Resources Twin Alpha TRY
Fumd Fumnd
2019 018 2019 ns
Class 1412
Murnber of units in issue at the beginning of
year 2,152,031 4,018,888 545,29 F72.904
Units issued 38,058 44,451 - 37.505
Units redeemed (1.091.759) (1.911.268) (166.722) (265.208)
Mumber of units in issue at the end of year 1,086,330 2152031 378,565 545,281
Met asset value (or Equity) - JEY'000 825850 2,116,022 250,137 483,156
Met assel value per unit - JPY'000 0.753 0.883 0.661 0.886
Resources Twin Alpha USD
Fumnd
2019 2018
Class 1442
Mumber of units in issue at the beginning of
YERr 1,626,002 3,371,975
Linits issued - -
Units redeemed (751,006) (1.745.883)
Mumber of units in issue at the end of year 875 0BG 1,626,082
Met assel value (or Equity) - JPY'000 931,629 2,262,143
Met asset value per unit - JPY'000 1.065 1.391
AUD Target Maturity Bond AUD Target Maturity Bond
Fund 201609 Fund 201612
2019 2018 2019 FiiL FS
Class B
Mumber of units in issue at the beginning of
year 1,270,730 1,769,130 353,060 513100
Units issued - - - -
Units redeemed (76,600} (528.400) 154300 (180.040)
Mumber of units in issue at the end of year 1,194,130 1,270,730 337,630 353,060
Met asset value (of Equity) - AUD 123,594,192 127,220,183 37677208 38359581
Met asset value per unit - AUD 103.50 100.12 111.559 108.65
a Management fee

The Manager is entitled to receive management fee for each Sub-Fund as disclosed in the Prospectus
or a Supplement from time to time.

The Manager may voluntarily undertake to reduce or waive its management fee to reduce expenses of
a Sub-Fund to the extent that such expenses exceed such lower expense imitation as the Manager may
voluntarily declare to be effective. The Manager may terminate or modify this voluntary undertaking at
any time at its sole discretion upon notice in writing to the trustee and unitholders.

The Manager has agreed to reimburse expenses if the total expenses including administration fee,
custody fee, trustee fee, registrar fee, financial reporting fee and CIMA registration annual fee exceed
1.5% of MAY for BRL 2x Bull Fund, BRL 2x Bear Fund, China 2x Bull Fund, China 2x Bear Fund, Gold
2x Bull Fund, Gold 2x Bear Fund, India 2x Bull Fund and India 2x Bear Fund.

The Manager is charging a management fee of 0.46% of NAV for Resources Twan Alpha BRL Fund,
Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund, Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund.

The Manager is charging a management fee of 0.51% of the investment of (i) the initial isswe price and
(i) the number of cutstanding units in Issue as of relevant Valuation Day. The Manager will pay, out of
this fee, the fees and expenses of the Trustee, Custodian, Administrator, Transfer Agent and Auditor for
ALID Target Maturity Bond Fund 201802 and the AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

9.

Management fee {continued)
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Please see below for the amounts incurred dunng the period and amounts payable at the year ended 30

June 2019

Management fee rebate

Management fee rebate receivable

Management fee rebate

Management fee rebate receivable

Management fae rebate

Management fee rebate receivable

Management fee rebate

Management fee rebate receivable

Management fee incumed

Management fee payable

Management fee incumred

Management fee payable

Management fee incurred

Management fee payable

ERL Zx Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
Jurne 2019 June 2018

BRL Zx Bear Fund
Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30
Jume 2019 June 2018

SJPY'000 JPY000 JPYI00 JPY00D
(3250} (2. 208) (3.593) (3.981)
{1.775) (710} (1.923) (241)

China 2x Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

China Zx Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
Jume 2018 June 2018

JPY'000 JPY 00D JPY'00D JPY 000
{3,047} (3471) (3,381} {2 .987)
{1,538) 724) {1,718} (792)

Gold 2% Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

Gold 2x Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2013 June 2018

JPY'000 JPYE0D JPY0D JPY 000
(3,518) {3,103} (3.616) {3.516)
{1,760} (B87) {1,815) (834)

India 2x Bull Fund India 2x Bear Fund

Yoar ended 30 Year endod 30
June 2019 June 2018

Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

JEY000 JRY 000 JEY000 JPY 000
{2.363) {531} (3.541) (3317
(1.259) (302} (1.768) (902)

Resources Twin Alpha BRL
Fumnd
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

Resources Twin Alpha TRY
Fumnd
Yoar ended 30 Year endoed 30
June 2019 June 2018

SJPY'000 JPY000 JPYI00 JPY000
3914 10,205 833 1.957
GEG 1,878 192 258

Resources Twin Alpha USD
Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
Jung 2019 June 2018

AUD Target Maturity Bond
Fund 201609
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
June 2013 June 2018

SJPY'000 JPY000 AUD AUD
4,380 9.188 615,845 G99.057
207 1,848 216,723 165,704

AUD Target Maturity Bond
Fund 201612
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

AUD AUD
145,369 162,854
40,036 38,115
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

10.

Trustes fee
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The Sub-Funds pays trustee fees at rates agreed from time to time. The Trustee is also be entitled to
recover out-of-pocket expenses in peforming its services.

Az of 26 April 2016, the trustee fee has been changed to a fixed annual fee of U352 500 per Sub-Fund.

The Manager will pay the trustee fee for the Sub-Funds , AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201608 and

AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201812.

Please see below for the amounts incurred during the year and amounts payable at the year ended 30

June 2019 and 30 June 2018:

Trustee fee incurred

Trusles fee prepayment

Trustee fes incurred

Trustee fee payable

Trustee fees incurred

Trustee fee payable

Trustee fee incurred

Trustee fee payable

Trustee fee incurred

Truslees fee prepayment

Trustes fee incurfed

Trustee fee prépayment

BRL 2x Bull Fund
Yoar ended 30 Yoear endoed 30
June 2019 June 2018
JPY000 JPY 000

361 320

BRL 2% Baar Fund
Yorar ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018
JPY'000 JPY 000

361 320

(258} (338)

{258} [337)

China 2x Bull Fund
Yoar ended 30 Year endaed 30
June 2009 June 2018
JPY'000 JPY000

322 320

China 2x Bear Fund
Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June Z018
JRY000 JPY 000

322 320

263 43

363 43

Gold 2x Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018
SJPY'00D JPYT00D

321 320

Gold 2x Bear Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
Jume 2018 June 2018
JPY000 JPYT000

321 320

163 41

363 41

India 2x Bull Fund

Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

JPY000 JEY 000
3 320

Indla 2x Bear Fund

Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

JEY'0D JPY 000
i 320

322 .

33 &5

Resources Twin Alpha BRL
Furd
Yoar ended 30 Yoear endoed 30
June 2019 June 2018
JPY000 JPY 000

269 426

Resources Twin Alpha TRY
Furd
Yorar ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2014 June 2018
JPY'000 JPY 000

269 426

(114} (74

{114} (74)

Resources Twin Alpha USD
Fuird
Yaar ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018
SJPY'D00 JPY000

269 428

(114} (74)
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

1.

Administrators fee
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The administrators, BNP Paribas Secunties Services, operating though its Singapore Branch and BNP
Paribas Fund Services Dublin Limited, are paid a service fee as may be agreed between the directors
and the Administrator from time to time. In addition, the Administrators are entitled to receive out of the
assets of the Fund other service fees, transaction fees and out-of-pocket expenses as set out in the

administration agreement

The Manager will pay the administrator fee for the Sub-Funds, AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201609
and ALD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612

Pleasze see below for the amounts incurred during the year and amounts payable at the vear ended 30

June 2019 and 30 June 2018

Administration fee incumed

Administration fee payable

Adminisiration fee incumed

Administration fee payable

Administration fee incumed

Adminisiration fee payable

Adminisiration fee incurred

Adminisiration fee payable

Adminisiration fee incumed

Admanisiration fee payable

Administration fee incumed

Administration fee payable

BRL Zx Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

BRL 2x Bear Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30

June 209 June 2018 June 2019 June Z018
JPY'000 JPY000 JPY'000 JEY 000
2,542 2,473 2,542 2473
3,170 2 455 3,170 57T

China 2x Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

China 2x Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

June 2019 June 2018 Jume 2018 June 2018
SJPY'000 JPYO0D JPY0D JPY 00D
2,223 2,218 2,223 2,261
2767 544 2,767 a4

Gold 2x Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

Gold 2x Bear Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

June 2019 June 2018 Jume 2018 June 2018
JPY'000 JPY000 JPY000 JPY00D
2,223 2,280 2,223 2,282
2.767 544 2.T67 139

India 2x Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

India 2x Bear Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30

June 2009 June 2018 June 2013 June 2018
JPY000 JEY 000 JEY000 JPY 000
2,223 2,218 2,223 2,265
2,767 544 2,767 544

Resources Twin Alpha BRL

Resources Twin Alpha TRY

Fund Fund
Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2009 June 2018 June 2019 June 2018
SJPY'00D JPYT00D JPY0D JPY00D
2481 2,452 2,481 2,456
3087 2,464 3,105 2478

Resources Twin Alpha USD
Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30

June 2019 June 2018
JPEY'000 JPY 000
2 481 2 444
3,103 2,476
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

12.

Custodian fee

The custodian, EMP Panbas Secunties Services, operating through s Singapore Branch, is pad a
service fee as may be agreed between the directors and the custodian from ime to time. In addition, the
custodian is entitled to receive out of the assets of the Sub-Funds other service fees, transaction fees
and out-of-pocket expenses as set out in the custodian agreemeant.

The Manager will pay the custodian fee for the Sub-Funds, AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201808 and
AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201812.

Please see below for the amounts incurred during the year and amounts payable at the year ended 30
Jume 2019 and 30 June 2018:

Custody fes incurred

Custody fee payable

Custody fee incurred

Custody fee payable

Cuslody fee incurred

Custody fee payable

Custody fee incurred
Custody fes payable

Custody fes incurred

Custody fee payable

Custody fes incurred

Custody fee payable

BRL 2x Bull Fund
Yoar ended 30 Yoear endoed 30
June 2019 June 2018
JPY000 JPY 000

282 565

BRL 2% Baar Fund
Yorar ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018
JPY'000 JPY 000

225 501

36T 387

280 k]

China 2x Bull Fund
Yoar ended 30 Year endaed 30
June 2009 June 2018
JPY'000 JPY000

288 42

China 2x Bear Fund
Yoar ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June Z018
JRY000 JPY 000

252 218

EEE] 292

00 284

Gold 2x Bull Fund
Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018
SJPY'00D JPYT00D

235 262

Gold 2x Bear Fund
Year endad 30 Year ended 30
Jume 2018 June 2018
JPY000 JPYT000

215 157

475 276

428 216

India 2x Bull Fund

Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

JPY000 JEY 000
arT 284

Indla 2x Bear Fund

Year ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

JEY'0D JPY 000

230 142

750 543

453 236

Resources Twin Alpha BRL
Furd
Yoar ended 30 Yoear endoed 30
June 2019 June 2018

Resources Twin Alpha TRY
Furd
Yorar ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2014 June 2018

JPY000 JPY 000 JPY'O00 JPY 000
918 1.405 416 &75
1.636 1,277 B53 1)

Resources Twin Alpha USD
Fuird
Yaar ended 30 Year ended 30
June 2019 June 2018

JPY'000 JPY 000
735 1.039
1317 1.124
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

13.

14,

Transfer Agency and Registrar

The transfer agency and registrar, BMP Panbas Trust Services Singapore Limited, is paid a sevice fee
as may be agreed between the directors and the transfer agency and registrar from time to time. In
addition, the transfer agency and registrar is entitled to receive out of the assets of the Sub-Funds other
service fees, transaction fees and out-of-pocket expenses as set out in the transfer agency and registrar
services agresment.

Distribution
Resources Twin Alpha BRL Fund 2018 2018
JPY'000 JPY'000

July 2018 Dividend Districution at JBY 10 per unit fer the year ended 21150 -
June 2018
August 201 8 Dividend Distribution at JEY 10 per unit for the year 16,654 -
ended June 2019
Septernber 2018 Dividend Distribution at JFY 10 per unit for the year 15,364 -
ended June 2019
Cctober 2018 Dividend Distribution at JFY 10 per unit for the year 14,657 -
ended June 2019
Movember 2018 Dividend Distribution at JFY 10 per unit for the year 14,455 -
ended June 2019
December 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year 7.272 -
endad June 2019
January 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unil for the year 711 -
endad June 2019
February 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year 5,881 -
ended June 2019
March 2019 Dividend Distabution at JPY 5 per unit for the year 6,768 -
ended June 2019
April 2019 Dividend Distributicn at JFY 5 per unit for the year ended 6,381 -
June 2019
May 20153 Dividend Distribution at JFY 10 per unit for the year ended 10,963 -
June 2019
June 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY & per unit for the year ended 877z -
June 2018
July 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 40 per unit for the year ended - 147817
June 2018
August 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 20 per unit for the year - 95,500
ended June 2018
September 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 30 per unil for the year - 89,416
ended June 2018
Qetober 2017 Dhvidend Distribution at JPY 30 per unit for the year - 82,713
ended June 2018
Movember 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 30 per unit for the year - 77536
ended June 2018
December 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 40 per unit for the year - 98 560
ended June 2016
January 2018 Dhddend Distribution at JPY 40 per unit Tor the year - 96,610
ended June 2018
February 2018 Dividend Distribubion at JPY 40 per unit for the year - 04,888
ended June 2018
March 2018 Dividend Distribution at JBY 30 per unit for the vear - 71,166
ended June 2018
April 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 20 per unit for the year ended - 45,803
June 2015
May 2018 Dhvidend Distribution at JPY 20 per unit for the year ended - 44,550
June 2018
June 2018 Dividend Distribution at JBY 20 per unit for the year ended - 43832
June 2018

136468 HE8.481
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Distribution (continued)

Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund 20189 2018
SJPY'000 JPY'000

July 2016 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year ended 2,726 -
June 2019
August 201 8 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unil for the year 2,308 -
ended June 2048
September 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year 2,236 -
ended June 2019
Cetober 2018 Dhvidend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year 2180 -
ended June 2019
Mevernber 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY § per unit for the year 2180 -
ended June 2019
December 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year 2145 -
ended June 2048
January 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year 2,056 -
ended June 2019
February 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year 2,056 -
ended June 2019
March 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year 1.871 -
ended June 2019
April 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year ended 1.921 -
June 2018
May 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY 5 per unit for the year ended 1,893 -
June 2018
June 2019 Dividend Distribution at JBY 3 per unit for the year ended 1,137 -
June 2018
July 2017 Dividend Distribution at JEY 30 per unit for the year ended - 21,840
June 2018
August 201 T Dividend Distribution at JEY 15 per unit for the year - 10,088
ended June 2048
September 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 20 per unit for the year - 12,642
ended June 2018
Cretober 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 30 per unit for the year - 17 887
endad June 2018
Mevember 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 30 per unit for the year - 17,813
ended June 2018
December 2017 Dividend Distribution at JFY 30 per unit for the year - 18,234
ended June 2018
January 2018 Dividend Distribution at JFY 30 per unit for the year - 17,187
ended June 2018
February 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 30 per unit for the year - 16,580
ended June 2018
March 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 20 per unit for the year - 11,053
endad June 2018
April 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year ended = 5,527
June 2018
May 2018 Dnidend Distribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year ended = 5,442
June 2018
June 20186 Dinvidend Dhstribution at JPY 20 per unit for the year ended = 10,2085
June 2018

24,807 165,310
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

14. Distribution (continued)

Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund 2019 2018
SJPY'000 JPY'000

July 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year ended 16,281 -
June 2019
Aggust 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year 14,202 -
ended June 2018
September 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 10 per unil for the year 13,642 -
ended June 2019
Qetober 2018 Dhvidend Distribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year 11,439 -
ended June 2019
Movember 2018 Dividend Disiribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year 11.250 -
ended June 2019
December 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year 10,885 -
ended June 2019
January 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year 10,481 -
ended June 2019
Febmary 2019 Dividend Distribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year 10,051 -
ended June 2019
March 2019 Dividend Distribution at JBY 10 per unit for the vear 9,702 -
ended June 2019
April 2019 Dividend Distribution at JEY 10 per unit for the year ended 9.546 -
June 2018
May 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 10 per unit for the year ended 9,138 -
June 2018
June 2019 Dividend Distribution at JBY 10 per unit for the year ended 8,752 -
June 2018
July 2017 Dividend Distribution at JBY 30 per unit for the year ended - 890,420
June 2018
August 201 T Dividend Distribution at JEY 15 per unit for the year - 26,510
ended June 2018
September 2017 Dividend Distribution at JFY 10 per unit for the year - 24,722
ended June 2018
Cretober 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 30 per unit for the year - 69,120
endad June 2018
Hovember 2017 Dividend Distribution at JPY 30 per unit for the year - 62 65T
ended June 2018
December 2017 Dividend Distribution at JFY 30 per unit for the year - 60,470
ended June 2018
January 2018 Dividend Distribution at JFY 30 per unit for the year - 57,107
ended June 2018
February 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 30 per unit for the year - 54 345
ended June 2018
March 2018 Dividend Distribution at JPY 20 per unit for the year - 35,503
endad June 2018
Agpril 2018 Dividend Distribution at JFY 20 per unit for the year ended - 34,882
June 2018
May 2018 Dividend Distribulion at JPY 20 per unil for the year ended - 33,747
June 2018
June 2018 Dinvidend Dhstribution at JPY 20 per unit for the year ended - 33128
June 2018

135,330 582,611
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PassIM Trust

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
15. Taxation

There is, at present, no direct taxation in the Cayman Islands and interest, dividends and gains payable
to the Sub-Funds in respect of the Trust will be received free of all Cayman Islands taxes. Each Sub-Fund
is registered as an "exempted trust” pursuant to the Trusts Law (&s amended). The Trustee has applied
for, and expects to receive, an undertaking from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman |slands to the
effect that, for a pericd of 50 years from the creation of each Sub-Fund, no law that thereafter is enacted
in the Cayman Islands imposing any tax or duty to be levied on income or on capital assets, gains or
appreciation or any tax in the nature of estate duty or inheritance tax will apply to any property comprised
in or any income arising under each Sub-Fund, or to the Unitholders thereof, in respect of any such
property of income.

The Cayman |slands are not party to any double taxation treaties, Under current Cayman |slands law no
tax will be charged inthe Cayman Islands on profits or gains of a Sub-Fund and dividends of a Sub-Fund
will be payable to unitholders reside in or cutside the Cayman Islands without deduction of tax. Mo stamp
duty is levied in the Cayman Islands on the transter or redemption of units in a Sub-Fund. The Sub-Funds
invest in securities issued by enftities which are domiciled in countries other than the Cayman Islands.
Many of these foreign countries hawve tax laws which indicate that capital gains taxes are required to be
determined on a self assessment basis and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the
Sub-Fund's broker on a "“withholding” basis.

16, Transactions with related partiesfassociates
Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party to exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial or operational decision disclosed in notes 9,
10, 11, 12 and 13

Al related party transactions were entered into in the ordinary course of business and on normal
commercial terms.

17. Post Balance Sheet events

There are no significant events after the year end date that would have an impact to the financial
statements.

18, Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Trustee and the Manager on
19 December 2018,
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2019 10
38,981,514.57 2,934,918,232
408,740.90 30,774,102
38,572,773.67 2,904,144,130
335,210
115.07 8,664
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2017 10
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AIFM AIFMD FCA
FCA J.P.
AIFM
AIFMD
2019 10
2019 10
13 1,620

375
19 769
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J.P.

2018 12 31

2018 2017

13 15,039,799 1,637,383 17,004,256 1,851,253
14 1,366,872 148,811 1,236,755 134,646

16,406,671 1,786,194 18,241,011 1,985,899

15 (2,531,571) (275,612)  (1,495,751) (162,842)

13,875,100 1,510,582 16,745,260 1,823,056

13,875,100 1,510,582 16,745,260 1,823,056

16 25,000,002 2,721,750 25,000,002 2,721,750
34,864 3,796 34,864 3,796
(11,159,766)  (1,214,964)  (8,289,606) (902, 489)

13,875,100 1,510,582 16,745,260 1,823,056

2019 18

2019 18
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2018 12 31
2018 2017
6 2,298,136 250,198 3,651,421 397,530
6 (1,829,170) (199,142)  (1,879,542) (204,626)
(3,471,754) (377,970)  (3,108,726) (338,447)
7 33,904 3,691 2,487 271
(2,968,884) (323,222)  (1,334,360) (145,272)
8 117,398 12,781 46,813 5,097
9 (18,674) (2,033) (4,775) (520)
10 (2,870,160) (312,474)  (1,292,322) (140,695)
11
(2,870,160) (312,474)  (1,292,322) (140,695)
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J.P.
2018 12 31
2017
25,000,002 2,721,750 34,864 3,796  (6,997,284) (761,794) 18,037,582 1,963,752
(1,292,322) (140,695) (1,292,322) (140,695)
2017 12 31
25,000,002 2,721,750 34,864 3,796  (8,289,606) (902,489) 16,745,260 1,823,056
(2,870,160)  (312,474) (2,870,160) (312,474)
2018 12 31
25,000,002 2,721,750 34,864 3,796 (11,159,766) (1,214,964) 13,875,100 1,510,582
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J.P.
JP
JP
E14 5JP 25
101 FRS 101
FRS 101 EU
IFRS
2006
FRS 101 EU IFRS
IFRS 45(b)
46 52
1AS 38 1AS
1AS 79(a)
IFRS 1AS 16
1AS 40A-D
1AS
1AS 30 31
IAS 24 17 IAS 24

IAS 24
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2.1
2018 12 31
IFRS
2018 IAS 39 IFRS
IFRS
IFRS 2018 IFRS
IFRS 19
IFRS 15
2018 IFRS 15 IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS 15

IFRS 15
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IAS 39

IFRS
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4.9.2

IFRS IAS 39

ECL

ECL

12

ECL

ECL

ECL

SICR
SICR
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ECL
PD LGD
EAD
IFRS
IFRS
ECL
4.9.3

IFRS IAS 39
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4.10

4.11

IFRS
2018 2017
2,298,136 3,651,421
(1,829,170) (1,879,542)
468,966 1,771,879
JP

603,114

2017 46,813 4,775

262/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 2017
33,904 2,487

2018 2017
117,398 46,813

2018 2017
18,674 4,775

10

2018 2017
83,430 24,567
28,680 24,055
1,625,099 1,436,386
262,064 242,178
154,951 141,404
278,572 227,569
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540,332 2017 806,310 498,626
2017 206,257
11
2018 2017
19 2017  19.25
2018 2017
(2,870,160) (1,292,322)
19
2017 19.25 (545, 330) (248,728)
14,582 2,792
530,748 245,936
12
2018 2017
34,318 480,935
742 15,261
LTIP
4,355 185,653
LTIP
3 1
3 3
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2006
2018 200,000 2006
2017 LTIP
455,276
2017 14,716
13
JP
14
2018 2017
1,366,872 633,641
JP 603,114
1,366,872 1,236,755
15
2018 2017
1,455,104 523,711
1,076,467 972,040

2,531,571 1,495,751
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JP 543,543 2017
439,542
16
2018 2017
2017 2 2
25,000,000
2017 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
25,000,002 25,000,002
17
2018 104,923 2017 93,268
18
JP 2015
19 2018 15
LTIP LTIP 2018 12
31 86 2017 67 2022 LTIP
LTIP
LTI
RSU RSU
50 50
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RSU
RSU

RSU
RSU SAR
2017 2018

10
2018 12 31 110.72 2017 92.01
278,572 2017 227,569

19 IFRS

IFRS
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Balance sheet

31 December 2018 2017
Note - 5
Current assals
Cash and cash equivalents 13 15,038,709 17,004,256
Deblors 14 1,366,872 1,236,755
16,406,671 18,241,011
Current llabllities
Credilors: amounts falling due within ane year 15 (2.531.571}) {1.485.751)
Net currant assets 13,875,100 16,745,260
Not assats 13,875,100 16,745,260
Equity
Called-up share capilal 16 25,000,002 25,000,002
Other reserves 34,864 34 B64
Accurmulated lsses {11,159,766) (8,288, 606)
Total equity 13,875,100 16,745,260

The notes on pages 17 - 27 form an integral part of these financial staterments,

The financial statements on pages 14 - 27 were approved by the Board of Directors on 18 April 2018 and signed on its behalf
by:

M e A~

Matthew Melling
Director

Date: 18 April 2019

=15=
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Income statement
Year onded 31 Decambar 2018 2017
Mote 5 $
Oparaling income & 2,288,136 1,651,421
Operafing expense & {1.829.170) {1.870,542)
Adminisirative expenses (3.471,754) (3.108.726)
Other income T 33,904 2487
Operating loss (2,968 884) 11,334,360}
Interest and similar income 8 117,308 45,813
Inerest expense and similar charges ] (18.674) (4.775)
Loss befors Income tax 10 {2,870,160) (1,282,322)
Income lax 11 - —
Loss for the financial year (2,870,160} (1,282,322)

Statement of comprehensive income

There were no other items of comprehensive income or expense other than the loss for the financial year shown above (2017: Enil).
As a result, loss for the financial year represents total comprehensive expense in both the current and prior financial year.

The notes on pages 17 - 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

<14 -
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Statement of changes in equity

ahicrlﬂm rosoros lﬂwm Total aquity

¥ 5 § 5

Balance as at 1 January 2017 25,000,002 34,864 (6,997,284) 18,037,582
Lass for the financial yaar — - {1,292,322) (1,292,322)
Balance as at 31 December 2017 25,000,002 34,864 (B,289,606) 16,745,260
Less for the financial year - —  (2870,180)  (2.870.160)
Balance as at 31 Decembar 2018 25,000,002 34,864  (11,169,766) 13,875,100

Cither reserves relate to share based payment awards granted to emplayees by the Company.

The notes on pages 17 - 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

-16 -
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements

1. General information

The Company is a private limited company incorporated and domiciled in England and Wales. The Company’s immediate parent
undertaking is The Bear Stearns Companies LLC, incorporated in the state of Delaware in the United States of America ("U.5.") The
Company's ultimate parent undertaking, and the parent undertaking of the only group in which the results of the Company are
consolidated, is JPMorgan Chase & Co. (the "Firm" or “JPMorgan Chase"), which is incorporated in the state of Delaware in the
U.5. The consolidated financial statements of the Firm can be ablained from the Company's registered office at 25 Bank Street,
Canary Wharf, London, E14 5JF, England,

2. Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101, "Reduced Disclosure
Framework™ "FRS 101"). FRS 101 applies the recognition and measurement requirements of International Financial Reporting
Standards ("IFRS") as adopted by the European Union ("EU") with reduced disclosures.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concarn basis under the histarical cost convention and in accordance with
the Companies Act 2006. Reclassification of prior year amounts have been made to canform with current year presentations and to
provide additional transparency and information on the nature of the balances in thess fnancials statements.

The following exemptions from the requirements of IFRS as adopted by the EU have been applied in the preparation of thesa financial
statements, in accordance with FRS 101:

= Certain share based payment disclosures in respect of Group equity instruments (IFRS 2, 'Share-based payment’
paragraphs 45(b) and 45 to 52);

»  Comparative information disclosures (paragraph 38 of IAS 1, 'Presentation of financial statemants’ ("IAS 1") for
reconciliation of share capital (paragraph 78(a)(iv) of IAS 1);

*  Statement of compliance to IFRS (paragraph 16, IAS 1);

*  Third balance sheet on retrespective accounting policy changes, restatements, of reclassifications (paragraph 40A-D,
145 1);

*  Cash flow statement and related notes (IAS 7 Cash flow statements);

*  Disclosures in relation to new or revised standards issued but not yet effective (paragraph 30 and 31, 1AS 8 'Accounting
policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors’);

*  Key management compensation disclosures (paragraph 17, 1AS 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ ("AS 24");
*  Relaled party transactions with whally owned group undertakings (1S 24).

2.1 Accounting and reporting developments

Standards adopted during the year ended 31 December 2018

Adoption of IFRS 9

Effective 1 January 2018, the Company adopted IFRS 9 'Financial instruments’, which superseded IAS 39 'Financial Instruments
Recognition and Measuremant’, The adoption of IFRS 9 resulted in changes tothe classification and measurement of financial assets
including the impairment of financial assets and the presentation of gains and losses related to certain financial liabilites designated
at fair value through profit or loss. Refer to note 4 for more information about the changes to the Company's accounting policies.

The requirements of IFRS 9 have been applied effectively from 1 January 2018. As permitted by the transition provisions of IFRS
8, the Company elected not to restate comparative pericds,

Refer to nota 19 for more information about the Company’s transition to IFRS 9.

Adoption of IFRS 15

Effective 1 January 2018, the Company adopted IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers' ("IFRS 15"). IFRS 15 requires
that revenue from contracts with customers be recognised upan transfer of control of & good or service in the amaunt of consideration
axpected to be received, IFRS 15 also changes the accounting for certain contract costs, including whether they may be offsat
against revenue in the income statement, and requires additional disclosures about revenue and contract costs,

IFRS 15 permits adoption using a full retrospective approach or a modified, cumulative effect approach wharein the guidance is

applied only to existing contracts as of the date of adoption, and to new contracts transacted after that date, The Company adopted
IFRS 15 using the full retrospective method.

17
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements

21 Accounting and reporting developments (continued)
Standards adopted during the year ended 31 December 2018 (continued)

Adoption of IFRS 15 (continued)

The adoption of IFRS 15 did not result in any material changes in the timing of recognition or in the presentation of the Company's
rEVEnuE,

For mare information about the Company’s revenue see note 6.

3.  Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements generally requires management lo make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the amounts recognised in the financial statements. Due to the nature of Company's business and balances, no significant accounting
estimates or judgements were required in preparation of these financial statements.

4.  Significant accounting policies

The following are the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statemenis. These policies have
been applied consistently in each of the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

4.1 Foreign currency translation

Monetary assets and monetary labilities in foreign currencies are translated into United States ("U.S.") dellars at rates of axchange
ruling on the balance sheet date. Income and expense ftems denominated in foreign curmencies are translated into U.S. doflars at
exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions. Any gains or losses arising on transtation are taken directly to the income
statemant

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at historical cost are translatedinto U.S. dollars atthe exchange
rate ruling &t the date of the transaction.

4.2 Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). U.S. dollars is considered as the functional and presentation currency of the
Company.

4.3 Income and expense recognition

Aszat management feas

This revenue categary includes fees from investment managemant and related sarvices.

Investment management fees ara typically based on the value of assets under management and are collected and recognised at
the end of each period over which the management services are provided and the value of the managed assets is known. The
Company has contractual arrangements with third parties for praviding distribution and ather services in connection with its asset
management activities,

Amounts paid to third-party service providers are recorded in operating expenses under fund related expense. Operating expensas
include, but not limited to custody costs, setliement and exchange fees, regulatory fees, administrative, audit or legal fees, Expenses
are recognised when the underlying contract becomes legally binding or at the agreed due date if later.

4.4 Provigions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive cbligation as a result of past events, it is probable

that an cutflaw of economic berefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can ba mada.

2721322
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4.  Significant accounting policles {continued)
4.5 Penslons and other post-retirement benefits
The Company operates a defined contribution scheme for its employees.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Company
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not hald sufficient assels to pay all employees
the benefits relating lo employee service in the current and prior periods, Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension
plans are recognised as an expanse and charged 1o the income statement on an accrual basis,

4.6 Share-based payment awards

Share-based payment awards may be made to employees of the Company under the Firm's incentive awards schemes. The fair
value af any such shares, rights to shares or share oplions is measured when the conditianal award is mads. This value is recognised
as the compensation expense to the Company over the period to which the performance criteria relate tagether with employer's
social security expenses or other payroll taxes. All of the awards granted are equity settied. The Company estimates the level of
forfeitures and applies this farfeiture rate at the grant date.

Additionally, the canditions that must be satisfied before an employee becomes entitled to equity instruments under the Firm's
incentive programs is taken into consideration. The Firm's Retirement Eligibility rules for restricted stock awarded as part of incentive
programs requirg the acceleration of the amortisation of the award such that the award is fully expensed at the time the retirement
eligibility comes into force,

4.7 Cash and cash eqguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and balances at banks and loans and sdvances ta banks with maturities of three months
or less.

4.8 Current and deferred income tax

Income tax payable on taxable profits (current tax) is recognised as an expense in the penod in which the profits arise. Income tax
recoverable on tax allowable losses is recognised as a curment tax asset only to the extent that it is regarded as recoverable by offset
against taxable profits arising in the curment or prior period. Current tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacled at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability methed, on temporary differences arising from the diffierences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Defarred tax is determined using tax rates and
legislation enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date, which are expected to apply when the deferred tax asset is
realised or the deferred tax liability is settied. Deferred tax assets and liabiliies are only offet when there is beth a legal right and
an intention to settle on a net basis,

4.9 Financial instruments
Changas in accounting policles

On adoption of IFRS 9 on 1 January 2018, the Company replaced or substantially revised its accounting policies for classification
and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities, and impairment of financial assets. IFRS 9 also significantly amends
other standards dealing with financial instruments such as IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments; Disclosures’ (IFRS 7). The IFRS 7
disclosures have only bean applied to the current period. The comparative pariod notes disclosures repeat those disclosures made
in the prior year.

These new or revised palicies are set out in the following table along with the corresponding policy under [AS 36, Because the

Company elected nat to restate comparative periods on adoption of IFRS 9, the IAS 39 palicies should be used to understand the
differences in accounting policies with the comparative prior period information presented in these financial statements.
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.9 Financial Instruments (continued)

4.9.1 Financial assets and financial liabilities

IFRS 9 IAS 39
Financial assets and financial llabllities
i. Recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company recognises financial assels and financial The Company recognises derivatives on its balance sheat
liabilities when it becomes a parly to the contractual provisions | when it becomes a party lo the contractual provisions of the
of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of instruments. Loans and receivables and financial Rabilities at

financial assets are recognised using trade-date aceounting. | amortised cost are recognised when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular
way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
an the trade-date, the date on which the Company commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

il. Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

On initial recognition. financial assets are classified as The Company classifies its financial assets and financial
measured at amaortised cost, fair value through other liabikties in the following categorias on initial recognition:
comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss.
The classification is based on bath the business model for Financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading,
managing the financial assets and their contractual cash flow | financial assels and financial liabilities designated at fair value
characteristics. Factors considerad by the Company in through profit or loss, and loans and receivables and financial
determining the business model for 8 group of assels include | liabilities held at amortised cost

past expenence on how the cash flows for these assets wara
collected, how the assets’' performance is evaluated and
reported to key management personnel, how risks are
assessed and managed, and how managers are
compensated,

On initial recognition, financial liabilities are classified as
malgg:md at either amortised cost or fair value through profit
ar s

274/322



EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4.  Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.9 Financial instrumenits (continued)

4.9.1 Financlal assets and financial liabilities {continued)

IFRS 8

IAS 39

Financial assets and financial liabllities

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised
cost

Loans and receivables and financial liabilities at amortised
cost

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost if they are
held under a business model with the objective to collect
contractual cash flows ("Hold to Collect”) and they have
contractual terms under which cash flows are mrag Fpa:.lmants
of principal and interest {"SPPI®), In making the SPPI
assessment, the Company considers ar the contractual
cash fiows ara consistent with a basie lending arrangement
{i.e.. interest includes only consideration for the time value of
maney, credit risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin
that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement). Where
the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility
that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the
related financial asset is classified and measured at fair value
through profit or less. Financial assets with embedded
derivatives are considered in their entirety when datsmﬂnm
whather their cash flows are solely payment of principal a
interest. As a result of the application of these criteria, on

debt financial assets are eligible to be measured at amartised
cost,

Financial assets measured at amortised cost include cash and
cash equivalents and debtors.

Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost unless
they are held for trading or a designated as measured at fair
value through profit or %ss Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost include trade craditors and accruals.

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised
cost are initially recognised at fair value incuding transaction
costs. The initial amaunt nised is subsequently reduced
for principal repayments and for accrued interest using the
Eﬁfadiv; mtaraati rrfdjmod. Irtli]l' a:dd'rtion.J!rIlB carrying nmoucr'ltag]‘

nancial assets is adjusted by recognising an expected it
loss allowance through to profit or loss, 9

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest
incoma of interest expense over the relevant pariod, The
effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipls through the expacted life of
the financial asset or financial liability or a shorter period when
appropriate, to the net carrying ameunt of the financial assat
or financial liability. The effective interest rate is established on
initial recognition of the financial asset ar financial liability. The
calculation of the effective interest rate incfudes all fees and
commissions paid or received, transaction costs, and
discounts or pramiums that are an integral part of the efective
interast rate, Transaction cosls are incremental costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, issuance or disposal of
a financial asset or financial liability.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assats with
fixed or determinable payments that are net quoted in an
active market except those that are classified as held for
trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss, Loans
ggg receivables include cash and cash equivalents and

tors.

Loans and receivables are initially recognised at fair value
including directly related incremeantal transaction costs, They
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, including any
provision for impairment losses. Interest is recognised in the
income statement as ‘interest and similar ineame' using the
effective interast rate mathod.

Financial liabilities include trade creditors and accruals and
are recognised initially at fair value including directly related
incremental fransaction costs and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is used to calculate the
amortised cost of a financial assat or financial liability (or a
group of financial assets or financial liabilities). It is a method
of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset ar financial
liability or, when apprepriate, a shorter period to the net
carmying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The
effective interest rate is established on initial recognition of the
financial asset or financial liability. The calculation of the
effective interast rate includes all fees and commissions paid
or received, transaction costs, and discounts or premiums that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction
costs are incremental costs that are directly attribitable to the
F.obq_ui:m;ﬂjun. issue or disposal of a financial asset or financial
iability.
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
4. Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.9 Financial instruments (continued)

4.9.2 Impairment of financial assats

IFRS 8

IAS 39

Impairment of financial assets

impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises ECL for financial assets that are
measured at amortssed cost.

Provisions for ECL are recognised on initial recognition of the
financial instrument based on expectations of credit losses at
that time. The credit loss allowance includes ECLs for financial
instruments that may default in the next 12-month period for
financial instruments that have not cbserved a significant
incraase in credit risk since initial recognition ("stage 17) or
over a lifetime period for financial instrumeants that have
observed a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition ("stage 2'). The allowance also includes lifetime
ECLs for financial instruments where thera is objactive
evidence of creditimpairment at the reparting date (“stage 3°).
In determining the appropriate stage for a financial instrument,
the Cmpar:% applies the definition of default consistent with
the Basel definition of default to maintain uniformity of the
definition across the Firm.

The determination of the stage for credit losses under the ECL
model is depandent cn the measurement of a significant
increasa in credit risk ("SICR’). In determining SICR, the
Company has sonducted quantitative tests, which considers,
but is not limited to, existing risk management indicators,
credit raling changes and reasonable and supportable
forward-looking information. Farward-looking infarmation
refiects a range of scenarios that incorporate macro-economic
factors that are composed and monitared by the Fimwide
spacialised economic forecasting team.

The key input compenents for the guantification of expected
credit loss through the ECL model includes the probability of
default (PD™), loss given default LGD") and exposure a
default ("EAD"). The Company seeks to effici ﬁ and
effactively leverage as much as possible existing regulato
and capital frameworks where overlap is present for IFRS 9.
Differences cbserved betwean content in existing frameworks
and requirements under IFRS 9 have been ide and are
adjusted accordingly. The inputs to the ECL model capture
histarical datasets and a reasonabla and suppartable
forecasting horizon to estimate expected it losses.

The Comparny assesses al each balance sheet date whether
there is a jective evidence that a financial asset or
portfolio of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or
portfolio of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and
only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that has cccurred after the initial
recognition of the assat and that event (or events) has an
adverse impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
ﬁnmcl?;dassal or group of financial assets that can be reliably
astimated.

Impairment losses an loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the financial assel's carmying amaunt
and the msant value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s effective interest rate. The
loss ks recognised in the income statement against the
camying amount of the impaired asset on the balance sheet.
Interest continues to be accrued on the reduced ua.rsfing
amount based on the original effective interest rate of the
financial asset.

Specific provisions are raised against loans and receivables

n the Company considers that the credit worthiness of the
borrower has detericrated such that the recovery of the whole
or part of an outstanding advance is in serious doubt.
Impairmant provisions are also raised to cover lesses which,
although not specifically identified, are known from experience
to have occurred in the portfolio of loans and receivables at
the balance sheet date. These pravisions are adjusted on a
monthly basis by an appropriate charge or reversal of the
pravision following an assessment of the loans and
receivables partfolio.

Impairment provisions are determined by modelling the
current exposure, taking into account such factors as duration
and probabilities of default.

If, in a subsequent periad, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively ta an
event occurring after the impaimment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss shall be reversed in the
income statement. The amount of reversal shall not result ina
carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the
amortised cost would have beaen had the impairment not been

recognised at the date the impairment is reversed.
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

4.  Significant accounting policies (continued)
4.9 Financlal instruments {continued)

4.9.3 Interest Income and expense

IFRS 9 IAS 39
Interest income and interest expensa Interest income and Interest expense

Unless a financial asset is credit-impaired, interest income is [ Interest income and expense are recognised on an effective
recognised by applying the effective interest method to the intarest rate basis. All contractual terms of a financial
carrying amount of a financial asset before adjusting forany  |instrument are considered when estimating future cash flows.
allowance for e ed credit losses. If a financial asset is
credit-impaired, Interest income is recognised bg_la%plying the
effectiva interest rate to the carrying amount of the financial
assel including any allowance for expected credit losses,

Interest expense on financlal liabilities is recognised by

applying the effective interest method to the amartised cost of
financial liabilities.

4.10 Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual fightto receive cash fiows from the asset has expired, or has been transferred
with either of the follewing conditions met:

a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assat: or

b} the Company has neither retained nor transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards: but has relinquished contral of the
asset.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when they are extinguished, that is when the obligation is discharged, cancelled or expires.
4.11 Share Capital

The share capital of the Company consists of ordinary shares, classified as equity.

5. Segmental analysis

The Company is not in scope of IFRS 8 'Operating segments’, as its debt or equity instruments are not traded on a public market,
therefore segmental analysis of the Company's revenue and assets is nat nacassary.

6. Operating income and expense

2018 2017
5 H
Aszel management fees
Imvestment managemant lees 2,298,136 3,651,421
Fund costs (1,828,170) (1,879,542)
468,966 1,771,879

Investment management fees represents fees for risk management and strategic asset management sarvices, via its fund solutions
business. Previous year income Includes fees received of $803, 114 from other J PMorgan Chase undertakings pertaining to backstop
agreements. Fund costs includes operating costs paid by the Company on behalf of the fund, This arrangement may include payment
of all the expenses or those expenses exceeding specific limit which has been agreed upan,

The Company has disclosed operating income instead of turnover as this reflects more accurately the results and nature of the
Company's activities,

Prasented within Investment management fees in 2017, interest income of $46,813 and interest expansas of $4,775 have been
reclassified to interest and similar income and interest expenses and similar charges respectively, to better reflect the substance of
ther balanca and to conform with current year presentation, with a net income statement impact of Snil (Refer to note 8 and ).

-23-

2771322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

7. Other income

2018 2017
5 $
Foreign exchange translation gain 33,904 2487
8. Interestand similar income
2018 2017
$ §
Interest and similar incomes:
Financial instrumnents st amortised cost 117,388 45813
Prior year amounts have been restaled to conform to current year presentation, refer note 6.
9. Interest expenses and similar charges
2018 207
3 5
Interes) expense and similar changes:
Financial instruments at amortised cost 18,674 4775
Prior year amounts have been restated to conform to current year presentation, refer note .
10. Loss before income tax
2018 2017
$ 5
Loss before income tax s staled after charging:
Auditors” remuneration for the audit of the Company's annual financial slatements 83,430 24,567
Audil-relaled assurance Services 28,680 24,055
Wages and salaries 1,625,009 1,438 385
Social security costs 262,064 242,178
Other pension and benefit costs 154,851 141,404
Share based payments 278,572 227,560

The average monthly number of persons providing services to the Company during the year was 8 (2017: 6).
Administrative expenses include professional fees of $540,332 (2017 $808,310), other expenses of $498,826 (2017: 3206,257).
11. Income tax

2018 2017

(a) Analysis of tax charge for the year
CGurrent taxatlon
UK Corporation tax on loss for the year —_ —

Total tax expense for the year — -

-24.
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

1. Income tax (continuad)

(b) Factors affecting the currant tax charge for the year

The tax charge for the year differs from the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK 18% (2017: 19.25%). The differences
are explained balow:

2018 2017
§ 3
Loss before income lax (2.870,160) (1,292 322)
Loss before income tax mulliplied by standard rate of UK corporation tax 19% (2017 19.25%) {545,330) (248,728)
Effects of:
MNon deduclible expenses 14,582 2,792
Loss surrendered for nil consideration 530,748 245936
Tolal tax expense for the year —_ -
12. Directors' emoluments and staff costs
2018 2017
$ $
Emaluments* 34,318 480,935
Total contributions to a defined contribullon plan T42 15,261
Total value of long berm incentive plans (LTIPs) (including deferred cash) for all direclors 4,355 185,653
Mumber of direciors with shares received or receivable under LTIPS 3 1
MNumber of directors to whom defined contribution pension rights accrued 3 3

“The amounts shown above in respect of emoluments paid to directors exclude amounts paid or due o directors under leng term
incentive plans, the value of share options granted or exercised and benefits to which directors are entitted under any pension

schemes.

In accordance with the Companies Act 2006, the directors' emoluments above represent the proportion pald or payabie in
respect of qualifying services only. Directors also received emoluments for mon-qualifying services, which are not required to
be disciosed,

Highest paid director

Fer 2018, the emaoluments of the highest paid director is under £200,000 which is not required to be disclosed under the requiremeants
of the Companies Act 2006.

For 2017, the emaluments {excluding amounts paid or due to directors under long term incentive plans {"LTIPs™) and the value of
share opticns granted or exercised) of the highest paid director were $455,276,

The eontribution to the defined contribution scheme for the highest paid director in 2017 was §14,716.

13. Cash and cash equivalents

All bank balances are held with JPMargan Chase undertakings.

_95.
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

14, Debtors

2018 2017
5 -4
Trade deblors 1,368,872 B3 641
Amounts owed by JPMorgan Chase underlakings —_ 803,114
1,366,872 1,236,755

15. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
2018 2017
3 $
Trade creditors 1,455,104 523,711
Acoruals 1,076,467 972,040
2,531,571 1,495,751

Trade creditors and accruals includes balances owed to JPMargan Chase undertakings of $543,543 (2017: $435 542).

16, Called-up share capital

2018 017
$ 1

Issued and fully pald share capital
1 (2017 1) Ovdinary ghare of £1 2 2
25,000,000 (2017: 25,000,000) Crdinary shares of §1 each 25,000,000 25,000,000
25,000,002 25,000,002

17. Pension costs

The Company participates in a defined contribution pension schame in the United Kingdom.

The Company recorded a total pension expense of $104,923 for the year 2018 (2017: $93,268).

18. Share based payments

Employee stock-based awards

The ultimate parent of the Company, JPMargan Chase & Go. (the “Firmn") has granted long-term stock-based awards to certain key
employees under its LTIP (Long Term Incentive Plan), as amended and restated effective May 19,2015 and further amended and
restated effactive May 15, 2018, Under the tarms of the LTIP, as of 31 December 2018, 85 million shares of common stock were
available for lssuance through May 2022 (2017: 67 milien shares). The LTIP is the only active plan under which the Fimm is currently

granting stock-based incentive awards. In the following discussion, the LTIF, plus prior Firm plans and plans assumed as the result
of acquisitions, are refered to collectively as the “LTI Plans™ and such plans constitute the Firms's stock-based incentive plans.

-26 -
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J.P. MORGAN MANSART MANAGEMENT LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

18. Share based payments (continued)
Employee stock-based awards (continued)

The Firm separately recognises compensation expense for each tranche of each award as if it were a separate award with its own
vesting date. For each tranche granted, compensation expense is recognised in line with how awards vest from the grant date until
the vesting date of the respective tranche, provided that the employees will not become full-career eligible during the vesting period.
Far awards with full-career eligibility provisions and awards granted with no fulure substantive service requirement, the Firm accrues
the estimated value of awards expected to be awarded to employees as of the grant date without giving consideration to the impact
of post-employment restrictions. For each tranche granted to employees who will become full-career eligible during the vesting
period, compensation expanss is recognised in line with how awards vest from the grant date until the earlier of the employea's full-
career eligibility date or the vesting date of the respective tranche.

Restricted stock units

Restricted stock units ("RSUs") are awarded at no cost to the recipient upan their grant. RSUs are generally granted annually and
generally vast at a rate of 50% after two years, 50% after three years, and convert into shares of common stack at the vesting date.
In addition, RSUs typically include full-career efigibility provisions, which allow employees to continue lo vest upon voluntary
termination, subject to post-employment and other restrictions based on age or service-related requirements. All of these awards
are subject to forfeiture until vested and contain clawback provisions that may result in cancellation priar to vesting under certain
specified circumstances. RSUs entitle the recipient t receive cash payments equivalent to any dividends paid on the underying
common stock during the period the RSUs are sutstanding.

Compensation expense for RSUs is measured based upon the number of shares granted muitiplied by the stock price at the grant
date, and for employee slock options and SARs (stock appreciation rights), iz measured at the grant data using the Black-Scholes
valuation model. Compensation expense for these awards is recognised as described abave.

Broad-based employee stock options

Mo broad-based employee stock options were granted in 2017 or in 2018. In prior years, awards were granted by the Firm
under the Value Sharing Plan, a non-shareholder-approved plan. For each grant, the exercise price was equal to the Firm's
common stock price on the grant date. The aptions become exercisable over various periods and generally expire 10 years
after the grant date,

The weighted-average share price during the year ended 31 December 2018 was $110.72 (2017, $82.01).

Compensation expense related to stock-based incentives

The total expense for the year relating to share based payments was $278,572 (2017: $227,589), all of which relates to equity settied
share based payments.

19. Transition to IFRS 9

The adoption of IFRS § has resulted in no material impact to the Company.

=27 =
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Services Cayman Limited

2019 10 48,554 .88 529

190
30 3,500

BNP

Securities Services acting through its Singapore branch

2019 10 183 22,229

2019 10 31
121.47

BNP
049319 #01-01 20

BNP
Singapore Limited

2019 10 12 1,306

049319 #01-01 20
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2019 10 17,709
DS Sumitomo Mitsui DS Asset Management Company,
Limited
2019 20
2019

DS
Jp
2019 10 73,272

JP JP
JPMorgan Chase & Co. JP

JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association
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1993
1960
2018 12 31 10,992
1993
CIMA
15
CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
4.1
CIMA CIMA

REEFS
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4,268.29 365.85
CIMA
4.2
4.2
CIMA
CIMA
4,268.29
365.85
CIMA
4.3
100,000
100,000
CIMA 4,268.29
365.85
CIMA 3,048.78

365.85
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487,804.87
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4.3 4.3

CIMA
CIMA

CIMA
5.1
5.2

5.3

5.4
5.5

CIMA

CIMA
24,390.24
36,585.37 50 30,487.80
42,682.93 50
8,536.59

3.1
3.2

3.3

3.4
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10 50
11
12
CIMA
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
12,195.12
609.75
3.1
CIMA CIMA
CIMA
CIMA
3.2 3.1 121,951.21
3.3 3.1
CIMA
121,951.21
CIMA CIMA

5.1 CIMA 5.3

5.1.1

5.1.2

5.1.3

5.1.4

5.1.5
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5.2 5.1 CIMA

CIMA
5.2.1 CIMA
5.2.2 CIMA
5.2.3
5.2.4 CIMA CIMA
5.3 5.1 CIMA
5.3.1
5.3.2
5.3.3
5.3.4
5.3.5
5.4 CIMA 5.3.3 CIMA
5.5 CIMA

CIMA 5.3 5.4
5.6 5.3.4 5.3.5
CIMA CIMA

5.7 5.3.5
5.8 5.7
5.9 5.3.4 5.3.5
5.9.1 CIMA CIMA CIMA
5.9.2 CIMA

CIMA CIMA
5.9.3 5.9.2 CIMA

CIMA
5.10 5.3.4 5.3.5 5.9
CIMA CIMA

5.11 5.9 CIMA
5.11.1 CIMA
5.11.2 94

5.11.3
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE TRUSTEE OF PASSIM TRUST
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the sub-funds BRL 2x Bull Fund, BRL 2x Bear Fund, China 2x Bull Fund,
China 2x Bear Fund, Gold 2x Bull Fund, Gold 2x Bear Fund, India 2x Bull Fund, India 2x Bear Fund, Resources Twin
Alpha BRL Fund, Resources Twin Alpha TRY Fund, Resources Twin Alpha USD Fund, AUD Target Maturity Bond
Fund 201609 and AUD Target Maturity Bond Fund 201612 (together the “sub-funds’) of the PassIM Trust (sthe
“Trust”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, statement of comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity/net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units and statement of cash flows for the
year ended 30 June 2019 and the related notes to the financial statements. These financial statements have been prepared
under the accounting policies set out therein.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the financia position of the
sub-funds as at 30 June 2019 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“1FRS").

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Trust’s unitholders as a body and for
regulatory filing purposes only. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose
or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by
our prior consent in writing.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SA”). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRS,
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.
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Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SA
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
meateria if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISA, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

I dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust's
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Trust's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Grant Thornton
George Town,
Grand Cayman

19 December 2019
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Independent auditors report to the members of JP. Morgan Mansart Management Limited
Report on the audit of the financia statements

Opinion

In our opinion, J. P. Morgan Mansart Management Limited's financia statements:

give atrue and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2018 and of its loss for
the year then ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice
(United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework, and
applicablelaw); and

have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report, which comprise: the Balance Sheet
as at 31 December 2018; the Income statement, the Statement of comprehensive income, the Statement of changes
in equity for the year then ended; and the notes to the financial statements, which include a description of the
significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (“ISAs (UK)”) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under 1SAs (UK) are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements in the UK, which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

Conclusions relating to going concern
ISAs (UK) require us to report to you when:

the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statementsis
not appropriate; or

the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may
cast significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.

We have nothing to report in respect of the above matters.
However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern. For example, the terms on which the United Kingdom may

withdraw from the European Union are not clear, and it is difficult to evaluate all of the potential implications on
the company’s trade, customers, suppliers and the wider economy.
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Reporting on other information

The other information comprises al of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements
and our auditors report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or,
except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent
material inconsistency or material misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude whether there
isamaterial misstatement of the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
arerequired to report that fact. We have nothing to report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic Report and Directors Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required
by the UK Companies Act 2006 have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs (UK)
require us also to report certain opinions and matters as described below.

Srategic Report and Directors Report

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic
Report and Directors Report for the year ended 31 December 2018 is consistent with the financial statements and
has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we did not identify any material misstatementsin the Strategic Report and Directors Report.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of directors' responsibilities set out on page 10, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financia statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for
being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. The directors are also responsible for such internal control as
they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue
as agoing concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

321/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00o0Do00DOo00oo0gOonoOo(E30829)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC's
website at: www.frc.org.uk/auditors responsibilities. This description forms part of our auditors report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in
accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving
these opinions, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is
shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting
Companies Act 2006 exception reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion:

we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, or returns adequate for our audit have
not been received from branches not visited by us; or

certain disclosures of directors remuneration specified by law are not made; or

the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Sheena Coutinho

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
London

18th April 2019
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